3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, September 26, 2032 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/87980914108?pwd=TVJhYWIYZmFjbzk4WUICTFJPYm1NUTO09
Meeting ID: 879 8091 4108 Passcode: 481784

One tap mobile +13092053325,,879809141084,,,,*481784# US

Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.

The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Note: Effective September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV is now 981.

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Public comment
Communications
a. Presale report Debt Issue 2023 A
b. Ehlers PowerPoint — Amendment to Tax Increment District No. 6
6. R-139-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $465,000 General Obligation Bonds for Equipment of

Nk W=

the Fire Department TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
7. R-140-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $50,000 General Obligation Bonds for Library
Projects TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
8. R-141-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $980,000 General Obligation Bonds for Parks and
Public Grounds Projects TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
9. R-142-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $990,000 General Obligation Bonds for Sewerage
Projects TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. R-143-2023 Initial Resolution Authorizing $3,820,000 General Obligation Bonds for Street
Improvement Projects TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

11. R-144-2023 Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors Related to Bond Issues
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
12. R-145-2023 Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not
to Exceed $6,305,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023A
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
13. Reports
a. Treasurer reports August 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, receipt
register
b. Budget amendment and journal entry report August 2023





c. General Fund revenue / expenditure reports August 2023 — City Council, Municipal
Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, Community Commitment, General Revenues
d. Balance sheet / revenue-expenditure reports August 2023 — Tourism Fund, Affordable
Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride Services Fund,
Firefighters Pension Fund
e. Retirement payouts August 2023 - None
14. Approval of minutes of September 26, 2023
15. Future agenda items
a. October 10, 2023
i. Single Audit report
ii. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023B — Promissory note issue
iii. Investment portfolio review
iv. Payment in Lieu of Taxes agreement with Stoughton Housing Authority
b. Date to be determined — Other items
i. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
iii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements
iv. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
c. Date to be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
16. Adjourn

**The Finance Committee may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. The
Finance Committee may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter
discussed in the closed session. **

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special

accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the

internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







September 26, 2023

PRE-SALE REPORT FOR

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

$6,305,000 General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds, Series 2023A

\EHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS

Prepared by: Advisors:

Ehlers David Ferris, CPA, Senior Municipal Advisor
N19W24400 Riverwood Drive,

Suite 100 Lisa Trebatoski, Associate Municipal Advisor

Waukesha, WI 53188

BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT'S WHAT WE DO.

BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT’'S WHAT WE DO. 4 info@ehlers-inc.com % 1(800) 552-1171 @ www.ehlers-inc.com





EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF PROPOSED DEBT

Proposed Issue:
$6,305,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023A

Purposes:
The proposed issue includes financing for the following purposes:

e 2023 Capital Improvement Plan projects including street improvement projects, fire
department equipment purchases, library projects and park projects. Debt service
will be paid from ad valorem property taxes.

e Stormwater projects. Debt service will be paid from Stormwater Utility revenues.

Authority:

The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statute(s):
e 67.04

The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing
powers are pledged.

The Bonds count against the City’s General Obligation Debt Capacity Limit of 5% of total City
Equalized Valuation. Following issuance of the Bonds, the City’s total General Obligation debt
principal outstanding will be approximately $38,703,323, which is 43% of its limit. Remaining
General Obligation Borrowing Capacity will be approximately $50,684,867.

Term/Call Feature:

The Bonds are being issued for a term of 20 years. Principal on the Bonds will be due on April
1in the years 2024 through 2043. Interest is payable every six months beginning April 1, 2024.

The Bonds will be subject to prepayment at the discretion of the City on April 1, 2031 or any
date thereafter.

Bank Qualification:

Because the City is expecting to issue no more than $10,000,000 in tax exempt debt during
the calendar year, the City will be able to designate the Bonds as “bank qualified” obligations.
Bank qualified status broadens the market for the Bonds, which can result in lower interest
rates.

Presale Report September 26, 2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Page 1





Rating:
The City’s most recent bond issues were rated by Moody’s Investors Service. The current
rating on those bonds is “Aa2”. The City will request a new rating for the Bonds.

If the winning bidder on the Bonds elects to purchase bond insurance, the rating for the issue
may be higher than the City's bond rating in the event that the bond rating of the insurer is
higher than that of the City.

Basis for Recommendation:

Based on your objectives, financial situation and need, risk tolerance, liquidity needs,
experience with the issuance of Bonds and long-term financial capacity, as well as the tax
status considerations related to the Bonds and the structure, timing and other similar matters
related to the Bonds, we are recommending the issuance of Bonds as a suitable option

Method of Sale/Placement:

We are recommending the Bonds be issued as municipal securities and offered through a
competitive underwriting process. You will solicit competitive bids, which we will compile on
your behalf, for the purchase of the Bonds from underwriters and banks.

An allowance for discount bidding will be incorporated in the terms of the issue. The discount
is treated as an interest item and provides the underwriter with all or a portion of their
compensation in the transaction.

If the Bonds are purchased at a price greater than the minimum bid amount (maximum
discount), the unused allowance may be used to reduce your borrowing amount.

Premium Pricing:

In some cases, investors in municipal bonds prefer “premium” pricing structures. A premium
is achieved when the coupon for any maturity (the interest rate paid by the issuer) exceeds
the yield to the investor, resulting in a price paid that is greater than the face value of the
bonds. The sum of the amounts paid in excess of face value is considered “reoffering
premium.” The underwriter of the bonds will retain a portion of this reoffering premium as
their compensation (or “discount”) but will pay the remainder of the premium to the City. For
this issue of Bonds, any premium amount received that is in excess of the underwriting
discount and any capitalized interest amounts must be placed in the debt service fund and
used to pay a portion of the interest payments due on the Bonds. We anticipate using any
premium amounts received to reduce the issue size.

The amount of premium allowed can be restricted in the bid specifications. Restrictions on
premium may result in fewer bids, but may also eliminate large adjustments on the day of sale
and unintended results with respect to debt service payment impacts. Ehlers will identify
appropriate premium restrictions for the Bonds intended to achieve the City’s objectives for
this financing.

Presale Report September 26, 2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Page 2






Parameters:

The City Council will consider adoption of a Parameters Resolution on September 26, 2023,
which delegates authority to the Director of Finance/Comptroller or Mayor to accept and
approve a bid for the Bonds so long as the bid meets certain parameters. These parameters
are:

* Issue size not to exceed $6,305,000

* Maximum Bid of 106.00%

* Minimum Bid of 98.75%

* Maximum True Interest Cost (TIC) of 5.25%

* Authorized Officer shall determine the amount of principal to be paid in the year 2024 so
that the amount required to be levied will be approximately $4,480,000. In addition,
adjustments to the maturity schedule shown in this document shall be as follows:
» For maturity year 2025 the adjustment to the maturity schedule shall not exceed
$150,000.
» For maturity years 2026 through 2043 the adjustment to the maturity schedule shall
not exceed $100,000 per maturity per year.

Other Considerations:

The Bonds will be offered with the option of the successful bidder utilizing a term bond
structure. By offering underwriters the option to “term up” some of the maturities at the time
of the sale, it gives them more flexibility in finding a market for your Bonds. This makes your
issue more marketable, which can result in lower borrowing costs. In the event that the
successful bidder utilizes a term bond structure, we recommend the City retain a paying agent
to handle responsibility for processing mandatory redemption/call notices associated with
term bonds.

Review of Existing Debt:

We have reviewed all outstanding indebtedness for the City and find that there are no
refunding opportunities at this time.

We will continue to monitor the market and the call dates for the City’s outstanding debt and
will alert you to any future refunding opportunities.

Continuing Disclosure:

Because the City has more than $10,000,000 in outstanding debt (including this issue) and
this issue is over $1,000,000, the City will be agreeing to provide certain updated Annual
Financial Information and its Audited Financial Statement annually, as well as providing
notices of the occurrence of certain reportable events to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board (the “MSRB”), as required by rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).
The City is already obligated to provide such reports for its existing bonds, and has contracted
with Ehlers to prepare and file the reports.

Presale Report September 26, 2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Page 3






Arbitrage Monitoring:

The City must ensure compliance with certain sections of the Internal Revenue Code and
Treasury Regulations (“Arbitrage Rules”) throughout the life of the issue to maintain the tax-
exempt status of the Bonds. These Arbitrage Rules apply to amounts held in construction,
escrow, reserve, debt service account(s), etc., along with related investment income on each
fund/account.

IRS audits will verify compliance with rebate, yield restriction and records retention
requirements within the Arbitrage Rules. The City’s specific arbitrage responsibilities will be
detailed in the Tax Exemption Certificate (the “Tax Compliance Document”) prepared by your
Bond Attorney and provided at closing.

The Bonds may qualify for one or more exception(s) to the Arbitrage Rules by meeting 1)
small issuer exception, 2) spend down requirements, 3) bona fide debt service fund limits, 4)
reasonable reserve requirements, 5) expenditure within an available period limitations, 6)
investments yield restrictions, 7) de minimis rules, or; 8) borrower limited requirements.

An Ehlers arbitrage expert will contact the City within 30 days after the sale date to review
the City’s specific responsibilities for the Bonds. The City is currently receiving arbitrage
services from Ehlers in relation to the Bonds.

Investment of Bond Proceeds:

Ehlers can assist the City in developing a strategy to invest your Bond proceeds until the
funds are needed to pay project costs.

Risk Factors:

GO with Planned Abatement: The City expects to abate a portion of the City debt service
with storm water utility revenues. In the event these revenues are not available, the City is
obligated to levy property taxes in an amount sufficient to make all debt payments.

Other Service Providers:

This debt issuance will require the engagement of other public finance service providers. This
section identifies those other service providers, so Ehlers can coordinate their engagement
on your behalf. Where you have previously used a particular firm to provide a service, we
have assumed that you will continue that relationship. For services you have not previously
required, we have identified a service provider. Fees charged by these service providers will
be paid from proceeds of the obligation, unless you notify us that you wish to pay them from
other sources. Our pre-sale bond sizing includes a good faith estimate of these fees, but the
final fees may vary. If you have any questions pertaining to the identified service providers or
their role, or if you would like to use a different service provider for any of the listed services
please contact us.

Bond Counsel: Quarles & Brady LLP.
Paying Agent: Associated Trust Company, N.A.

Rating Agency: Moody'’s Investors Service, Inc.

Presale Report September 26, 2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Page 4





PROPOSED DEBT ISSUANCE SCHEDULE

B o R eIErE Y COMMen [ septomber 26,2023

Due Diligence Call to review Official Statement: Week of October 16, 2023

Conference with Rating Agency: Week of October 16, 2023

Distribute Official Statement: Week of October 24, 2023

Designated Officials Award Sale of the Bonds: October 31, 2023

Estimated Closing Date: November 16, 2023
Attachments

Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds

Estimated Proposed Debt Service Schedule/Tax Levy
Estimated Issue Allocation

Estimated Debt Limit Calculation

Bond Buyer Index

EHLERS’ CONTACTS

David Ferris, Senior Municipal Advisor (262) 796-6194

Lisa Trebatoski, Associate Municipal Advisor (262) 796-6171

Na Lee Lee, Public Finance Analyst (262) 796-6170

Kathy Myers, Senior Financial Analyst (262) 796-6177
Presale Report September 26, 2023

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Page 5





I :
THE CITY 0F E\EHLERS
| LU
Financing Plan / Issue Sizing
GO Bonds
2023
Projects
Street Improvement Projects 3,737,887
Fire Department Equipment 452,630
Library Projects 50,000
Park Projects 957,725
Stormwater Utility 966,470
Project Needs 6,164,712
Issuance Expenses
Municipal Advisor 38,500
Bond Counsel 25,000
Rating 17,500
Paying Agent 850
Underwriter Fees 78,813
Total Funds Needed 6,325,375
Less Interest Earnings1 (20,549)
Rounding 175
Size of Issue 6,305,000
Notes:
' Interest on project funds is calculated at 4.00% for 1 months.

Page 6





THE CITY OF \
{ STOUGHTO ~EHLERS

i I Projected Impact of Proposed Projects

Existing Debt Payments Projected Debt Service
Total
Equalized Value Cha.mge Total of All Total Net Debt General Obligation Bonds, 2023 Less Abatements Projectefi Net Debt
L. in . Abatement ) $6,305,000 Sewerage Debt Service ) Levy Change
Projection Obligations Service Levy Funds on Total Service Levy
Value Sources System Less
Dated 11-16-23 Projects - Hand | Abatements Abatements

YEAR YEAR Prin (4/1) Rate Interest Total YEAR
2022 1,286,313,900 | 7.28% 5,202,535 (1,636,982)| 3,565,553 2022 3,565,553 2022
2023 1,499,453,200 | 16.57%| 5,313,136 | (1,334,462)| 3,978,674 2023 3,978,674 413,121 | 2023
2024 1,706,623,300 | 13.82%| 5,040,202 (1,613,155)| 3,427,047 2024 820,000 3.85% 210,385 1,030,385 (70,545) (4,143) (74,688) 955,697 4,382,744 404,070 2024
2025 1,740,755,766 | 2.00% | 5,026,239 | (1,592,171)| 3,434,068 2025 205,000 3.85% 222,964 427,964 (74,372) (74,372) 353,592 | 3,787,660 (595,084)| 2025
2026 1,775,570,881 | 2.00% 4,825,255 (1,463,416)| 3,361,839 2026 205,000 3.75% 215,174 420,174 (73,042) (73,042) 347,132 3,708,971 (78,689) 2026
2027 1,811,082,299 | 2.00% | 4,365,901 | (1,419,427)| 2,946,474 2027 255,000 3.65% 206,677 461,677 (71,747) (71,747) 389,930 | 3,336,404 (372,567)| 2027
2028 1,847,303,945 | 2.00% 3,273,328 (1,310,479)| 1,962,848 2028 285,000 3.60% 196,893 481,893 (75,388) (75,388) 406,505 2,369,353 (967,051) 2028
2029 1,884,250,024 | 2.00% | 2,885,034 | (1,111,099)| 1,773,935 2029 285,000 3.65% 186,562 471,562 (73,938) (73,938) 397,624 | 2,171,559 (197,795)| 2029
2030 1,921,935,024 | 2.00% 1,931,351 (666,766)| 1,264,585 2030 285,000 3.70% 176,088 461,088 (72,468) (72,468) 388,620 1,653,205 (518,354) 2030
2031 1,960,373,725 | 2.00% | 1,699,624 (566,594)| 1,133,030 2031 295,000 3.75% 165,284 460,284 (75,884) (75,884) 384,400 | 1,517,430 (135,775)| 2031
2032 1,999,581,199 | 2.00% 1,375,154 (494,429) 880,725 2032 295,000 3.85% 154,074 449,074 (74,174) (74,174) 374,900 1,255,625 (261,805) 2032
2033 2,039,572,823 | 2.00% | 1,302,635 (492,661) 809,974 2033 295,000 3.85% 142,717 437,717 (72,442) (72,442) 365,275 | 1,175,249 (80,377)| 2033
2034 2,080,364,280 | 2.00% 1,299,091 (490,146) 808,945 2034 295,000 4.20% 130,843 425,843 (75,526) (75,526) 350,317 1,159,262 (15,987) 2034
2035 2,121,971,565 | 2.00% 959,473 (152,596) 806,876 2035 295,000 4.20% 118,453 413,453 (73,426) (73,426) 340,027 | 1,146,903 (12,359)| 2035
2036 2,164,410,997 | 2.00% 954,454 (150,374) 804,080 2036 295,000 4.35% 105,842 400,842 (71,288) (71,288) 329,554 1,133,634 (13,270) 2036
2037 2,207,699,217 | 2.00% 885,375 (85,400) 799,975 2037 305,000 4.35% 92,792 397,792 (74,004) (74,004) 323,788 | 1,123,763 (9,871)| 2037
2038 2,251,853,201 | 2.00% 881,725 (82,600) 799,125 2038 305,000 4.40% 79,448 384,448 (71,598) (71,598) 312,850 1,111,975 (11,788) 2038
2039 2,296,890,265 | 2.00% 262,400 (79,800) 182,600 2039 310,000 4.40% 65,918 375,918 (74,068) (74,068) 301,850 484,450 (627,525)| 2039
2040 2,342,828,070 | 2.00% 253,200 (77,000) 176,200 2040 315,000 4.60% 51,853 366,853 (76,253) (76,253) 290,600 466,800 (17,650) 2040
2041 2,389,684,632 | 2.00% 244,000 (74,200) 169,800 2041 320,000 4.60% 37,248 357,248 (78,148) (78,148) 279,100 448,900 (17,900)| 2041
2042 2,437,478,324 | 2.00% 239,700 (71,400) 168,300 2042 320,000 4.67% 22,416 342,416 (74,904) (74,904) 267,512 435,812 (13,088) 2042
2043 2,486,227,891 | 2.00% 2043 320,000 4.67% 7,472 327,472 (71,635) (71,635) 255,837 255,837 (179,975) 2043
2044 2,535,952,449 | 2.00% 2044 (255,837) 2044
2045 2,586,671,498 | 2.00% 2045 2045
TOTALS 48,219,811 | (14,965,158)| 33,254,652 TOTALS| 6,305,000 2,589,103 8,894,103 | (1,474,850)| (4,143)| (1,478,993) 7,415,110 | 40,669,762 TOTALS
NOTES Rates based on AA Sale 8/14/23 + 0.35

Page 7





THE CITY OF

) STOUGHTON |

. LU Allocation of General Obligation Bonds, 2023 Page 1 0f 2
Issue Issue 1
Purpose Street Improvement Projects - Levy Sewerage System Projects - Stormwater Utility Fire Department Equipment - Levy
Amount $3,820,000 $990,000 $465,000
Dated 11/16/2023 11/16/2023 11/16/2023
Payment Date 4/1 41 4/1
Year Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total
2023
2024 715,000 3.85% 122,574 837,574 35,000 3.85% 35,545 70,545 20,000 3.85% 16,400 36,400
2025 100,000 3.85% 126,363 226,363 35,000 3.85% 39,372 74,372 20,000 3.85% 18,028 38,028
2026 100,000 3.75% 122,563 222,563 35,000 3.75% 38,042 73,042 20,000 3.75% 17,268 37,268
2027 150,000 3.65% 117,950 267,950 35,000 3.65% 36,747 71,747 20,000 3.65% 16,528 36,528
2028 170,000 3.60% 112,153 282,153 40,000 3.60% 35,388 75,388 20,000 3.60% 15,803 35,803
2029 170,000 3.65% 105,990 275,990 40,000 3.65% 33,938 73,938 20,000 3.65% 15,078 35,078
2030 170,000 3.70% 99,743 269,743 40,000 3.70% 32,468 72,468 20,000 3.70% 14,343 34,343
2031 170,000 3.75% 93,410 263,410 45,000 3.75% 30,884 75,884 25,000 3.75% 13,504 38,504
2032 170,000 3.85% 86,950 256,950 45,000 3.85% 29,174 74,174 25,000 3.85% 12,554 37,554
2033 170,000 3.85% 80,405 250,405 45,000 3.85% 27,442 72,442 25,000 3.85% 11,591 36,591
2034 170,000 4.20% 73,563 243,563 50,000 4.20% 25,526 75,526 25,000 4.20% 10,585 35,585
2035 170,000 4.20% 66,423 236,423 50,000 4.20% 23,426 73,426 25,000 4.20% 9,535 34,535
2036 170,000 4.35% 59,155 229,155 50,000 4.35% 21,288 71,288 25,000 4.35% 8,466 33,466
2037 175,000 4.35% 51,651 226,651 55,000 4.35% 19,004 74,004 25,000 4.35% 7,379 32,379
2038 175,000 4.40% 43,995 218,995 55,000 4.40% 16,598 71,598 25,000 4.40% 6,285 31,285
2039 175,000 4.40% 36,295 211,295 60,000 4.40% 14,068 74,068 25,000 4.40% 5,185 30,185
2040 175,000 4.60% 28,420 203,420 65,000 4.60% 11,253 76,253 25,000 4.60% 4,060 29,060
2041 175,000 4.60% 20,370 195,370 70,000 4.60% 8,148 78,148 25,000 4.60% 2,910 27,910
2042 175,000 4.67% 12,259 187,259 70,000 4.67% 4,904 74,904 25,000 4.67% 1,751 26,751
2043 175,000 4.67% 4,086 179,086 70,000 4.67% 1,635 71,635 25,000 4.67% 584 25,584
$ 3,820,000 $ 1,464,316 $ 5,284,316 $ 990,000 $ 484,848 $ 1,474,848 $ 465,000 $ 207,833 $§ 672,833

Page 8






Page 2 of 2
$50,000 $980,000
11/16/2023 11/16/2023
41 41
Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Rate Interest Total Principal Interest Total Outstanding
- - - 6,305,000
5,000 3.85% 1,544 6,544 45,000 3.85% 34,322 79,322 820,000 210,385 1,030,385 5,485,000
5,000 3.85% 1,586 6,586 45,000 3.85% 37,616 82,616 205,000 222,964 427,964 5,280,000
5,000 3.75% 1,396 6,396 45,000 3.75% 35,906 80,906 205,000 215,174 420,174 5,075,000
5,000 3.65% 1,211 6,211 45,000 3.65% 34,241 79,241 255,000 206,677 461,677 4,820,000
5,000 3.60% 1,030 6,030 50,000 3.60% 32,520 82,520 285,000 196,893 481,893 4,535,000
5,000 3.65% 849 5,849 50,000 3.65% 30,708 80,708 285,000 186,562 471,562 4,250,000
5,000 3.70% 665 5,665 50,000 3.70% 28,870 78,870 285,000 176,088 461,088 3,965,000
5,000 3.75% 479 5,479 50,000 3.75% 27,008 77,008 295,000 165,284 460,284 3,670,000
5,000 3.85% 289 5,289 50,000 3.85% 25,108 75,108 295,000 154,074 449,074 3,375,000
5,000 3.85% 96 5,096 50,000 3.85% 23,183 73,183 295,000 142,717 437,717 3,080,000
50,000 4.20% 21,170 71,170 295,000 130,843 425,843 2,785,000
50,000 4.20% 19,070 69,070 295,000 118,453 413,453 2,490,000
50,000 4.35% 16,933 66,933 295,000 105,842 400,842 2,195,000
50,000 4.35% 14,758 64,758 305,000 92,792 397,792 1,890,000
50,000 4.40% 12,570 62,570 305,000 79,448 384,448 1,585,000
50,000 4.40% 10,370 60,370 310,000 65,918 375,918 1,275,000
50,000 4.60% 8,120 58,120 315,000 51,853 366,853 960,000
50,000 4.60% 5,820 55,820 320,000 37,248 357,248 640,000
50,000 4.67% 3,503 53,503 320,000 22,416 342,416 320,000
50,000 4.67% 1,168 51,168 320,000 7,472 327,472 -
$ 50,000 $ 9,146 $ 59,146 $ 980,000 $ 422,961 $ 1,402,961 $ 6,305,000 $ 2,589,103 $ 8,894,103

Page 9






- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS

THE CITY OF \
| STOUGHTON ~EHLERS

Debt Limit Calculation
City Policy = 80%

$100,000
$90,000
$80,000
$70,000
$60,000
$50,000

Thousands

$40,000
$30,000
$20,000
$10,000

S0
YV
Qv

N
Qv

¥l
Vv
D

M Statutory Debt Limit (5% of EV) M City Approved Debt Limit i Principal Outstanding

Page 10





3 YEAR TREND IN MUNICIPAL BOND INDICES

Weekly Rates September, 2020 - September, 2023

4.50% —

4.00% —

3.50% —

3.00% —

2.50% —

Cirdlg'x Ma n 10/27/2022), Diamond = Min BBI (2.03% on 7/22/2021)

2.00%

I I I I I I I I I I I I
Oct 20 Jan 21 Apr 21 Jul 21 Oct 21 Jan 22 Apr 22 Jul 22 Oct 22 Jan 23 Apr 23 Jul 23

3 Year BBI Average (2.88%) —— BBI (Current: 3.87%)

The Bond Buyer “20 Bond Index” (BBI) shows average yields on a group of municipal bonds that

mature in 20 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s Aa2 and S&P’s AA. \ E H I E Rs
Source: The Bond Buyer ~

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS
Page 11










SEHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS

Amendment of Tax Increment District No. 6

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin





Approvals Schedule

ﬁ Organizational JRB

l‘- Plan Commission Public Hearing
E{ﬁ Plan Commission Consideration
@ City Council Consideration

I:ETE!:J JRB Consideration

EEHLERS

September 11, 2023

September 11, 2023

September 11, 2023

September 26, 2023

October 16, 2023





TIF Building Blocks: Cash Flows

Green: Full value
reverts to general tax
base

Captured Value After Purple: Increased
1 Assessed LEUNIGEIE |5 e “captured” &

Tax Increment Value of TIF taxes remitted to City
1 for project assistance

Assessed Value

Blue: Base value
continues to be part
of the general tax
base

Baseline Property Value

—
Creation Time Termination
2015 2035

The Expenditure Period for the District will end on September 29, 2030. The last year to
collect tax increment is 2036.

E EHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS





Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation

Purpose

* Add territory to provide for

|
i | development of industrial and
o : light industrial development
4777 | * Amend project costs
: ' * Provide employment growth
| | TID #6 Amendment |
|
- Goal
l““’"’"‘" TID #6 ,,,...... m"‘"”"“" e
Y e || " » Continue to provide industrial
e s § o i— I dgvelopment a_nd_valge to assist
r l'BusinessParkNorth E: | Wlth TlD 6 aChleVIHQ |tS
: : etrfesed VL objectives and closing
Q City of Stoughton ?ﬁ?mmf] = ;I‘::‘ESPE‘:::M;W n;“;“:’mm August 18, 2023 SUCCQSSfU | |y.
L . TID#6 Territory Amendment #1 kbl b Jiscte R e BN
i Boundary and Parcel Map RN/ %BECKER

Sources: Dane County, City of Stoughton, Becker Professianal Services Professional Services

Required Finding

A larger map can be found
* Not less than 50% by area of the

on Page 7 of the project plan. real property within the District,

as amended, is zoned and
suitable for industrial

E: EHLERS development.

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS






Tax Increment District No. 6

Projects Costs (Page 24)

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Tax Increment District No. 6

Estimated Project List

Project 1/2 Mile Percentage TID Non TID
Year Projects in 1/2 Mile Amount Costs

Project ID Project Name/Type See Note 1
1 Development Grant TBD No 0% 3,500,000
2 Business Park Rail Spur Improvements 2023 - 2025 Yes 100% 180,000 720,000
3 Business Park Master Planning 2024 No NA 50,000
4 TID Administration 2024 - 2034 No NA 250,000
5 TID Planning, Creation & Amendment 2022 -2023 No NA 50,000
6 Payment to Town of Pleasant Springs 2023 - 2028 No NA 500
7 Workforce Housing Initiatives TBD No NA 200,000
Total Projects 4,230,500 720,000

Notes:

Note 1 Project costs are estimates and are subject to modification

“EHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS





Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary
Development Assumptions (Page 27)

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Tax Increment District No. 6
Development Assumptions
Construction Year Emmi Roth Annual Total Construction Year
Phase |

6 2020 3,191,400 2020 6

7 2021 994,900 2021 7

8 2022 1,716,000 2022 8

9 2023 29,266,800 29,266,800 2023 9
10 2024 0 2024 10
11 2025 0 2025 11
12 2026 0 2026 12
13 2027 0 2027 13
14 2028 0 2028 14
15 2029 0 2029 15
16 2030 0 2030 16
17 2031 0 2031 17
18 2032 0 2032 18
19 2033 0 2033 19
20 2034 0 2034 20

Totals 29,266,800 35,169,100
Notes:

EEHLERS :

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS





Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Ppreliminary Development
& Increment Assumptions (Page 29)

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Tax Increment District No. 6

Tax Increment Projection Worksheet

Type of District

District Creation Date

Valuation Date

Max Life (Years)

Expenditure Period/Termination
Revenue Periods/Final Year
Extension Eligibility/Years
Eligible Recipient District

Base Value

Appreciation Factor

Rate Adjustment Factor

Base Tax Rate

Tax Increment

Construction Inflation Total
Year Value Added Valuation Year  Increment Increment  Revenue Year Tax Rate
6 2020 3,191,400 2021 0 3,191,400 2022 $20.64
7 2021 994,900 2022 0 4,186,300 2023 $18.04
8 2022 1,716,000 2023 0 5,902,300 2024 $16.54
9 2023 29,266,800 2024 29,512 35,198,612 2025 $16.54
10 2024 0 2025 175,993 35,374,605 2026 $16.54
11 2025 0 2026 176,873 35,551,478 2027 $16.54
12 2026 0 2027 177,757 35,729,235 2028 $16.54
13 2027 0 2028 178,646 35,907,881 2029 $16.54
14 2028 0 2029 179,539 36,087,421 2030 $16.54
15 2029 0 2030 180,437 36,267,858 2031 $16.54
16 2030 0 2031 181,339 36,449,197 2032 $16.54
17 2031 0 2032 182,246 36,631,443 2033 $16.54
18 2032 0 2033 183,157 36,814,600 2034 $16.54
19 2033 0 2034 184,073 36,998,673 2035 $16.54
20 2034 0 2035 184,993 37,183,667 2036 $16.54

Notes:

Actual results will vary depending on development, inflation of overall tax rates.

E

“EHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS

* Developer construction
occurring 2023.

* Estimated $29.267
million to be created
for 2024 valuation year.

* Total tax increment
revenue of District is
projected to be
approximately $7.95
million through the life
of the TID.

* Inflation Rate is
assumed to be 0.5%





Tax Increment District No. 6
Cash Flow Prior to Amendment (Page 30)

City of Stoughton,

Tax Increment District No. 6

Cash Flow Projection

Wisconsin

Projected Revenues Expenditures Balances
Year Interest
Tax Earnings/ Developer Other Total Total Debt Service Professional Total Principal

Increments (Cost) Guarantee Revenue Revenues Principal Interest Total Capital Services Admin. Expenditures Annual Cumulative  Outstanding Year
2022 65,877 4,304 35,000 6,277 111,458 341,379 78,234 419,613 17,026 150 436,789 (325,331) 186,096 2,591,552 2022
2023 75,532 5,583 81,115 350,345 68,109 418,454 150,000 568,454 (487,339) (301,243) 2,241,207 2023
2024 97,639 (9,037) 88,602 363,793 56,737 420,530 420,530 (331,928) (633,171) 1,877,414 2024
2025 98,127 (18,995) 79,132 377,759 44,263 422,022 422,022 (342,890) (976,061) 1,499,655 2025
2026 98,618 (29,282) 69,336 391,207 31,528 422,735 422,735 (353,399) (1,329,460) 1,108,448 2026
2027 99,111 (39,884) 59,227 400,172 20,705 420,877 420,877 (361,650) (1,691,110) 708,276 2027
2028 99,607 (50,733) 48,874 349,655 12,451 362,106 362,106 (313,232) (2,004,342) 358,621 2028
2029 100,105 (60,130) 39,975 358,621 4,259 362,880 362,880 (322,905) (2,327,247) 0 2029
2030 100,605 (69,817) 30,788 0 0 0 0 30,788 (2,296,459) 0 2030
2031 101,108 (68,894) 32,214 0 0 0 0 32,214 (2,264,245) 0 2031
2032 101,614 (67,927) 33,687 0 0 0 0 33,687 (2,230,558) 0 2032
2033 102,122 (66,917) 35,205 0 0 0 0 35,205 (2,195,353) 0 2033
2034 102,632 (65,861) 36,771 0 0 0 0 36,771 (2,158,582) 0 2034
2035 103,146 (64,757) 38,389 0 0 0 0 38,389 (2,120,193) 0 2035
2036 103,661 (63,606) 40,055 0 0 0 0 40,055 (2,080,138) 0 2036
2037 104,180 (62,404) 41,776 0 0 0 0 41,776 (2,038,362) 0 2037
2038 104,701 (61,151) 43,550 0 0 0 0 43,550 (1,994,812) 0 2038
2039 105,224 (59,844) 45,380 0 0 0 0 45,380 (1,949,432) 0 2039
Total 1,763,609 (849,352) 35,000 6,277 955,534 2,932,931 316,286 3,249,217 150,000 17,026 150 3,416,393 Total

Notes: - Proposed 3 Year Extension Projected Year of Closure

The above cash flow demonstrates that without additional value and growth of the TID, the
District would close unsuccessfully and not achieve its intended objectives even with a 3-

“EHLERS

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS

year extension.






Tax Increment District No. 6
Cash Flow After Amendment (Page 31)

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Tax Increment District No. 6

Cash Flow Projection

Projected Revenues Expenditures Balances
Year Payments to
Interest Total Debt Service the Town of
Tax Earnings/ Debt Developer Other Total Pleasant Total Principal

Increments (Cost) Proceeds  Guarantee Revenue Revenues Principal Interest Total Capital Other Springs Admin. | Expenditures Annual Cumulative  Outstanding Year
2022 65,877 4,304 35,000 6,277 111,458 341,379 78,235 419,613 17,026 150 436,789 (325,331) 186,096 2,591,552 2022
2023 75,532 5,583 81,115 350,345 68,109 418,454 | 150,000 75,000 643,454 (562,339) (376,243) 2,241,207 2023
2024 97,639 (11,287) 86,352 363,793 56,737 420,530 50,000 100 25,000 495,630 (409,278) (785,521) 1,877,414 | 2024
2025 582,275 (23,566) 180,000 738,709 377,759 44,263 422,022 | 180,000 100 25,000 627,122 111,587 (673,934) 1,499,655 | 2025
2026 585,186 (20,218) 564,968 416,207 40,628 456,835 100 25,000 481,935 83,033 (590,901) 1,108,448 2026
2027 588,112 (17,727) 570,385 425,172 26,405 451,577 100 25,000 476,677 93,708 (497,193) 708,276 2027
2028 591,053 (14,916) 576,137 374,655 17,151 391,806 100 25,000 416,906 159,231 (337,962) 358,621 | 2028
2029 594,008 (10,139) 583,869 383,621 7,959 391,580 25,000 416,580 167,289 (170,673) o| 2029
2030 596,978 (5,120) 591,858 25,000 2,700 27,700 25,000 52,700 539,158 368,485 0 2030
2031 599,963 11,055 611,018 25,000 1,700 26,700 25,000 51,700 559,318 927,803 0 2031
2032 602,963 27,834 630,797 30,000 600 30,600 25,000 55,600 575,197 1,503,000 o| 2032
2033 605,978 45,090 651,068 0 0 0 0 651,068 2,154,068 0 2033
2034 609,008 64,622 673,630 0 0 0 0 673,630 2,827,698 0 2034
2035 612,053 84,831 696,884 0 0 0 0 696,884 3,524,582 0 2035
2036 615,113 105,737 720,850 0 0 0 0 720,850 4,245,432 0 2036
Total 7,421,738 246,083 180,000 35,000 6,277 7,889,098 3,112,931 344,487 3,457,417 | 330,000 67,026 500 300,150 4,155,093 Total

Notes: Projected Year of Closure

The amendment to the District will allow the District to continue to meet its objectives and
continue to develop the Business Park North.

“EHLERS 9

- PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS





		Slide 1: Amendment of Tax Increment District No. 6

		Slide 2: Approvals Schedule

		Slide 3: TIF Building Blocks: Cash Flows

		Slide 4: Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation

		Slide 5: Tax Increment District No. 6  Projects Costs (Page 24)

		Slide 6: Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary Development Assumptions (Page 27)

		Slide 7: Tax Increment District No. 6 Creation Preliminary Development & Increment Assumptions (Page 29)

		Slide 8: Tax Increment District No. 6  Cash Flow Prior to Amendment (Page 30)

		Slide 9: Tax Increment District No. 6  Cash Flow After Amendment (Page 31)

		Slide 10: The Timeline

		Slide 11: The Timeline

		Slide 12: The Timeline

		Slide 13: What has changed in the Project Plan?

		Slide 14: JRB Consideration




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $465,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR EQUIPMENT OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $465,000

File Number: R-139-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $465,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost
of equipment of the fire department.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor
ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk

(SEAL)

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $50,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR LIBRARY PROJECTS

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $50,000

File Number: R-140-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of
library projects.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor
ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk
(SEAL)

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $980,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS

PROJECTS
Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $980,000
File Number: R-141-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $980,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost
of parks and public grounds projects.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor
ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk
(SEAL)

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $990,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR SEWERAGE PROJECTS

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $990,000

File Number: R-142-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $990,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost
of sewerage projects consisting of storm sewer projects.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor
ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk
(SEAL)

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $3,820,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: $3,820,000

File Number: R-143-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, that there shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $3,820,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost
of street improvement projects.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor
ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk
(SEAL)

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO ELECTORS
RELATING TO BOND ISSUES
Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Publication costs — Estimated at $150
File Number: R-144-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, initial resolutions authorizing general obligation bonds have been adopted
by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") and it is
now necessary that said initial resolutions be published to afford notice to the residents of the
City of their adoption;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall, within 15 days,
publish a notice to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto in the official City
newspaper as a class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor

ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk
(SEAL)

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON

NOTICE TO ELECTORS RELATING TO BOND ISSUES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that on September 26, 2023, at a meeting of the Common Council of the
City of Stoughton, the following resolutions were adopted and recorded pursuant to Section 67.05(1), Wisconsin
Statutes:

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $465,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR EQUIPMENT OF
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, that there
shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount not to
exceed $465,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of equipment of the fire department.

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
$50,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR LIBRARY
PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, that there
shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount not to
exceed $50,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of library projects.

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $980,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR PARKS AND
PUBLIC GROUNDS PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, that there
shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount not to
exceed $980,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of parks and public grounds projects.

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $990,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR SEWERAGE
PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, that there
shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount not to
exceed $990,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of sewerage projects consisting of storm sewer
projects.

INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $3,820,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR STREET
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, that there
shall be issued, pursuant to Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, general obligation bonds in an amount not to
exceed $3,820,000 for the public purpose of paying the cost of street improvement projects.

The Wisconsin Statutes (s. 67.05(7)(b)) provide that initial resolutions need not be submitted to the electors
unless within 30 days after adoption of the initial resolutions a petition is filed in the City Clerk's office requesting a
referendum. This petition must be signed by electors numbering at least 10% of the votes cast for governor in the
City at the last general election. A petition may be filed with respect to any one or more of the initial resolutions.

City of Stoughton

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk

QB\84596669.1





		12 R-144-2023 Resolution directing publication of notice to electors related to bond issues.pdf

		12a Stoughton 10_Notice to Electors.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND
ESTABLISHING PARAMETERS FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED
$6,305,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2023A

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 09/26/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Issuance costs estimated at $160,663

File Number: R-145-2023 Date: 09/26/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin
(the "City") has heretofore adopted initial resolutions (the "Initial Resolutions") authorizing the
issuance of general obligation bonds in the following not to exceed amounts for the following
public purposes: $465,000 for equipment of the fire department; $50,000 for library projects;
$980,000 for parks and public grounds projects; $990,000 for sewerage projects consisting of
storm sewer projects; and $3,820,000 for street improvement projects (collectively, the
"Project");

WHEREAS, within 15 days following the adoption of the Initial Resolutions, the City
Clerk will cause a notice to electors to be published in the official newspaper of the City, stating
the purpose and maximum principal amount of the bond issues authorized by the Initial
Resolutions and describing the opportunity and procedure for submitting a petition requesting a
referendum on the bond issues authorized by the Initial Resolutions;

WHEREAS, the time to file such a petition shall expire on October 26, 2023;

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within
the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in
Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes;

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by the provisions of Section 67.04, Wisconsin
Statutes, to borrow money and issue general obligation bonds for such public purposes;

WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby combines the bond issues authorized by the
Initial Resolutions into a single issue of bonds to be designated as "General Obligation Corporate
Purpose Bonds, Series 2023A" (the "Bonds") for the purpose of paying the costs of the Project

WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council that it is in the best interest of the
City to direct its financial advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"), to take the steps
necessary for the City to offer and sell the Bonds at public sale and to obtain bids for the
purchase of the Bonds; and

QB\84596654.1





WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the sale of the Bonds in a timely manner, the Common
Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and in the best interest of the
City to delegate to either the Director of Finance/Comptroller or Mayor (each, an "Authorized
Officer") the authority to accept on behalf of the City the bid for the Bonds that results in the
lowest true interest cost for the Bonds (the "Proposal") and meets the terms and conditions
provided for in this Resolution by executing a certificate in substantially the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference (the "Approving Certificate").

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that:

Section 1. Authorization and Sale of the Bonds; Parameters. For the purpose of paying
costs of the Project, the City is authorized to borrow pursuant to Section 67.04, Wisconsin
Statutes, the principal sum of not to exceed SIX MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6,305,000) upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in
this Resolution. Subject to satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Section 17 of this
Resolution, the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to make,
execute, issue and sell to the financial institution that submitted the Proposal (the "Purchaser")
for, on behalf of and in the name of the City, Bonds aggregating the principal amount of not to
exceed SIX MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6,305,000). The
amount of Bonds to be issued pursuant to each of the Initial Resolutions shall be determined by
an Authorized Officer and set forth in the Approving Certificate. The purchase price to be paid
to the City for the Bonds shall not be less than 98.75% nor more than 106.00% of the principal
amount of the Bonds.

Section 2. Terms of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be designated "General Obligation
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023A"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of up
to $6,305,000; shall be dated as of their date of issuance; shall be in the denomination of $5,000
or any integral multiple thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and mature or be subject to
mandatory redemption on the dates and in the principal amounts set forth below; provided that
(a) an Authorized Officer shall determine the amount of principal to be paid in the year 2024 so
that the amount required to be levied in 2023 for the City's combined debt service to be paid in
2024 will be approximately $4,480,000, (b) that the principal amount of each maturity or
mandatory redemption may be increased or decreased by up to $150,000 per maturity or
mandatory redemption amount in the year 2025 and $100,000 in the years 2026-2043 and (c) that
the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds shall not exceed $6,305,000. The schedule below
assumes the Bonds are issued in the aggregate principal amount of $6,305,000.

Date Principal Amount
04-01-2024 $820,000
04-01-2025 205,000
04-01-2026 205,000
04-01-2027 255,000
04-01-2028 285,000
04-01-2029 285,000
04-01-2030 285,000
04-01-2031 295,000
04-01-2032 295,000
04-01-2033 295,000

2 QB\84596654.1





04-01-2034 295,000

04-01-2035 295,000
04-01-2036 295,000
04-01-2037 305,000
04-01-2038 305,000
04-01-2039 310,000
04-01-2040 315,000
04-01-2041 320,000
04-01-2042 320,000
04-01-2043 320,000

Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year
commencing on April 1, 2024. The true interest cost on the Bonds (computed taking the
Purchaser's compensation into account) shall not exceed 5.25%. Interest shall be computed upon
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of
the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

Section 3. Redemption Provisions. The Bonds shall not be subject to optional
redemption or shall be callable as set forth on the Approving Certificate. If the Proposal
specifies that certain of the Bonds shall be subject to mandatory redemption, the terms of such
mandatory redemption shall be set forth on an attachment to the Approving Certificate labeled as
Schedule MRP. Upon the optional redemption of any of the Bonds subject to mandatory
redemption, the principal amount of such Bonds so redeemed shall be credited against the
mandatory redemption payments established in the Approving Certificate in such manner as the
City shall direct.

Section 4. Form of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall be
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated
herein by this reference.

Section 5. Tax Provisions.

(A) Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy. For the purpose of paying the
principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and
resources of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the
taxable property of the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2023 through 2042 for
the payments due in the years 2024 through 2043 in the amounts as are sufficient to meet the
principal and interest payments when due.

(B) Tax Collection. So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the
Bonds remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for. After
the issuance of the Bonds, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund
Account created below.

(C) Additional Funds. If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds

3 QB\84596654.1





from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Bonds when due,
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied.

Section 6. Segregated Debt Service Fund Account.

(A) Creation and Deposits. There shall be and there hereby is established in the
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously

issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service
fund.

Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds,
Series 2023 A" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be maintained until the
indebtedness evidenced by the Bonds is fully paid or otherwise extinguished. There shall be
deposited into the Debt Service Fund Account (1) all accrued interest received by the City at the
time of delivery of and payment for the Bonds; (ii) any premium which may be received by the
City above the par value of the Bonds and accrued interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the
taxes herein levied and any amounts appropriated for the specific purpose of meeting principal of
and interest on the Bonds when due; (iv) such other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay
principal of and interest on the Bonds when due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money
Fund as specified below; and (vi) such further deposits as may be required by Section 67.11,
Wisconsin Statutes.

(B) Use and Investment. No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service
Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and
interest on the Bonds until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Bonds
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the
Bonds prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (i1) any funds over
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Bonds may be used to
reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing
the Bonds as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury
Regulations (the "Regulations").

(C) Remaining Monies. When all of the Bonds have been paid in full and
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the
Common Council directs otherwise.

Section 7. Proceeds of the Bonds; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund. The proceeds of
the Bonds (the "Bond Proceeds") (other than any premium and accrued interest which must be

4 QB\84596654.1





paid at the time of the delivery of the Bonds into the Debt Service Fund Account created above)
shall be deposited into a special fund (the "Borrowed Money Fund") separate and distinct from
all other funds of the City and disbursed solely for the purpose or purposes for which borrowed.
Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested in Permitted Investments.
Any monies, including any income from Permitted Investments, remaining in the Borrowed
Money Fund after the purpose or purposes for which the Bonds have been issued have been
accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed and which obviously thereafter
cannot be needed for such purpose(s) shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund Account.

Section 8. No Arbitrage. All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause
the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds,
shall certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the
date of delivery of the Bonds to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Bonds
are not "arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations.

Section 9. Compliance with Federal Tax Laws. (a) The City represents and covenants
that the projects financed by the Bonds and the ownership, management and use of the projects
will not cause the Bonds to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the
Code. The City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the
extent necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bonds including, if
applicable, the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code. The City further covenants
that it will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any
action within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the
proceeds of the Bonds) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of
the Bonds to be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or
would otherwise cause interest on the Bonds to be included in the gross income of the recipients
thereof for federal income tax purposes. The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with
the responsibility of issuing the Bonds shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City
certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code
and Regulations.

(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the
Bonds provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent
consistent with the proceedings authorizing the Bonds and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and
to the extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply.

Section 10. Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Bonds are hereby
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code,
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

Section 11. Execution of the Bonds: Closing; Professional Services. The Bonds shall be
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed
with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser
upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of

5 QB\84596654.1





delivery (the "Closing"). The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Bonds
may be imprinted on the Bonds in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City
has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Bonds, at least one of the signatures
appearing on each Bond shall be a manual signature. In the event that either of the officers
whose signatures appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such
signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they
had remained in office until the Closing. The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and
directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the Bonds and all such documents, certificates and
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing. The City
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and
contracts in conjunction with the Bonds, including but not limited to agreements and contracts
for legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation
services. Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the
Bonds is hereby ratified and approved in all respects.

Section 12. Payment of the Bonds; Fiscal Agent. The principal of and interest on the
Bonds shall be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin,
which is hereby appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of
Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent"). The City hereby authorizes the
Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of the City to enter into a Fiscal Agency
Agreement between the City and the Fiscal Agent. Such contract may provide, among other
things, for the performance by the Fiscal Agent of the functions listed in Wis. Stats. Sec.
67.10(2)(a) to (j), where applicable, with respect to the Bonds.

Section 13. Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bonds. The City shall cause books
for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person
in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made
only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy
and discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing. Upon such
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or
transferees a new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and
the Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book. No
registration shall be made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for
transfer.

The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer.

Section 14. Record Date. The 15th day of the calendar month next preceding each
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Bonds (the "Record Date"). Payment of
interest on the Bonds on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the
Bonds as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record
Date.

6 QB\84596654.1





Section 15. Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System. In
order to make the Bonds eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations, which the City Clerk or other authorized representative
of the City is authorized and directed to execute and deliver to DTC on behalf of the City to the
extent an effective Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations is not presently on file in the City
Clerk's office.

Section 16. Payment of Issuance Expenses. The City authorizes the Purchaser to
forward the amount of the proceeds of the Bonds allocable to the payment of issuance expenses
to a financial institution selected by Ehlers at Closing for further distribution as directed by the
City's financial advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc.

Section 17. Conditions on Issuance and Sale of the Bonds. The issuance of the Bonds
and the sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser are subject to satisfaction of the following conditions:

(a) expiration of the petition period provided for under Section 67.05(7)(b), Wis.
Stats., without the filing of a sufficient petition for a referendum with respect to the issuance of
any of the Bonds authorized by the Initial Resolutions to finance the Project;

(b) approval by an Authorized Officer of the principal amount, definitive maturities,
redemption provisions, interest rates and purchase price for the Bonds, which approval shall be
evidenced by execution by an Authorized Officer of the Approving Certificate; and

The Bonds shall not be issued, sold or delivered until these conditions are satisfied.
Upon satisfaction of these conditions, an Authorized Officer is authorized to execute a Proposal
with the Purchaser providing for the sale of the Bonds to the Purchaser.

Section 18. Official Statement. The Common Council hereby directs the Authorized
Officers to approve the Preliminary Official Statement with respect to the Bonds and deem the
Preliminary Official Statement as "final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15¢2-12
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule"). All actions taken by the Authorized Officers or other
officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary Official Statement and
any addenda to it or final Official Statement are hereby ratified and approved. In connection
with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the Preliminary Official Statement and
any addenda or final Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause copies of the Preliminary
Official Statement and any addenda or final Official Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser.

Section 19. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. The City hereby covenants
and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, to enter into a written undertaking (the
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in
accordance with the Rule. The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Bonds or
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Bonds).

To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the

7 QB\84596654.1





City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the
City's Undertaking.

Section 20. Record Book. The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the
Bonds in the Record Book.

Section 21. Bond Insurance. If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond
insurance with respect to the Bonds, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions
necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are
acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment
of Bond proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights
of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Bonds by the bond insurer and
notices to be given to the bond insurer. In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to
the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Bond provided herein.

Section 22. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date. All prior resolutions,
rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid,
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law.

Adopted, approved and recorded September 26, 2023.

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor

ATTEST:

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk (SEAL)

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote

8 QB\84596654.1





EXHIBIT A

APPROVING CERTIFICATE

The undersigned [Director of Finance/Comptroller] [Mayor] of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"), hereby certifies that:

1. Resolution. On September 26, 2023, the Common Council of the City adopted a
resolution (the "Resolution") authorizing the issuance and establishing parameters for the sale of
not to exceed $6,305,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2023 A of the City
(the "Bonds") after a public sale and delegating to me the authority to approve the Preliminary
Official Statement, to approve the purchase proposal for the Bonds, and to determine the details
for the Bonds within the parameters established by the Resolution.

2. Proposal; Terms of the Bonds. On the date hereof, the Bonds were offered for
public sale and the bids set forth on the Bid Tabulation attached hereto as Schedule I and
incorporated herein by this reference were received. The institution listed first on the Bid
Tabulation, (the "Purchaser") offered to purchase the Bonds in
accordance with the terms set forth in the Proposal attached hereto as Schedule II and
incorporated herein by this reference (the "Proposal”"). Ehlers & Associates, Inc. recommends
the City accept the Proposal. The Proposal meets the parameters and conditions established by
the Resolution and is hereby approved and accepted.

The Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of § , which is
not more than the $6,305,000 approved by the Resolution, and shall mature on April 1 of each of
the years and in the amounts and shall bear interest at the rates per annum as set forth in the
Pricing Summary attached hereto as Schedule III and incorporated herein by this reference. For
the annual principal or mandatory redemption payment due on the Bonds in the year 2024, I have
determined the amount of principal to be paid in such year so that the amount required to be
levied in 2023 for the City's combined debt service to be paid in 2024 will be approximately
$4,480,000. The amount of each annual principal or mandatory redemption payment due on the
Bonds is not more or less than $150,000 in the year 2025 and not more or less than $100,000 in
the years 2026-2043 per maturity or mandatory redemption amount than the schedule included in
the Resolution as set forth below:

Date Resolution Schedule Actual Amount
04-01-2024 $820,000 $
04-01-2025 205,000
04-01-2026 205,000
04-01-2027 255,000
04-01-2028 285,000
04-01-2029 285,000
04-01-2030 285,000
04-01-2031 295,000
04-01-2032 295,000

QB\84596654.1





Date Resolution Schedule Actual Amount

04-01-2033 $295,000 $
04-01-2034 295,000
04-01-2035 295,000
04-01-2036 295,000
04-01-2037 305,000
04-01-2038 305,000
04-01-2039 310,000
04-01-2040 315,000
04-01-2041 320,000
04-01-2042 320,000
04-01-2043 320,000
The true interest cost on the Bonds (computed taking the Purchaser's compensation into
account) is %, which is not in excess of 5.25%, as required by the Resolution.
3. Purchase Price of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be sold to the Purchaser in
accordance with the terms of the Proposal at a price of $ , plus accrued interest, if any,

to the date of delivery of the Bonds, which is not less than 98.75% nor more than 106.00% of the
principal amount of the Bonds, as required by the Resolution.

4. Redemption Provisions of the Bonds. The Bonds maturing on April 1,
and thereafter are subject totedemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1,

or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part,
from maturities selected by the City and within each maturity by lot, at the principal amount

thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. [The Proposal specifies that [some of]
the Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption. The terms of such mandatory redemption are set

forth on anattachment hereto as Schedule MRP and incorporated herein by this reference.]

5. Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy. For the purpose of paying the principal of
and interest on the Bonds as the same respectively falls due, the full faith, credit and taxing
powers of the City have been irrevocably pledged and there has been levied on all of the taxable
property in the City, pursuant to the Resolution, a direct, annual irrepealable tax in an amount
and at the times sufficient for said purpose. Such tax shall be for the years and in the amounts
set forth on the debt service schedule attached hereto as Schedule IV.

6. Expiration of Petition Period. The petition period provided for under
Section 67.05(7)(b), Wisconsin Statutes, has expired without the filing of a sufficient petition for
a referendum with respect to the initial resolutions authorizing the issuance of the Bonds.

7. Purpose of the Bonds. The Bonds are issued for the following public purposes in
the following amounts: $ for equipment of the fire department;
$ for library projects; $ for parks and public
grounds projects; $ for sewerage projects consisting of storm sewer
projects; and $ for street improvement projects.

o) QB\84596654.1





8. Preliminary Official Statement. The Preliminary Official Statement with respect
to the Bonds is hereby approved and deemed "final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule
15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934.

9. Approval. This Certificate constitutes my approval of the Proposal, and the
principal amount, definitive maturities, interest rates, purchase price and redemption provisions
for the Bonds and the direct annual irrepealable tax levy to repay the Bonds, in satisfaction of the
parameters set forth in the Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this Certificate on October 31, 2023,
pursuant to the authority delegated to me in the Resolution.

[David P. Ehlinger] [Timothy B. Swadley]
[Director of Finance/Comptroller] [Mayor]

3 QB\84596654.1





SCHEDULE I TO APPROVING CERTIFICATE

Bid Tabulation

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Certificate.

(See Attached)

QB\84596654.1





SCHEDULE II TO APPROVING CERTIFICATE

Proposal

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Certificate.

(See Attached)

QB\84596654.1





SCHEDULE III TO APPROVING CERTIFICATE

Pricing Summary

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Certificate.

(See Attached)

QB\84596654.1





SCHEDULE IV TO APPROVING CERTIFICATE

Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies

To be provided by Ehlers & Associates, Inc. and incorporated into the Certificate.

(See Attached)

QB\84596654.1





[SCHEDULE MRP

Mandatory Redemption Provision

The Bonds due on April 1, , and (the "Term Bonds") are subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are required to be made
in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds
specified below:

For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1. 20

Redemption
Date Amount
- $_
(maturity)
For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1. 20
Redemption
Date Amount
i S
(maturity)
For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1. 20
Redemption
Date Amount
- S
(maturity)
For.the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1. 20
Redemption
Date Amount
- S
L (maturity)]

QB\84596654.1





EXHIBIT B

(Form of Bond)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS
DANE COUNTY
NO.R- CITY OF STOUGHTON $
GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BOND, SERIES 2023A
MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP:
April 1, November 16, 2023 %

DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE & CO.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: THOUSAND DOLLARS
¢ )

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"),
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified
above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per
annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior
to maturity. Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year
commencing on April 1, 2024 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full. Both the
principal of and interest on this Bond are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the
United States. Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the
Depository in whose name this Bond is registered on the Bond Register maintained by
Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent") or
any successor thereto at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next
preceding each interest payment date (the "Record Date"). This Bond is payable as to principal
upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent.

For the prompt payment of this Bond together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for
the levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are
hereby irrevocably pledged.

This Bond is one of an issue of Bonds aggregating the principal amount of $ ,
all of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and
redemption provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.04, Wisconsin
Statutes, for the following public purposes in the following amounts: equipment of the fire
department ($ ); library projects ($ ); parks and public grounds projects
S ); sewerage projects consisting of storm sewer projects ($ ); and street
improvement projects ($ ), as authorized by resolutions adopted on September 26,





2023, as supplemented by an Approving Certificate, dated October 31, 2023 (the "Approving
Certificate") (collectively, the "Resolutions"). Said Resolutions are recorded in the official
minutes of the Common Council for said date.

The Bonds maturing on April 1, and thereafter are subject to
redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, or on any date
thereafter. Said Bonds are redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities
selected by the City, and within each maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the
principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.

[The Bonds maturing in the years are subject to mandatory redemption by lot
as provided in the Approving Certificate, at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to

the date of redemption and without premium.]

In the event the Bonds are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Bonds are in
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date. If less than all of the
Bonds of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed
will be selected by lot. Such notice will include but not be limited to the following: the
designation, date and maturities of the Bonds called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the
date of redemption. Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice. The Bonds shall
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at
that time. Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Bonds shall no longer be deemed to be
outstanding.

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Bond have been done,
have existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of
the City, including this Bond and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Bond, together with the interest thereon,
when and as payable.

This Bond has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.

This Bond is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as
depository for the Bonds, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Bond
to the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together
with a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal





Agent duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new
fully registered Bond in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new
depository in exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the
City for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
registration. The Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Bonds (i) after the
Record Date, (ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of
notice of any proposed redemption of the Bonds, or (iii) with respect to any particular Bond,
after such Bond has been called for redemption. The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and
consider the Depository in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof for
the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof
and interest due hereon and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Bonds are issuable solely as
negotiable, fully-registered Bonds without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral
multiple thereof.

This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent.

No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any
default hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, by its
governing body, has caused this Bond to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above.

CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

By:

Timothy B. Swadley
Mayor

(SEAL)

Candee J. Christen
City Clerk





Date of Authentication:

b

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned
Resolution of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.

ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

By

Authorized Signatory





ASSIGNMENT

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)

the within Bond and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
, Legal Representative, to transfer said Bond on
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed:

(e.g. Bank, Trust Company (Depository or Nominee Name)
or Securities Firm)

NOTICE: This signature must correspond with the
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatever.

(Authorized Officer)






09/20/2023 01:52 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/5
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
Beginning GL Balance: 695,466.36
Add: Cash Receipts 893,683.24
Less: Cash Disbursements (1,588,912.82)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (694,199.15)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 3,351,901.77
Ending GL Balance: 2,657,939.40
Ending Bank Balance: 1,077,888.80
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions (699.92)
Add: Deposits in Transit
08/21/2023 Deposit ID: 3546 412,807.17
08/30/2023 Deposit ID: 3553 261.00
09/05/2023 Deposit ID: 3554 118,854.26
09/05/2023 Deposit ID: 3556 719.12
DMV IN TRANSIT 0.00
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 0.00
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 40,556.40
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (5,058.53)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT (502,438.53)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
PAYROLL IN TRANSIT 0.00
TRANSIT 0.00
65,700.89
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
02/10/2022 73155 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42
03/03/2022 73347 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00
03/24/2022 73493 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00
06/09/2022 74165 SARAH CAPIK 25.20
08/04/2022 74544 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00
09/15/2022 74917 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00
09/22/2022 74955 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00
09/29/2022 75018 E.P. HANSEN 15.99
10/13/2022 75151 JOSEY BROWN 12.00
11/03/2022 75375 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99
02/02/2023 76132 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66
03/09/2023 76469 WILLARD MCLIMANS 200.00
04/13/2023 76816 UW HEALTH 50.00
04/20/2023 76860 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00
04/27/2023 76868 ALSTAD, AMY 27.69
04/27/2023 76882 COMMON CHORD LLC 200.00
04/27/2023 76920 GARY JOHNSON 200.00





09/20/2023 01:52 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/5
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
04/27/2023 76968 KRISTY THALACKER 75.00
05/18/2023 77122 LINDSEY JOHNSON 350.00
05/25/2023 77205 PERFECT HARMONY CHORUS 300.00
06/22/2023 77389 RICHARD ROQUE PALMA 124.00
06/29/2023 77420 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY SERVICE 15.00
07/13/2023 77534 SAMANTHA RIVERA 23.00
07/20/2023 77568 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
07/27/2023 77615 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 29.00
07/28/2023 3415 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 23,900.66
07/28/2023 3416 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3417 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3418 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3419 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3420 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3421 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3422 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3423 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3424 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3425 VOID 0.00
07/28/2023 3426 VOID 0.00
08/03/2023 77653 CITGO FOOD PANTRY 46.77
08/03/2023 77655 SARAH CORDS 28.00
08/03/2023 77661 STEPHANIE DREA 4.00
08/03/2023 77663 INKWORKS INC 312.31
08/03/2023 77667 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK 25.39
08/10/2023 77701 CANDEE CHRISTEN 100.00
08/10/2023 77706 EMMI ROTH 112.50
08/10/2023 77713 INKWORKS INC 186.00
08/10/2023 77740 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 3,132.00
08/11/2023 3427 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 16,655.74
08/11/2023 3428 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3429 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3430 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3431 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3432 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3433 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3434 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3435 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3436 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3437 VOID 0.00
08/11/2023 3438 VOID 0.00
08/17/2023 77772 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 127.50
08/17/2023 77776 BILL NEITZEL 871.83
08/25/2023 3445 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 45,669.00
08/25/2023 3446 VOID 0.00

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

VOIDED

09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023

09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023
09/12/2023

09/20/2023





09/20/2023 01:52 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/5
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
08/25/2023 3447 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3448 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3449 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3450 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3451 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3452 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3453 VOID 0.00
08/25/2023 3454 VOID 0.00
08/31/2023 3394 BRANDON HILL 16.00
08/31/2023 3395 PAUL JOHNSON 34.54
08/31/2023 3396 ALEX MATHISON 16.00
08/31/2023 3397 CHAD O'NEIL 16.00
08/31/2023 3398 SEAN POOLE 16.00
08/31/2023 3399 JEFF WINGERT 75.00
08/31/2023 77798 10-33 VEHICLE SERVICES LLC 1,252.13
08/31/2023 77799 AFLAC 234.00
08/31/2023 77800 AIRGAS USA LLC 139.43
08/31/2023 77801 ALLIANCE LAUNDRY SYSTEMS 290.35
08/31/2023 77802 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 846.12
08/31/2023 77803 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY 475.00
08/31/2023 77804 AT&T MOBILITY 3,273.76
08/31/2023 77805 AWESOME COMPANY LLC 1,000.00
08/31/2023 77806 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 4,580.42
08/31/2023 77808 BAKER TILLY US LLP 9,177.00
08/31/2023 77809 BERGKAMP INC 702.12
08/31/2023 77810 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 2,070.00
08/31/2023 77811 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 85.20
08/31/2023 77812 PATTY CISNEROS 400.00
08/31/2023 77813 CONTINENTAL BATTERY COMPANY 303.94
08/31/2023 77814 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 169.52
08/31/2023 77815 CROSSOVER TOURING LLC 1,250.00
08/31/2023 77816 CROSSOVER TOURING LLC 1,250.00
08/31/2023 77817 CROSSOVER TOURING LLC 250.00
08/31/2023 77818 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 276.62
08/31/2023 77819 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 304.00
08/31/2023 77820 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 236.25
08/31/2023 77821 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 410.80
08/31/2023 77822 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 935.84
08/31/2023 77823 DEMCO INC 102.80
08/31/2023 77824 GAIL DEYOUNG 41.99
08/31/2023 77825 EVERLIGHT SOLAR 350.00
08/31/2023 77826 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 95.93
08/31/2023 77827 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 976.72
08/31/2023 77828 FIFTH ASSET INC DBA DEBTBOOK 9,750.00
08/31/2023 77829 FITCHBURG PUBLIC LIBRARY 48.83

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

09/20/2023
09/20/2023
09/20/2023
09/20/2023
09/20/2023
09/20/2023
09/20/2023
09/20/2023





09/20/2023 01:52 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/5
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
08/31/2023 77830 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 548.82
08/31/2023 77831 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 558.95
08/31/2023 77832 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 4,022.95
08/31/2023 77833 GLS UTILITY LLC 147.00
08/31/2023 77834 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 170.55
08/31/2023 77835 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
08/31/2023 77836 HOBART SERVICE 926.02
08/31/2023 77837 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5,237.83
08/31/2023 77843 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 1,771.00
08/31/2023 77844 JFTCO INC 1,956.50
08/31/2023 77845 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION 1,755.98
08/31/2023 77846 TERRY KAHL 240.00
08/31/2023 77847 KESSENICH'S LTD 3,193.75
08/31/2023 77848 KROGER 4,407.19
08/31/2023 77849 KATLYN ANN MARTINSON 187.00
08/31/2023 77850 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 1,505.00
08/31/2023 77851 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 915.46
08/31/2023 77852 PETER MILLER 1,250.00
08/31/2023 77853 MOD-U-DOCK INC 1,350.00
08/31/2023 77854 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 1,381.25
08/31/2023 77855 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE 300.00
08/31/2023 77856 PAYNE & DOLAN INC 25,180.31
08/31/2023 77857 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC 135.98
08/31/2023 77858 JEFF POCKAT 300.00
08/31/2023 77859 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 468.39
08/31/2023 77860 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFIT PLANS CORP 157,387.38
08/31/2023 77861 REINDERS INC. 340.65
08/31/2023 77862 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 5,407.43
08/31/2023 77863 RHD PLUMBING INC 205.00
08/31/2023 77864 RICOH USA INC 39.88
08/31/2023 77865 ROOTED TREE CARE 410.00
08/31/2023 77866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 273.90
08/31/2023 77867 STOUGHTON YOGA 240.00
08/31/2023 77868 SUN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY 54.00
08/31/2023 77869 SUNBELT RENTALS INC 7.50
08/31/2023 77870 ANGELIQUE THOMPSON 600.00
08/31/2023 77871 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC 1,732.31
08/31/2023 77872 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 5,079.54
08/31/2023 77873 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS 10,752.50
08/31/2023 77874 U.S. CELLULAR 234.03
08/31/2023 77875 UPS STORE 54.00
08/31/2023 77876 VERIZON WIRELESS 123.45
08/31/2023 77877 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 27.00
08/31/2023 77878 WINGRA REDI-MIX INC. 630.00





09/20/2023 01:52 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

Page 5/5

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
08/31/2023 77879 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC 960.00
08/31/2023 77880 MELANIE WULFEKUHLE 75.00
Total - 153 Outstanding Checks: 382,552.46
Adjusted Bank Balance 760,337.31
Unreconciled Difference: (1,897,602.09)

REVIEWED BY:

DATE:






09/20/2023 01:54 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/3
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 08/01/2023 Debits Credits 08/31/2023
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (3,698,891.90) 4,011,575.57 1,127,049.73 (814,366.06)
11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
11301 WISC LTD 1,059,383.11 4,324.01 0.00 1,063,707.12
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,963,958.77 46,322.50 1,000,000.00 7,010,281.27
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 93,578.99 422.23 0.00 94,001.22
11312 VINING SPARKS INVESTMENTS 6,628.40 0.00 0.00 6,628.40
GENERAL FUND 5,425,707.37 4,062,644.31 2,127,049.73 7,361,301.95
Fund 204 TID #4 DOWNTOWN
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 165,890.99 248.97 0.00 166,139.96
Fund 205 TID #5 RAILROAD CORRIDOR
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22,973.58 72,273.19 95,246.77 0.00
Fund 206 TID #6 BUSINESS PARK EXPANSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 196,499.99 16,439.16 210,914.15 2,025.00
Fund 207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 457,272.27 2,718.63 497,862.34 (37,871.44)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,008,181.61 4,528.35 0.00 1,012,709.96
TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST 1,465,453.88 7,246.98 497,862.34 974,838.52
Fund 208 TID #8 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (4,434.20) 0.00 324,400.59 (328,834.79)
Fund 209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 504.69 27,312.66 2,215.65 25,601.70
Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 453,173.40 996.67 74,491.46 379,678.61
11102 US BANK - CC 5,361.56 419.30 0.00 5,780.86
LIBRARY FUND 458,534.96 1,415.97 74,491.46 385,459.47
Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 82,838.54 3,612.31 4,094.14 82,356.71
11102 US BANK - CC 1,100.40 0.00 0.00 1,100.40
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 205,946.72 925.03 0.00 206,871.75
LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 289,885.66 4,537.34 4,094.14 290,328.86
Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 468,010.58 19,739.54 2,708.87 485,041.25
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 433,611.67 1,947.65 0.00 435,559.32
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 901, 622.25 21,687.19 2,708.87 920,600.57
Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 518,359.30 68,567.39 40,800.10 546,126.59
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 178,872.38 803.77 0.00 179,676.15
STORM SEWER FUND 697,231.68 69,371.16 40,800.10 725,802.74
Fund 225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (369.58) 500.00 0.00 130.42
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 24,433.63 108.48 500.00 24,042.11
CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 24,0604.05 608.48 500.00 24,172.53

Fund 229

SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP





09/20/2023 01:54 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/3
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 08/01/2023 Debits Credits 08/31/2023
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,656.27 65.58 0.00 13,721.85
Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,489.03 19.43 828.04 12,680.42
Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 43,463.20 1,766.18 1,444.00 43,785.38
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,490.81 105.53 0.00 23,596.34
SENIORS IN NEED 66,954.01 1,871.71 1,444.00 67,381.72
Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 206,821.90 4,568.13 6,259.65 205,130.38
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 215,455.08 967.74 0.00 216,422.82
11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 250,709.50 1,083.45 0.00 251,792.95
SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 672,986.48 6,619.32 6,259.65 673,346.15
Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (9,173.99) 18,195.00 18,825.99 (9,804.98)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 398,640.14 1,753.45 15,000.00 385,393.59
11400 IMPREST ACCOUNT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
FOOD PANTRY 394,466.15 19,948.45 33,825.99 380,588.61
Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,399.34 20.08 0.00 13,419.42
Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,726.54 850.76 4.13 7,573.17
Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 39,109.32 58.73 254.37 38,913.68
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,714.31 97.52 0.00 21,811.83
FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 60,823.63 156.25 254.37 60,725.51
Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 26,160.24 531,433.17 576,654.95 (19,061.54)
11102 US BANK - CC 108,415.75 502,492.75 1,760.86 609,147.64
OPERA HOUSE FUND 134,575.99 1,033,925.92 578,415.81 590,086.10
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 179.78 53,169.97 0.00 53,349.75
Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 526,347.63 1,380.91 81,075.99 446,652.55
Fund 252 K9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 21,937.53 2,930.41 1,391.09 23,476.85
Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 234,347.49 351.71 0.00 234,699.20
Fund 254 ARPA FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 209,053.04 313.78 987.00 208,379.82
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 921,252.27 4,137.89 0.00 925,390.16
ARPA FUND 1,130,305.31 4,451.67 987.00 1,133,769.98
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 25,544.50 0.00 543.17 25,001.33





09/20/2023 01:54 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/3
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 08/01/2023 Debits Credits 08/31/2023
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 188,213.63 320.37 0.00 188,534.00
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 213,758.13 320.37 543.17 213,535.33
Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 156,776.30 10,955.10 0.00 167,731.40
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 475,690.66 2,136.64 0.00 477,827.30
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 632,466.96 13,091.74 0.00 645,558.70
Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 56,668.14 67.55 24,068.93 32,666.76
Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 351,566.25 777,553.99 36,768.52 1,092,351.72
Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 410,679.41 310.19 438,713.31 (27,723.71)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,882,930.84 8,457.02 0.00 1,891,387.86
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 225,377.76 1,016.92 0.00 226,394.68
CONSTRUCTION FUND 2,518,988.01 9,784.13 438,713.31 2,090,058.83
Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (348,823.16) 1,261.97 367,453.71 (715,014.90)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 292,787.37 0.00 292,787.37
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND (348,823.16) 294,049.34 367,453.71 (422,227.53)
Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 95,802.85 2,657.72 5,400.00 93,060.57
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 378,429.62 1,699.75 0.00 380,129.37
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 474,232.47 4,357.47 5,400.00 473,189.94
Fund 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (290,216.20) 291,478.17 1,261.97 0.00
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 291,478.17 0.00 291,478.17 0.00
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,261.97 291,478.17 292,740.14 0.00
Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7,802.14 45,232.00 63,658.60 (10,624.406)
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING 222 .46 0.36 0.00 222.82
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING EQUIP SINKING (13,988.66) 0.00 0.00 (13,988.66)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,545.15 69.83 0.00 15,614.98
11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 440,971.59 1,980.70 0.00 442,952.29
11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 294,736.18 1,289.25 14,000.00 282,025.43
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 745,288.86 48,572.14 77,658.60 716,202.40
Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 47,873.72 71.63 1,166.72 46,778.63
11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 47,024.14 0.00 0.00 47,024.14
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 622,506.12 2,796.06 0.00 625,302.18
11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 254,936.44 0.00 0.00 254,936.44
FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST 972,340.42 2,867.69 1,166.72 974,041.39
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 18,551,878.13 6,851,690.17 5,329,282.97 20,074,285.33





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070074 08/01/2023 LISA TUNDRALAND PERMITS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300591
C 100070075 08/01/2023 LISA LUNA, TIANA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 78.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300588
C 100070076 08/01/2023 LISA HELMER, CODY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300592
C 100070077 08/01/2023 LISA SUMMERS, JOSEPH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 200.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BF235839-2
C 100070078 08/01/2023 LISA PAYNE, DAVID
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300585
C 100070079 08/01/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 135.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300593
C 100070080 08/01/2023 LISA DESPINS, TIMOTHY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300574
C 100070081 08/01/2023 LISA GRIFFIN, LEAH
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100070082 08/01/2023 LISA SPOERL, MARY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070083 08/01/2023 LISA MCNULTY, SHAWN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070084 08/01/2023 LISA TESI, JOSHUA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI1765420-5
C 100070085 08/01/2023 LISA CARAVELLA, JON
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 12.75 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C7822XVNO5





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

08/31/2023

Page:

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070086 08/01/2023 LISA RUTKOWSKY, ERIC
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1763716-2
C 100070087 08/01/2023 LISA HOWELL, JOSEPH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
B1765205-0
C 100070088 08/01/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 447.90
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 447.90
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 447.90
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 1,343.70
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 130.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,882.00
13,208.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300594
C 100070089 08/01/2023 LISA KRISHER, CORY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300595
C 100070090 08/01/2023 LISA PIEPER ELECTRIC INC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300596
C 100070091 08/01/2023 LISA KEELY, TEGAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300589
C 100070092 08/01/2023 LISA KEELY, TEGAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300590
C 100070093 08/01/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300597
C 100070097 08/01/2023 JOSIAH REGINA BROYLES
303 ARL1519 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 140256466
132.00 CREDIT CARD 140256466
C 100070099 08/01/2023 LISA GUETHS, BEAU RILEY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765474-3
C 100070100 08/01/2023 LISA GUETHS, BEAU RILEY





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 3/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI7645473-2
C 100070101 08/01/2023 LISA BRISKI, ALANNA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765409-1
C 100070102 08/01/2023 SUSAN AY DEVELOPMENT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 2,045.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1068
2300601
CSM & PLATS
C 100070105 08/01/2023 JOSIAH NORLAND, ELLIE M
303 PE6648 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 349.00
400.00 CASH
(51.00) CASH
349.00
C 100070106 08/01/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
MR 0000004483 100-00000-13010 FIREW 5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18118
5,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18118
C 100070107 08/01/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 535.00 CASH
7/28/23
C 100070108 08/01/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004476 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 100.14 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1130
100.14 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1130
C 100070110 08/01/2023 DEBBIE EMMI ROTH
MR 0000004471 100-00000-13010 NONTID 192.10
MR 0000004471 100-00000-13010 NONTID 84.00
MR 0000004471 100-00000-13010 NONTID 2,081.38
MR 0000004471 100-00000-13010 NONTID 562.50
9901 DBL PAYMENT ON INV 4458 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 112.50
3,032.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28210
C 100070111 08/01/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004486 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,527.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995005
9,527.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 995005
C 100070112 08/01/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON TRAILERS
MR 0000004472 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,585.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13603
MR 0000004472 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,372.00
MR 0000004472 100-00000-13010 NONTID 450.24
MR 0000004472 100-00000-13010 NONTID 562.50
MR 0000004472 100-00000-13010 NONTID 778.27
4,748.12 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13603
C 100070113 08/01/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 43.00 CASH

7/26/23





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 4/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070114 08/01/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 488.00 CASH
7/27/23
C 100070115 08/01/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1003 100-55300-46752-32455SREC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 240.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720-51300CPARK RESERVATIONS 1,150.00
1,390.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
C 100070116 08/01/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 187.00 CASH
7/31/23
C 100070117 08/01/2023 DEBBIE SODA MONEY
9901 SODA MONEY FROM PD 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 269.20 CASH
RE: PD
C 100070118 08/01/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 423.50
26.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1013
397.00 CASH
423.50
7/29/23
C 100070119 08/01/2023 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004479 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70935
2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70935
C 100070120 08/01/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 322.00 CASH
7/30/23
C 100070121 08/01/2023 DEBBIE BRANTMEYER, HOWARD G
SPEC 0511-054-6240-2/7070-05 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 381.29 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4266
381.29 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4266
C 100070122 08/01/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258014862
0511 073 2170 2
C 100070123 08/01/2023 DEBBIE VENEGAS, PABLO & TAPIA
SPEC 0511-053-6241-1/7051-15 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,599.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6028837
SPEC 0511-053-6241-1/7051-15 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 79.31
1,678.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6028837
C 100070124 08/01/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36982
0511 073 4860 2
C 100070125 08/01/2023 EMILY PATRINOS, DANIO
303 AMS7588 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1208
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1208





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 5/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070126 08/01/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28464

536 KENSINGTON SQ

c 100070127
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070128
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070129
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070130
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070131
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070132
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070133
501

08/01/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY DONATION

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

TOM HAAG MEMORIAL

c 100070134
311

c 100070135
402
404
403
401
405

23000586
c 100070136

08/01/2023 EMILY
NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS

08/01/2023 LISA
ELECTRICAL PERMIT
HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMITS
MISC BUILDING PERMIT

08/02/2023 LISA

HANSON HAAG, TINA
234-54420-48550

DONATIONS

SCHROEDER, KENT & JUDITH

234-54420-48550

GEDKO, THOMAS & JOYCE

234-54420-48550

DONATIONS

DONATIONS

THOMPSON, THOMAS & DIANE

234-54420-48550

WEGER, KASH & TANYA

234-54420-48550

DONATIONS

DONATIONS

MCCARTHY, BERNARD & JEANETTE

234-54420-48550

DONATIONS

GUNDLACH, GARY & SHARON

234-54420-48550

MATHISON, ALEX
100-52100-48546

MCINTOSH, DAWN

100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900

3 RIVERS

DONATIONS

DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU

ELECTRICAL PERMIT
HEATING PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMIT
MISC PERMITS

500.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16075

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13804

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4525

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13661

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3572

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20474

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4674

CASH

CASH

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 6/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 200.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
¢} 100070137 08/02/2023 DEBBIE GENERATION TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13719

324 S MADISON ST

c 100070138
907

1908 BUCKINGHAM RD

c 100070139
301
c 100070140
302
c 100070141
311
c 100070142
501

08/02/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

08/02/2023 EMILY
C782BTWRB1
08/02/2023 EMILY
39194

08/02/2023 EMILY

NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS

08/02/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100070143
DOG
DOG

c 100070145
307

c 100070146
1202
1202

YARDWASTE STICKER

c 100070147
1202
1202

YARDWASTE STICKERS

c 100070148
3RIV

3 RIVERS

c 100070149

08/02/2023 DEB
E230808 & DT26826
E230808 & DT26826

08/02/2023 EMILY
FINGER PRINTING

08/03/2023 JENNIFER
YARD WASTE FEES
YARD WASTE FEES

08/03/2023 JENNIFER
YARD WASTE FEES
YARD WASTE FEES

08/03/2023 LISA
3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT

08/03/2023 LISA

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

CRAWFORD, TRACEY

100-00000-22210

REILLY, KIM

100-52100-45130

SIME, KIM
100-52100-48546

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

COURT FINES

PARKING FINES

DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU

ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST

234-54420-48550

MCSWEENY, JANE
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

HILLS, PETER
100-52100-46212

EILEEN BARRY
100-53300-46435
224-53300-46435

100-53300-46435
224-53300-46435

3 RIVERS
603-00000-13016

ERICKSON, JANE

DONATIONS

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING

YARD WASTE SITE FEES
YARD WASTE SITE FEES

YARD WASTE SITE FEES
YARD WASTE SITE FEES

AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI

35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28397

124.00

140.00 CASH
(16.00) CASH

124.00

20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3106

20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3106

200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11684

200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11684

25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3984

21.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3219
1.50

22.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3219

15.00 CREDIT CARD 140373114

15.00 CREDIT CARD 140373114

15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1490

150.00 CASH
50.00

275.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
914 PROVISIONAL OPERATORS LICENSE 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 8.00
914 PROVISIONAL OPERATORS LICENSE 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
65.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

OPERATORS LICENSE

c 100070150
402

2300602

c 100070151
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100070152
1205
1 TV
c 100070153
9903

RE 600 NYGAARD ST

c 100070157
501

08/03/2023 LISA
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

08/03/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
08/03/2023 JENNIFER

ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100070158
DOG
DOG

c 100070159
SPEC

c 100070160
MR

c 100070161
9901

8/1/23

c 100070162
907

902 MONROE CT

c 100070163
401

08/03/2023 DEBBIE
ROOM TAX

08/03/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY
08/03/2023 DEB

E230811 & DT26827
E230811 & DT26827

08/03/2023 DEBBIE
0511-054-6397-3/7070-10

08/03/2023 DEBBIE
0000004485
08/03/2023 DEBBIE
TROLL BEACH
08/03/2023 DEBBIE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

08/03/2023 LISA
BUILDING PERMITS

PIEPER ELECTRIC
100-56300-44310

CAPIK, SARAH
100-00000-22110

MICHAEL EDWARDS
249-53620-46309

SHIVAM HOSPITALITY LLC

247-56710-41210

INC

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

DOG LICENSE

ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES

ROOM TAXES

ASLESON, RICHARD & JEAN

234-54420-48550

KIRBY, ALICE
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

HOLZMANN, MARK V
270-53300-42100

GRAYBEAL, MARY
100-00000-13025

TROLL BEACH DEPO

SIT

DONATIONS

DOG LICENSE

DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK

CEM-0/

100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND

PREFERRED TITLE
100-88888-46150

BARRIENTOS,
100-56300-44300

JESSICA

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

BUILDING PERMIT

55.00

21.00

15.00

12,533.16

21.00
1.50

22.50

839.96

839.96

350.00

350.00

923.50

332.00
591.50

923.50

35.00

55.00

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CREDIT CARD 140429616

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 66347

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1287

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CASH
CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

12537

12537

1067

1067

403

37021

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300608
c 100070164 08/03/2023 LISA SLAGER, SARA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300603
c 100070165 08/03/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300606
c 100070166 08/03/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28487
708 HEARTBEAT CIRCLE
c 100070167 08/03/2023 LISA NAESET ROE B&B
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 479.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1539
S & K SMITH LLC
c 100070168 08/03/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 UNCLAIMED FUNDS FOR COUNTY 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 3,006.71
9901 DEFERRED COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,244.44
4,251.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028980
c 100070170 08/03/2023 LISA EXPEDIA
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 3,001.54 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 201597
VERTEX
¢} 100070171 08/03/2023 LISA AVALARA CLIENT TRUST
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 131.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3176204
131.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3176204
¢} 100070219 08/03/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37012
CLYDE ST
MCKINLEY ST
S PRAIRIE
c 100070172 08/04/2023 MARY ERICKSON, STEVEN
303 SL9999 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00
160.00 CASH
(7.00) CASH
153.00
c 100070173 08/04/2023 SUSAN ROBINSON, TODD
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 5.00 CASH
2300605
DECK ADDITION
c 100070174 08/04/2023 TAMMY SLAUGHTER
501 FOOD PANTRY DONATION 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3314756

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100070175

08/04/2023 MARY

GANDER, ERIC





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 AJT2900 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
c 100070176 08/04/2023 MARY GOLDADE, MICHAEL
301 BI765472-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5746
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5746
c 100070177 08/04/2023 MARY KRANTZ, MICHAEL
301 BI765424-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 227
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 227
c 100070178 08/04/2023 MARY COLLIER, CAROL
301 BK406317-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3342
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3342
¢} 100070179 08/04/2023 SUSAN JF AHERN-MECHANICAL CONTRACTING DIV
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 215.33 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7615
2300618
NEW KITCHEN HOOD FIRE SUPPRESSION
BILL TO: 100-00000-44340
c 100070180 08/04/2023 CINDY GAMOKE
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-485061 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3035
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3035
¢} 100070181 08/04/2023 CINDY CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-485061 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36260
1,500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36260
c 100070182 08/04/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 140.00 CASH
140.00 CASH
c 100070183 08/04/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 70.00 CASH
70.00 CASH
c 100070184 08/04/2023 CINDY FROMI FOUNDATION
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 27.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 584
27.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 584
c 100070185 08/04/2023 CINDY AABERG
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11874
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11874
c 100070186 08/04/2023 CINDY STELLMACHER
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13796
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13796
c 100070187 08/04/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 45.00 CASH





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 10/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
45.00 CASH
C 100070188 08/04/2023 MARY LEDGER, ADAM
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 140517190
15.00 CREDIT CARD 140517190
C 100070189 08/04/2023 MARY STOUGHTON HOSPITAL
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002256443
WELLNESS COALITION
C 100070190 08/04/2023 MARY CURTIS, VICKY
301 BI765458-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3781
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3781
C 100070191 08/05/2023 JOSIAH ASHLEY GULLICKSON
301 BI7653833 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BI7653822 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 C782245WS0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
372.00
375.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
372.00
C 100070192 08/05/2023 JOSIAH ASHLEY GULLICKSON
301 BF1077112 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 233.00 CASH
233.00 CASH
C 100070193 08/05/2023 JOSIAH JAMES ANDERSON
303 PA5280 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
140.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
137.00
C 100070194 08/05/2023 EMILY ACE, BRITTANI
303 UG9732 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 326.00 CREDIT CARD 140562257
326.00 CREDIT CARD 140562257
C 100070195 08/07/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 457.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070196 08/07/2023 LISA BEDNAR, SHELLEY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100070197 08/07/2023 LISA FRIEDRICH, COREY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710886
C 100070198 08/07/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2300609
C 100070199 08/07/2023 LISA LIPPI, ISABELLA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070200 08/07/2023 LISA HAAS, DIANE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300610
C 100070201 08/07/2023 LISA ARNDT, RYAN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300611
C 100070202 08/07/2023 LISA DEG, ANGELA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36551
C 100070203 08/07/2023 LISA JOHNSON, TYLER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765475-4
C 100070205 08/07/2023 LISA USELMAN, TERRA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567236-5
C 100070206 08/07/2023 LISA BURKE, LAURIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39427
C 100070207 08/07/2023 LISA DIAZ, ADALBERTO
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710369-2
C 100070208 08/07/2023 LISA LOPEZ, GABRIELA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765199-1
C 100070209 08/07/2023 LISA LOPEZ, GABRIELA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765200-2
C 100070210 08/07/2023 LISA PAULMEN, MICHAEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765419-4
C 100070211 08/07/2023 LISA SCHROEDER, SUSAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BK406309-1
C 100070212 08/07/2023 LISA HALL, NICOLE MARIE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 12/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
BI763734-6
c 100070213 08/07/2023 JOSIAH DWAYNE REE
303 UG9733 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 345.50
350.00 CASH
(4.50) CASH
345.50
c 100070214 08/07/2023 TAMMY FOSDAL, RON
DOG 230815 TAG 26832 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 18.50 CASH
DOG 230815 TAG 26832 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 5.00
23.50 CASH
c 100070215 08/07/2023 JOSIAH MARTIN MILLER
303 AMM6758 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 140619029
122.00 CREDIT CARD 140619029
c 100070216 08/07/2023 JOSIAH ERICA BUSS
302 37047 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CREDIT CARD 140622549
75.00 CREDIT CARD 140622549
c 100070217 08/07/2023 TAMMY QUADE, MARY
501 FOOD PANTRY DONATION 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6285
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100070218 08/07/2023 TAMMY STELZER, C & K
501 FOOD PANTRY DONATION 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5319
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100070220 08/07/2023 TAMMY SKAVLEN, CAROL & DAVID
501 FOOD PANTRY DONATION 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20887
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100070221 08/07/2023 SUSAN HARKER HEATING & COOLING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 148319
2300626
HVAC
c 100070222 08/07/2023 JOSIAH HOEL, BRADLEY
303 UG9734 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 312.00 CREDIT CARD 140632499
312.00 CREDIT CARD 140632499
¢} 100070223 08/07/2023 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23361
2300604
FENCE
c 100070224 08/07/2023 SUSAN METZLER ROOFING INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 135.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14479

2300622-REROOF

45.00

2300624-REROOCF 45.00

2300625-REROOF

45.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 13/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070225 08/07/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28556
2201 VALBERG DR
C 100070226 08/07/2023 DEBBIE TRU BY HILTON-KPW
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 27,173.02 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 209154489
27,173.02 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 209154489
C 100070227 08/07/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37044
601 KING ST
C 100070228 08/07/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37064
732 GREIG TRAIL
C 100070229 08/07/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 226.00 CASH
8/6/23
C 100070230 08/07/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 264.00 CASH
8/5/23
C 100070231 08/07/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 344.00 CASH
8/4/23
C 100070232 08/07/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 466.00 CASH
8/3/23
C 100070233 08/07/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 326.00 CASH
8/2/23
C 100070234 08/07/2023 DEBBIE ELDON HOMES
MR 0000004468 100-00000-13010 NONTID 672.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1059
672.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1059
C 100070235 08/07/2023 DEBBIE BRICKHOUSE
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 30.30
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 14.00
44 .30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2079
C 100070236 08/07/2023 DEBBIE DAYS INN
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 3,312.50
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 6,494.11
9,806.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147
QTR ENDING 2ND 2023
QTR ENDING 2ND 2023
C 100070237 08/07/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE





09/20/2023 01:55

User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton
Receipt #

Description

Date

Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

Cashier Wkstn

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Received 0Of
Distribution

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Amount

Page: 14/52

907

0511 052 4266 7

c 100070238
907

207 E JEFFERSON
c 100070239
303

c 100070240
301

c 100070241
301

c 100070248
401

2300615

c 100070249
404

2300614

c 100070250
402

404

403

401

2300612

c 100070251
DOG

DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100070242
301
c 100070243
301
c 100070244
301
c 100070245
301

ST

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

08/07/2023

DEBBIE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

08/07/2023
SG5696

08/07/2023
BH5672505

08/07/2023
BI7654651

08/07/2023

EMILY

EMILY

EMILY

LISA

BUILDING PERMITS

08/07/2023
HVAC PERMIT

08/07/2023

LISA

LISA

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMITS

08/07/2023
DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE

08/08/2023
BI7654765

08/08/2023
BI7652142

08/08/2023
BI7651976

08/08/2023
BI7659374

LISA

JOSIAH

JOSIAH

JOSIAH

JOSIAH

100-88888-46150

PREFERRED TITLE
100-88888-46150

BYRD, PATRICIA
100-52100-46290

PATRINOS, RAZZARIO
100-00000-22210

POST, LINCOLN
100-00000-22210

BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION

100-56300-44300

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

MVD FEES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

BUILDING PERMIT

ARTS ELECTRIC & HEATING INC

100-56300-44330

ABREU, JOSE

100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300

KOVACIC, MARY CLAIRE

100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

KENISTON, WANDA
100-00000-22210

HOLM, THOMAS
100-00000-22210

NAJERA, ANDREA
100-00000-22210

RILEY, JEANNE
100-00000-22210

HEATING PERMIT

ELECTRICAL PERMIT
HEATING PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMIT

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

35.00 CHECK/MONEY

35.00 CHECK/MONEY

266.50 CHECK/MONEY

266.50 CHECK/MONEY

10.00 CREDIT CARD

10.00 CREDIT CARD

10.00 CREDIT CARD

10.00 CREDIT CARD

45.00

100.00

55.00
55.00
55.00
315.00

480.00

34.00
3.00

10.00 CHECK/MONEY

10.00 CHECK/MONEY

187.00 CHECK/MONEY

187.00 CHECK/MONEY

98.80 CHECK/MONEY

98.80 CHECK/MONEY

187.00 CHECK/MONEY

ORDER 5258014985

ORDER 37033

ORDER 3110

ORDER 3110

140658757

140658757

140659805

140659805

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ORDER 3920

ORDER 3920

ORDER 6918

ORDER 6918

ORDER 9603910501

ORDER 9603910501

ORDER 17-806459264





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 15/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17-806459264
C 100070246 08/08/2023 JOSIAH PRITCHARD, CAROL
301 BK4063161 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1338
136.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1338
C 100070247 08/08/2023 JOSIAH SANDERS, MICHELLE
301 BI7654253 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1779
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1779
C 100070252 08/08/2023 JOSIAH CARL BREY
303 ACG7138 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 140675371
132.00 CREDIT CARD 140675371
C 100070253 08/08/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 50.00 CASH
STREET OPENING PERMIT #60
C 100070254 08/08/2023 JENNIFER DENISE MCCLINTOCK
1203 CEMETERY FEES 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3237
DEED TRANSFER FROM GREG SWENSON
C 100070255 08/08/2023 JENNIFER EVAN POTRYKUS
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1083
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00
YARDWASTE STICKER
C 100070256 08/08/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 90.00 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 30.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100070257 08/08/2023 DEBBIE OLSON, NICHOLAS
MR 0000004487 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 108.49 CREDIT CARD 140690982
108.49 CREDIT CARD 140690982
C 100070258 08/08/2023 EMILY HALVERSON, CHAD
303 ADP2273 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
302 39539 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00
162.00 CASH
C 100070259 08/08/2023 EMILY HILLS, PETER
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 140702535
15.00 CREDIT CARD 140702535
C 100070260 08/08/2023 EMILY GOMEZ, YESENIA
301 BI7652024 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 140704994
98.80 CREDIT CARD 140704994
C 100070261 08/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,060.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVER





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 16/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100070262 08/09/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 4,660.72 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100070263 08/09/2023 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 1,240.61 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

COURT TRIP

C 100070264 08/09/2023 LISA STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

9901 SECURITY FOR GRADUATION 100-52100-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 232.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
232.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100070265 08/09/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS

MR 0000004467 100-00000-13010 NONTID 217.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1061

MR 0000004467 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,585.35

MR 0000004467 100-00000-13010 NONTID 1,334.76

MR 0000004467 100-00000-13010 NONTID 4,123.86

7,261.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1061

c 100070266 08/09/2023 DEBBIE MISC
9901 BENCH 100-55200-48500 PARK DONATIONS 350.00 CASH
350.00 CASH
c 100070267 08/09/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 205.00 CASH
8/7/23
c 100070269 08/09/2023 JOSIAH EBONAISHA JORDAN
303 ATF3222 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00
300.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
297.00
c 100070270 08/09/2023 DEBBIE SMITHBACK, CLARK H
SPEC 0511-054-6201-8/7070-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,124.23 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 906
1,124.23 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 906
c 100070271 08/09/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 261.00 CASH
261.00 CASH
c 100070272 08/09/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHI 143.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32456EREC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 1,465.83
1003 100-55300-46752-324554REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 70.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 672.17
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 8,123.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455CREC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENN 210.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (912.31)
9,771.69 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3138949
c 100070273 08/09/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 140755232

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 17/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
YARDWASTE STICKER
C 100070274 08/09/2023 MARY CASTRONOVO, ISAAC
302 39516 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 CASH
80.00 CASH
C 100070275 08/10/2023 EMILY MUELLER, ROBERT
301 C7829FXHKC 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
132.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
124.00
C 100070276 08/10/2023 SUSAN GALLAGHER, CHAD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 35.00 CASH
2300635
DRIVEWAY
C 100070277 08/10/2023 EMILY TAYLOR, KYLE
303 AMS7454 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3071
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3071
C 100070278 08/10/2023 EMILY HALVERSON, MELISSA
302 37371 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 37221 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 37255 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
285.00 CREDIT CARD 140813819
C 100070279 08/10/2023 EMILY ERTZ, BRIAN
301 BI7654404 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 140817523
124.00 CREDIT CARD 140817523
C 100070280 08/10/2023 EMILY KINGRET, TIFFANY
301 BI7637022 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103
C 100070281 08/10/2023 EMILY BUSER, COLIN
301 BG7103644 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100070282 08/11/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 119.00 CASH
8/9/23
C 100070283 08/11/2023 MARY RHYNER, JASON
303 AMJ7312 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CASH
132.00 CASH
C 100070284 08/11/2023 MARY MDS FITNESS STOUGHTON-LLC
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7745
125.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7745
C 100070285 08/11/2023 MARY STOUGHTON HOSPITAL
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000302607





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User:

DAVE

DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 18/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000302607
C 100070286 08/11/2023 MARY WALMART
311 NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS 100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OU' 2,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0129957
2,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0129957
C 100070287 08/11/2023 MARY KVALHEIM, FANNIE
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10232
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10232
C 100070288 08/11/2023 MARY MOEN, MICHAEL
303 UG9735 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 357.50 CREDIT CARD 140872045
357.50 CREDIT CARD 140872045
C 100070289 08/11/2023 MARY HELLEND, MICHELE
303 APS8169 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100070291 08/11/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
9901 ADVERTISING 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 1,998.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
1,998.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
C 100070292 08/11/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 369.00 CASH
8/10/23
C 100070293 08/11/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 129.00
799 MUNICIPALITIES 215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 119.95
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 24.70
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 56.30
329.95
244,95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
85.00 CASH
329.95
C 100070290 08/13/2023 MARY NICHOLSON, BRODY
302 39579 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100070317 08/13/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 221.00 CASH
8/11/23
C 100070318 08/13/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT
9901 TROLL BEACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 280.00 CASH
8/12/23
C 100070319 08/13/2023 DEBBIE TROLL BEACH
9901 TROLL B EACH 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 600.00 CASH
END OF SEASON
C 100070294 08/14/2023 JOSIAH THOMAS JENNY





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 19/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 PL7375 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 140973145
137.00 CREDIT CARD 140973145
¢ 100070295 08/14/2023 CINDY HOWARD
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11547
BREWERS GAME
C 100070296 08/14/2023 CINDY COPE
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7523
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070297 08/14/2023 CINDY BARNETT
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4405
BREWERS GAME
C 100070298 08/14/2023 CINDY SKAAR
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11864
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070299 08/14/2023 CINDY REDMAN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2631
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070300 08/14/2023 CINDY CUNNINGHAM
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9477
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070301 08/14/2023 CINDY DESENS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4742
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070302 08/14/2023 CINDY THULIEN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2844
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070303 08/14/2023 CINDY KNIGHT
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 244.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4107
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070304 08/14/2023 CINDY FARRIS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5224
BREWERS GAME
C 100070305 08/14/2023 CINDY BUSS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 244.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2871
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070306 08/14/2023 CINDY DAVIE
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3464
BREWERS GAME
¢ 100070307 08/14/2023 CINDY SHARLOW





09/20/2023 01:55
User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton
Receipt #

Description

Date

Cashier

Wkstn

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

Received 0Of
Distribution

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Amount

Page:

807

BREWERS GAME

c 100070308
807

BREWERS GAME

c 100070309
809

c 100070310
806

c 100070311
807

TAI CHI

c 100070312
809

CONEY SAUCE COSTS

c 100070313
807

CONEY SALES

c 100070314
807

CONEY SALES

c 100070315
807

CONEY SALES

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

08/14/2023

SPECIAL GIFT FUND

CINDY
SPECIAL GIFT FUND

08/14/2023 CINDY
KITCHEN FUND
08/14/2023 CINDY
LOAN CLOSET
08/14/2023 CINDY

SPECIAL GIFT FUND

08/14/2023 CINDY
KITCHEN FUND
08/14/2023 CINDY

SPECIAL GIFT FUND

CINDY
SPECIAL GIFT FUND

CINDY
SPECIAL GIFT FUND

SUSAN
FIRE PROTECTION FEES

08/14/2023 JOSIAH
BI7637302
08/14/2023 LISA

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

LISA

c 100070316
408

2300648

NEW SPRINKLER SYSTEM
c 100070320
301

c 100070321
405

2300598

c 100070322
401

2300621

BUILDING PERMITS

232-54600-48502

232-54600-48502

100-54600-46600

MILLER
232-54600-46620

232-54600-48502

100-54600-46600

HANSON
232-54600-48502

LEIKNESS
232-54600-48502

232-54600-48502

JF AHERN CO- MADISON
100-52200-44340

TRISHA WALKER
100-00000-22210

ZAIDI, ANWAR
100-56300-44900

WESTRING, JAMES
100-56300-44300

SPECIAL GIFT FUND:

SPECIAL GIFT FUND:

SENIOR C

SENIOR C

PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS

LOAN CLOSET CHARGES

SPECIAL GIFT FUND:

SENIOR C

PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS

SPECIAL GIFT FUND:

SPECIAL GIFT FUND:

SPECIAL GIFT FUND:

FIRE DEPT PERMITS

COURT FINES

MISC PERMITS

BUILDING PERMIT

SENIOR C

SENIOR C

SENIOR C

124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1172

192.

480.

480.

25.

25.

25.

1,200.

30.

1,894.

552.

98.

98.

290.

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

.00

00

08

80

80

00

85.00

CASH

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14567

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14567

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3273

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4226

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6520

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1198

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1198

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

20/52





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070323 08/14/2023 LISA MOREY, LAUREN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765423-1
C 100070324 08/14/2023 LISA NELSOM, ERIC
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39429
C 100070325 08/14/2023 LISA MILLER, TIM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070326 08/14/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300620
C 100070327 08/14/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300627
C 100070328 08/14/2023 LISA PAQUETTE, AUSTIN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300600
C 100070329 08/14/2023 LISA PRICE, MICHAEL
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300616
C 100070330 08/14/2023 LISA OLSEN, DAVID
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300607
C 100070331 08/14/2023 LISA MADDEN, WADE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300629
C 100070332 08/14/2023 LISA ALLEN, GARY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
225.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300631
C 100070333 08/14/2023 LISA HEFFERMAN, ROBERT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300632
C 100070334 08/14/2023 LISA LAPOINT, CALLIE
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00

OPERATORS LICENSE

c 100070335

08/14/2023 LISA

OETTEL, KATHI





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300613
C 100070336 08/14/2023 LISA HANSON, JUSTIN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 475.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300540
C 100070337 08/14/2023 LISA SPERLOEN, DANEIL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710983-0
C 100070338 08/14/2023 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300630
C 100070339 08/14/2023 LISA FENNER, AMBER
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300633
C 100070340 08/14/2023 LISA STARK, TAMMY
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 271.15 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300471
C 100070341 08/14/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 2,094.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070342 08/14/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 2,202.97 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070343 08/14/2023 JOSIAH MARCIA OCAINE
303 AAL2006 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 141000807
122.00 CREDIT CARD 141000807
C 100070344 08/14/2023 TAMMY BALDWIN, ELI
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 CASH
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CASH
C 100070345 08/14/2023 JOSIAH FETTER, DAVID
303 AME7259 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 184.00
200.00 CASH
(16.00) CASH
184.00
C 100070346 08/14/2023 JOSIAH YERI RODRIGUES
301 BH5672380 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141007469
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141007469
C 100070347 08/14/2023 JOSIAH NICHOLAS LAACK-MILLER

307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 23/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
20.00 CASH
(15.00) CASH
5.00
C 100070348 08/15/2023 LISA WALSTAD, RICK
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300634
C 100070349 08/15/2023 LISA MONSMA, REBECA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300639
C 100070350 08/15/2023 LISA STANTON, BJORN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300640
C 100070351 08/15/2023 LISA GRAMS, JACOB
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100070352 08/15/2023 LISA TINSMAN, ANTHONY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100070353 08/15/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 161.82
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 161.82
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 161.82
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 485.46
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 450.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 350.00
1,995.92 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300637
C 100070354 08/15/2023 LISA LARSON, JOE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300643
C 100070355 08/15/2023 LISA HOOSMON, CHRISTIE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 661.90 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI7654695
BI7654684
C7829FXHKB
C 100070356 08/15/2023 LISA OLLSON, MOLLY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

36688





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100070357 08/15/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300646
C 100070358 08/15/2023 LISA PALLANGYO, OMBENI
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 520.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300623
C 100070359 08/15/2023 LISA SHOWERS, KORY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300645
C 100070360 08/15/2023 LISA SHOWERS, KORY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300644
C 100070361 08/15/2023 LISA KIRT, MATTHEW
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300410
C 100070362 08/15/2023 LISA SEAMONSON, DANIEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100070363 08/15/2023 LISA VEREGIN, MARGARET
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300647
C 100070364 08/15/2023 LISA TURK, NATHAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36294
C 100070365 08/15/2023 LISA HATHAWAY, FRANCENE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765196-5
C 100070366 08/15/2023 LISA OLSEN, DEVIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567217-0
C 100070367 08/15/2023 LISA OLSON, DOUG
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100070368 08/15/2023 LISA GUNYON, HEIDI
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300651
C 100070369 08/15/2023 LISA MEEHAN, JEANI
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300649
C 100070370 08/15/2023 LISA FISCHER, TONI
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE
C 100070371 08/15/2023 LISA NATZ, ALONNA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765456-6
C 100070372 08/15/2023 LISA MACIEL, JOS MIGUEL AGUILAR
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765416-1
C 100070373 08/15/2023 LISA MACIEL, JOS MIGUEL AGUILAR
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765417-2
C 100070374 08/15/2023 LISA LOBERG, KENNETH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765446-3
C 100070375 08/15/2023 JOSIAH PETERSON, SUZETTE
301 BI7652260 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6762
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6762
C 100070376 08/15/2023 JOSIAH CHRISTIAN, REX
301 BH5672531 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2089
149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2089
C 100070377 08/15/2023 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1218
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100070378 08/15/2023 JOSIAH JOSEPH DECKER
303 ATF3223 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 269.00 CREDIT CARD 141043213
269.00 CREDIT CARD 141043213
C 100070379 08/15/2023 JOSIAH LEIKNESS, KRISTINE
303 881ZBF 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 141052324
122.00 CREDIT CARD 141052324
C 100070380 08/15/2023 JOSIAH BRENDA KLAWITTER
303 ATJ2945 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
C 100070381 08/15/2023 JOSIAH RAYMOND CULL
303 ATF3224 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 440.00 CREDIT CARD 141060323
440.00 CREDIT CARD 141060323
C 100070382 08/15/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37088

217 E JEFFERSON ST





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 26/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070383 08/15/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258015105
1708 OAKRIDGE CT
C 100070384 08/15/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28707
1133 VIRGIN LAKE DR
C 100070385 08/15/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 105.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37081
2931 BLUE GRASS
2931 BLUE GRASS
2931 BLUE GRASS
C 100070386 08/15/2023 LISA HEIL, MATTHEW
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300528
C 100070387 08/15/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28624
228 E MCKINLEY
C 100070388 08/15/2023 DEBBIE RUTLAND, TOWN OF
9901 SYC DONATION 100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25767
350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25767
C 100070389 08/15/2023 JOSIAH KIMBERLY CLARK
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 141071765
15.00 CREDIT CARD 141071765
C 100070390 08/15/2023 JOSIAH EZRA ROBINSON
301 BI7654570 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 141076180
98.80 CREDIT CARD 141076180
C 100070391 08/16/2023 LISA HUETE, GLORIA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070392 08/16/2023 LISA TIMM, JUSTIN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300642
C 100070393 08/16/2023 LISA WENDT, REX
906 CHICKEN LICENSE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
CHICKEN LICENSE
C 100070394 08/16/2023 LISA BLUM, NIKKI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 102.38 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300511
C 100070395 08/16/2023 LISA BROOKENS CONSTRUCTION
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 08/01/2023 -

08/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 27/52

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300657
C 100070396 08/16/2023 LISA MOLL, DAVID
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
335.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300656
C 100070397 08/16/2023 LISA VERSTEGEN, JUSTIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C7823KRDK
C 100070398 08/16/2023 LISA MCCORMICK, JOAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C782245WS3
C 100070399 08/16/2023 DEBBIE WOLFE, DENNIS E
SPEC 0511-092-4995-7/7064-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 4,130.85 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4039
SPEC 0511-092-4995-7/7064-10 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 77.45
4,208.30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4039
C 100070400 08/16/2023 DEBBIE SMITHBACK, CLARK H
SPEC 0511-054-6201-8/7070-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 907
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 907
C 100070401 08/16/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 1,705.20
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 24.15
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 100.65
1,830.00
1,724.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
106.00 CASH
1,830.00
C 100070402 08/16/2023 JOSIAH WEEKS, SHARON A
301 BI7654220 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5834
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5834
C 100070403 08/16/2023 SUSAN MIDWEST ALARM SERVICES INC
408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 1,336.55
408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 15.00
1,351.55
1,336.55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6317
15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6323
1,351.55
2300617
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
C 100070404 08/16/2023 LISA BUBOLZ, NICK
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 441.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

2300650

C 100070405 08/16/2023 LISA ZEMAN, CRAIG

408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 200.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300617

C 100070406 08/16/2023 JOSIAH ALEJANDRO ANTONIO LOPEZ

301 C782QHI9TRF 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00
200.00 CASH
(13.00) CASH
187.00

C 100070407 08/16/2023 DEB BILODEAU, SHELLY

902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 CASH

902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
50.00 CASH

C 100070408 08/16/2023 JOSIAH JASON MEYER

301 BK4057126 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CREDIT CARD 141142592
187.00 CREDIT CARD 141142592

C 100070409 08/16/2023 JOSIAH NICK REEDY

301 C782245WS4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141145796
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141145796

C 100070410 08/16/2023 JOSIAH EDUARD LERMA ESCOBAR

301 BK4063102 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 141148197
98.80 CREDIT CARD 141148197

C 100070411 08/16/2023 JOSIAH REBECCA TRACEY

301 BG7103655 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141148706
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141148706

C 100070412 08/16/2023 JOSIAH JOSEPH SUMMERS

301 BI7654264 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141149045
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141149045

C 100070413 08/16/2023 JOSIAH AUSTIN ACKERMAN

301 BI7652131 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 141149437
10.00 CREDIT CARD 141149437

C 100070414 08/16/2023 ALAINA JILL HOFF

301 BI765450-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1445
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1445

C 100070415 08/17/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE

9901 MEDICARE CASE MANAGEMENT 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 276.81 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

MACM OTHER

C 100070416 08/17/2023 LISA COLIN, AUSTIN

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 112.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BI765407-6





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070417 08/17/2023 LISA MCCHESNEY, TIMOTH
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 115.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300658
C 100070418 08/17/2023 LISA MONTRY, BRENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300653
C 100070419 08/17/2023 LISA SCHAUF, HEATHER
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300660
C 100070420 08/17/2023 LISA GEBHART, LARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300661
C 100070421 08/17/2023 LISA SHERREN, IAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710987-4
C 100070422 08/17/2023 LISA VULTAGGIO, MICHELE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765412-4
C 100070423 08/17/2023 LISA ZIEGLER, MARSHALL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 973.82 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765946-3
C 100070424 08/17/2023 DEB GRIFFEY, MATT
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1051
KICKS UNLIMITED STOUGHTON
C 100070425 08/17/2023 DEBBIE LEE, KYLE & KRISTEN
MR 0000004475 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 91.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1301
91.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1301
C 100070426 08/17/2023 DEBBIE HOLZMANN, MARK V
SPEC 0511-054-6397-3/7070-10 270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 839.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12541
839.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12541
C 100070427 08/17/2023 EMILY ASLESON, DYLAN
303 ATF3225 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 250.00 CASH
250.00 CASH
C 100070428 08/17/2023 EMILY ASLESON, DYLAN
303 ATF3225 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 64.50 CREDIT CARD 141205360
64.50 CREDIT CARD 141205360
C 100070429 08/18/2023 EMILY JOHNSON, JEAN
303 RVO1443 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 24.00
303 AKD1664 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
146.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3618





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 30/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070430 08/18/2023 EMILY WOLFE, ROBIN
303 ATF3226 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,067.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0502
1,067.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0502
C 100070431 08/18/2023 EMILY WOLFE, ROBIN
312 T SHIRTS 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100070432 08/18/2023 EMILY GULLICKSON, ASHLEY
301 BF1077112 DOBBERT, KYLER 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 328.00 CASH
328.00 CASH
¢} 100070433 08/18/2023 EMILY MERCADO RIVERA, HECTOR
301 BG7103773 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141240143
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141240143
C 100070434 08/18/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 254.00 CASH
DRIVE THRU PAYMENTS
C 100070435 08/18/2023 CINDY RIPP
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1578
DRIVE THRU PAYMENTS
C 100070436 08/18/2023 CINDY JOHNSON
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8915
DRIVE THRU PAYMENTS
C 100070437 08/18/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 295.00 CASH
295.00 CASH
C 100070438 08/18/2023 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100070439 08/18/2023 CINDY NIENHAUS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 61.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1061
BREWERS GAME
C 100070440 08/18/2023 CINDY HEWITT
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 183.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4711
BREWERS GAME
C 100070441 08/18/2023 CINDY GULLICKSON
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18153
BREWERS GAME
C 100070442 08/18/2023 CINDY ELSNER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1024
BOB BENNETT MEMORIAL
C 100070443 08/18/2023 CINDY





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 31/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100070444 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9285
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9285
C 100070445 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY GREEN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3950
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3950
C 100070446 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY REDMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5108
36.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5108
C 100070447 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5168
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5168
C 100070448 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY GORTON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8669
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8669
C 100070449 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8184
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8184
C 100070450 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY STONE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 410
220.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 410
C 100070451 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9286
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9286
C 100070452 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 95.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1554
95.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1554
C 100070453 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY MILLER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5166
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5166
C 100070454 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8985
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8985
C 100070455 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1198
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1198
C 100070456 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY STRANDLIE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 188





09/20/2023 01:55 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/52

Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 188
C 100070457 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6596
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6596
C 100070458 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5755
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5755
C 100070459 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1111
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1111
C 100070460 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY HICKEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1293
31.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1293
C 100070461 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY AITCHISON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5104
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5104
C 100070462 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5745
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5745
C 100070463 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5755
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5755
C 100070464 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5761
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5761
C 100070465 08/18/2023 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,114.00 CASH
1,114.00 CASH
C 100070466 08/18/2023 EMILY RAU, BENNJAMIN
301 BI7652083 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100070467 08/18/2023 EMILY TOBIE, MICHAEL
303 NP1428 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00 CREDIT CARD 141272894
153.00 CREDIT CARD 141272894
C 100070468 08/18/2023 ALAINA AALIYAH PAHLOW
302 39348, 39938 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 190.00 CREDIT CARD 141278480
190.00 CREDIT CARD 141278480
C 100070478 08/18/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 630.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,605.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,675.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,440.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 5,985.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 9,765.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,025.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,800.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,474.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,160.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 4,860.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,971.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,675.00
9901 GIFT CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 450.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 450.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,825.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,040.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,525.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 7,650.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,943.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 7,480.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 640.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 4,140.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 22,515.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 20,820.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 11,280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,890.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 8,920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 10,160.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 20,085.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 22,880.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 180.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 7,314.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 9,476.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,850.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,125.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,560.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 11,350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 5,495.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 5,760.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 10,920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,480.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 6,800.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 725.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,775.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 475.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,760.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,025.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 15,400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,730.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,780.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,875.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,269.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 900.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 150.00

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,400.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 34/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,800.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 17,322.21
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 36,719.91
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 44,429.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 1,303.07
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (1,606.46)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (8,967.55)
404,362.18

12,334.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
160.58 CASH
391,867.28 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD

404,362.18

8/1/23 TO 8/16/23

c 100070469 08/19/2023 ALAINA BESKE, MADISON

302 40052 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CREDIT CARD 141289480
75.00 CREDIT CARD 141289480

c 100070470 08/19/2023 ALAINA BACHIM, JACOB

303 678NH 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 247.62 CREDIT CARD 141292166
247.62 CREDIT CARD 141292166

c 100070471 08/19/2023 ALAINA KING, SANDY

301 BI7652271 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CREDIT CARD 141292455
10.00 CREDIT CARD 141292455

c 100070472 08/19/2023 ALAINA TALMADGE, JUSTIN

303 PJ1509 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 141294567
147.00 CREDIT CARD 141294567

C 100070473 08/19/2023 ALAINA ZWEEP, PHILLIP

303 ATF3227 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 462.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4781
462.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4781

c 100070474 08/21/2023 TAMMY ANONYMOUS

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100070475 08/21/2023 JOSIAH CARL KEESEY

301 BH5672510 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1271
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1271

C 100070476 08/21/2023 JOSIAH ANDREW TENJUM

301 BH5672483 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1000
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1000

C 100070477 08/21/2023 JOSIAH JULIE FITZPATRICK

301 BI7637291 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8693
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8693

C 100070479 08/21/2023 JENNIFER CATHERINE QUINT

1203 CEMETERY FEES 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 450.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2948





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 35/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

CREMATION BURIAL FOR

JOHN TURMO

C 100070480 08/21/2023 JENNIFER SUSAN ANDERSON

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2170

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00

YARDWASTE STICKER

¢} 100070481 08/21/2023 JENNIFER JASON MUELLER

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1040

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00

YARDWASTE STICKER

C 100070482 08/21/2023 JENNIFER

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 273.75 CASH

1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 91.25

YARDWASTE STICKERS

C 100070483 08/21/2023 JOSIAH MICHAEL DICKMAN

301 BI7637276 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141384458
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141384458

C 100070484 08/21/2023 EMILY BRAHNSEN, SARA

303 AAC6653 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 141390885
122.00 CREDIT CARD 141390885

C 100070485 08/21/2023 EMILY TORRES, ELIJAH

302 39436 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 141405848
20.00 CREDIT CARD 141405848

C 100070487 08/22/2023 JOSIAH DAVID STRASSMAN

301 BK4063290 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6098
136.60 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6098

C 100070488 08/22/2023 JOSIAH ROBIN KNIPFER

303 ATF3228 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 308.00 CREDIT CARD 141433206
308.00 CREDIT CARD 141433206

C 100070489 08/22/2023 JOSIAH DAVID AIDE

303 AEX2670 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 239.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9307
239.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9307

C 100070490 08/22/2023 JOSIAH GARY MILLER

303 AFC4675 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 596.50 CREDIT CARD 141440460
596.50 CREDIT CARD 141440460

C 100070491 08/22/2023 JOSIAH GARY MILER

312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH

¢} 100070492 08/22/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 31730

1017 VIRGIN LAKE DR

901 SHIRLEY ST





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100070493 08/22/2023 JOSIAH TARA HUTCHINS
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00
10.00 CASH
(5.00) CASH
5.00
c 100070494 08/22/2023 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 1,204.44
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 636.6060
1,841.10 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 765243
REAL ESTATE SPECIAL TAXES
c 100070497 08/22/2023 DEBBIE RUTLAND, TOWN OF
MR 0000004491 100-00000-13010 FIRE 4,344.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25777
4,344.67 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25777
c 100070498 08/22/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258015217
1510 KENILWORTH CT
c 100070499 08/23/2023 DEBBIE GRADY, SCOTT
MR 0000004509 100-00000-13010 DELTA 93.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 136560
MR 0000004509 100-00000-13010 VISNC 16.30
109.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 136560
c 100070500 08/23/2023 DEBBIE SCHEEL, DANA
MR 0000004512 100-00000-13010 DELTA 93.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 136560
93.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 136560
¢} 100070501 08/23/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 37155
1225 GILES ST
c 100070502 08/23/2023 JOSIAH CARRIE MAZZARSI
301 BI7652304 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141487919
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141487919
c 100070504 08/23/2023 DEBBIE ALIU, NAIM
MR 0000004473 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 116.83 CREDIT CARD 141497367
MR 0000004473 100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.75
118.58 CREDIT CARD 141497367
c 100070505 08/23/2023 DEBBIE HOMEOWNER
MR 0000004499 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 83.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3483
83.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3483
c 100070506 08/23/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 1,124.90
702 FINES 215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 0.75
701 COPIES 215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 48.35
1,174.00
1,100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
74.00 CASH
1,174.00
C 100070507 08/23/2023 DEBBIE HUGUES, PEHI
MR 0000004501 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 83.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1409
83.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1409
C 100070508 08/23/2023 DEBBIE 51 WEST LLC
MR 0000004495 209-00000-13010 TID 9 2,103.65 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1186
2,103.65 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1186
C 100070509 08/23/2023 DEBBIE GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY
MR 0000004505 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104387
350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 104387
C 100070510 08/23/2023 DEBBIE FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC-PHASE
MR 0000004340 207-00000-13010 KPW3 1,628.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520786171
MR 0000004340 207-00000-13010 KPW3 666.00
FILE NO. NCS-1125477CE
C 100070511 08/23/2023 DEBBIE FRIST AMERICAN TITLE
9901 KPW LLC 100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 5,232.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 152076171
FILE NO. NCS-1125477CE
C 100070512 08/23/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324551REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKET 774.28
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 90.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 2,557.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 824.23
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46751-326000SWIM POND 7,916.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455CREC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENN 271.99
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (1,037.19)
11,396.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3140490
C 100070513 08/23/2023 EMILY WERSLAND, TIMM
301 BH5672343 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3200
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3200
C 100070514 08/24/2023 JOSIAH MICHELLE EVANS
302 40071 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CREDIT CARD 141543381
40.00 CREDIT CARD 141543381
C 100070515 08/24/2023 JOSIAH THOMAS ANDERSON
303 AMC2617 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 245.00 CASH
245.00 CASH
C 100070516 08/24/2023 SUSAN NELSON GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 232.80
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 232.80
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 232.80
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 698.40
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 38/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 975.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 5,484.00
8,230.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5282
2300664
NEW DUPLEX
c 100070517 08/24/2023 EMILY ACKERMAN, CHERYL
302 39438 FOR TOLA HOR 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 141560674
20.00 CREDIT CARD 141560674
c 100070518 08/25/2023 EMILY SIME, KIM
312 K-9 MERCH SALES 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
c 100070519 08/25/2023 EMILY HARRISON, GRAHM
301 BI7659536 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
303 SL9939 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 153.00
258.00
308.00 CASH
(50.00) CASH
258.00
c 100070520 08/25/2023 EMILY ENDRES, JOSEPH
303 RM1290 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 177.00 CASH
177.00 CASH
c 100070521 08/25/2023 EMILY REYES, ADAN
303 STF3229 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 423.00 CASH
423.00 CASH
c 100070522 08/26/2023 EMILY TURK, NATHAN
302 36287 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CREDIT CARD 141645180
95.00 CREDIT CARD 141645180
c 100070523 08/27/2023 MARY JOHNSON, BRIANNA
301 BK406335-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141668593
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141668593
c 100070524 08/28/2023 JOSIAH GWENDOLYN ENGEL
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100070525 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,542.02 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100070526 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 655.68 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100070527 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 2,284.54 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100070528 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 4,715.29 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100070529 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 897.46 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100070530 08/28/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY
MR 0000004506 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
c 100070531 08/28/2023 JOSIAH SCHIEBEL, RENEE
303 ADR7573 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,009.00
1,010.00 CASH
(1.00) CASH
1,009.00
c 100070532 08/28/2023 JOSIAH ANTHONY J PETERSON
302 37442 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 35725 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 38768 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 38931 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
302 38304 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00
302 37324 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 37222 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 37256 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 36712 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
815.00
900.00 CASH
(85.00) CASH
815.00
c 100070533 08/28/2023 JOSIAH ABING, DEAN J
303 UG8736 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 587.00
600.00 CASH
(13.00) CASH
587.00
¢} 100070535 08/28/2023 JOSIAH PEMBERTON PERSONAL INJURY
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 001399
19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 001399
c 100070536 08/28/2023 JOSIAH AUERSWALD, LEIGH
302 40193 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
¢} 100070537 08/28/2023 JOSIAH WILDREDO LEAL GONZALES
301 BI7659551 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 141720818





09/20/2023 01:55 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 40/52

Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
124.00 CREDIT CARD 141720818
C 100070538 08/28/2023 MARY BJORDAHL, ANDREW
303 TJ4934 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 141723736
137.00 CREDIT CARD 141723736
C 100070539 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 5,209.44 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070540 08/28/2023 MARY BJORDAHL, ANDREW
312 T-SHIRT 252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100070541 08/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 968.67 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070542 08/28/2023 MARY DEVOLL, MARK
303 ATF3230 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,066.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4431
1,066.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4431
C 100070543 08/28/2023 TAMMY KWIK TRIP
906 AGENT CHANGE KWIK TRIP 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1327789
MICHAEL LAURES AGENT CHANGE
C 100070544 08/28/2023 TAMMY BOND, BETTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2124
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100070545 08/28/2023 TAMMY LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997831
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100070546 08/28/2023 TAMMY DICKSON, JULIE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3025
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100070547 08/28/2023 TAMMY COFFIN, BRAD & SUSAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 200.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100070603 08/28/2023 LISA DANA DOSKOCIL
301 BI7653564 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100070548 08/29/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,323.49 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070549 08/29/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 1,217.83 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
3 RIVERS
C 100070550 08/29/2023 LISA HENKE, CORY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300671
C 100070551 08/29/2023 LISA VERHAGEN, VICTORIA
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300669
C 100070552 08/29/2023 LISA BARRIENTOS, JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300670
C 100070553 08/29/2023 LISA BALLARD, GABRIELLE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300673
C 100070554 08/29/2023 LISA FURILLO, FRANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 43.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
902 OPERATORS LICENSE 1 YR 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 7.00
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100070555 08/29/2023 LISA MEEHAN, JEANI
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300675
C 100070556 08/29/2023 LISA BARRIENTOS, JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300676
C 100070557 08/29/2023 LISA BLAIR, REBECCA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300667
C 100070558 08/29/2023 LISA BELLIGAN, MARK
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300668
C 100070559 08/29/2023 LISA BRESSERS, KELLEY
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300672
C 100070560 08/29/2023 LISA VULCANI, JULIE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300619
C 100070561 08/29/2023 LISA BARRIENTOS, JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300674





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100070562 08/29/2023 LISA BARRIENTOS, JESSICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300677
C 100070563 08/29/2023 LISA YADRON, NICHOLAS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300680
C 100070564 08/29/2023 LISA ARNDT, RYAN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300679
C 100070565 08/29/2023 LISA ARNDT, RYAN
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300678
C 100070566 08/29/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 208.32
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 208.32
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 208.32
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 624.96
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00

6,318.92 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300681
C 100070567 08/29/2023 LISA HEYN, MICAEL
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765929-3
C 100070568 08/29/2023 LISA ERNEST, OWEN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765222-3
C 100070569 08/29/2023 LISA EDGE, MARGO
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300638
C 100070570 08/29/2023 LISA SCHUCHARDT, JACOB
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300665
C 100070571 08/29/2023 LISA LLOYD, MARY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300662
C 100070572 08/29/2023 LISA HICKEY, JOSEPH
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 43/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00

170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300654
C 100070573 08/29/2023 LISA DAVIS, AMANDA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765397-3
C 100070574 08/29/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 125.88
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 125.88
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 125.88
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 377.64
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00

1,780.28 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300666
C 100070575 08/29/2023 LISA KIMBROUGH, JALEE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765162-6
C 100070576 08/29/2023 LISA PECK, JOSEPH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39195
C 100070577 08/29/2023 LISA KELLNHOFER, JASON
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300683
C 100070578 08/29/2023 LISA PAVLIK, THOMAS
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300684
C 100070579 08/29/2023 LISA ELSING, SUSAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 114.74

224.74 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300686
C 100070580 08/29/2023 LISA HART, SHANE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300689
C 100070581 08/29/2023 LISA JENKINS, OSHIONA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300687
C 100070582 08/29/2023 LISA HURTGEN, LEAH





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710362-2
C 100070583 08/29/2023 LISA HART, SHANE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300690
C 100070584 08/29/2023 LISA HEFFERMAN, ROBERT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300694
C 100070585 08/29/2023 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300693
C 100070586 08/29/2023 LISA ZWIERZYNSKI, SCOTT
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100070587 08/29/2023 LISA HART, SHANE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300688
C 100070588 08/29/2023 LISA BONTI, GREGORY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39439
C 100070589 08/29/2023 LISA BONTI, GREGORY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39437
C 100070590 08/29/2023 LISA FRENZER, BERNARD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300685
C 100070591 08/29/2023 LISA PENMAN, BO
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765220-1
C 100070592 08/29/2023 LISA COOLEY, RUSSELL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100070593 08/29/2023 LISA PENMAN, BO
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765221-2
C 100070594 08/29/2023 LISA OPHEIM, REBEKAH
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 45/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100070595 08/29/2023 LISA KAETHER, CORY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH567244-6
C 100070596 08/29/2023 LISA MEYERS, JAMES
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39309
C 100070597 08/29/2023 LISA HART, SHANE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300691
C 100070598 08/29/2023 ALEX HOHMANN, JEFFERY
301 BI764516-4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BI764517-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
222.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1174
C 100070599 08/29/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 90.00 CASH
E-WASTE
C 100070600 08/29/2023 JENNIFER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 45.00 CASH
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00
YARDWASTE STICKERS
C 100070601 08/29/2023 JENNIFER DENNIS MAURER
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4420
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00
YARDWASTE STICKER
C 100070602 08/29/2023 JENNIFER DAVID MCKENZIE
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1392
1202 YARD WASTE FEES 224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00
YARDWASTE STICKER
C 100070604 08/29/2023 SUSAN AY DEVELOPMENT
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,450.57 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1004
2300695
EROSION CONTROL
C 100070605 08/29/2023 SUSAN AY DEVELOPMENT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
2300701
COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN ZONING
C 100070606 08/29/2023 SUSAN AY DEVELOPMENT
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,565.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1003
2300696
STORMWATER
C 100070607 08/29/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 JULY 2023 STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,526.11





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 46/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 AUGUST RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 23,266.36
9901 AUG B DEFERRED COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,141.52
87,933.99 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 029006
C 100070608 08/29/2023 EMILY HEIMANN, EDWARD
302 40190 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100070609 08/30/2023 JOSIAH CARA ANN PHOTOGRAPHY
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3017
350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3017
C 100070610 08/30/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 106.64 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070611 08/30/2023 LISA HIGHSMITH, LAUREN
906 SOLICITORS 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 700.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SOLICITORS
C 100070612 08/30/2023 LISA HIGHSMITH, LAUREN
906 SOLICITORS 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 700.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
SOLICITORS
C 100070613 08/30/2023 LISA GLOVER, DRRICK
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 111.40 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710380-6
C 100070614 08/30/2023 LISA HOLLAND, BOBBY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765464-0
C 100070615 08/30/2023 JOSIAH DOG SWIM 2023
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 2,293.00 CASH
2,293.00 CASH
C 100070616 08/30/2023 JOSIAH DAVID LANGSTON
303 TE9044 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 143.00 CREDIT CARD 141810528
143.00 CREDIT CARD 141810528
C 100070617 08/30/2023 JOSIAH GERALD A ANDERSON
303 351MJT 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
130.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
122.00
C 100070618 08/30/2023 JOSIAH VEHBI HASHANI
303 679NH 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 247.62 CREDIT CARD 141823604
247.62 CREDIT CARD 141823604
C 100070619 08/30/2023 EMILY JORGESON, HANNA
303 AKV9421 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 47/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
150.00 CASH
(18.00) CASH
132.00
C 100070620 08/30/2023 LISA DOUDNA, HANNAH
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300704
C 100070621 08/30/2023 LISA MEZA, JOSE
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00
170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300699
C 100070622 08/30/2023 EMILY CARFAX
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003377772
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0003377772
C 100070623 08/31/2023 JOSIAH TOBY MCCOY
301 BG7103740 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2735
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2735
C 100070624 08/31/2023 JOSIAH KATHERINE FRISCH
301 BI765479 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 123
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 123
C 100070625 08/31/2023 JOSIAH DONALD RHYNER
303 DM2478 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
140.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
137.00
C 100070626 08/31/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CREDIT CARD 141871258
E-WASTE
C 100070627 08/31/2023 JOSIAH MATTHEW OLIN
303 ATF3231 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 313.50 CREDIT CARD 141880442
313.50 CREDIT CARD 141880442
C 100070628 08/31/2023 EMILY WIETERSEN, LAUREN
301 BI7654356 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1149
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1149
C 100070642 08/31/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,359.25 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100070650 08/31/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502235TICKET SALES 1,120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 900.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 550.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224C PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 48/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,955.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 4,462.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 875.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 572.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 640.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,860.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 729.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 360.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,360.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 594.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,080.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 360.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 2,130.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,440.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,750.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,760.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 315.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 75.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,640.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 325.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 7,036.25
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 455.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 45.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,496.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,036.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 475.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,750.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,640.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 4,170.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,440.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 3,040.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 475.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 875.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 140.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 560.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 875.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 4,270.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 300.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,060.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 780.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 675.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 920.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 486.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50224CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 550.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223E5TICKET SALES 1,435.00

9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 5,108.30





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 49/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 11,573.24
9901 MEMBERSHIP 245-00000-46930-502102ANNUAL PUBLICATION 3,580.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102 DONATIONS 1,196.34
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (579.88)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (1,419.58)
112,255.17
446.18 CASH
1,237.74 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
110,571.25 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
112,255.17
8/17/23 THRU 8/31/23
Total of 538 Receipts 893,683.24
***% TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,204.44
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33
100-00000-13010 DELTA 186.80
100-00000-13010 FIRE 4,344.67
100-00000-13010 FIREW 5,000.00
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,527.31
100-00000-13010 NONTID 15,601.71
100-00000-13010 PENALT 1.75
100-00000-13010 VISNC 16.30
100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 700.00
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 381.70
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 2,495.00
100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 3,006.71
100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 23,266.36
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 2,385.96
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 310.50
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 12,596.38
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 309.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 1,495.00
100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 32.00
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 5,232.75
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 2,295.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 165.50
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 75.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 13,792.74
100-52100-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 232.00
100-52100-48546 DONATIONS NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 3,845.00
100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 2,103.63
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 50.00
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 663.75
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 3,275.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 2,449.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 18.00
100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 276.81
100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 465.00
100-55200-48500 PARK DONATIONS 350.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 1,150.00
100-55300-46751-32600000 SWIM POND 22,642.00
100-55300-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES - TENNIS 481.99
100-55300-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASKETBALL 774.28
100-55300-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-GOLF 70.00

100-55300-46752-

32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL

1,736.





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 50/52
User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG 4,022.83
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 233.00
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (1,949.50)
100-55400-48522 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 350.00
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 7,996.84
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 1,726.72
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 2,303.20
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 2,171.72
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 6,368.76
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 910.00
207-00000-13010 KPW3 2,294.00
209-00000-13010 TID 9 2,103.65
215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 49.60
215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 205.30
215-55110-47302 CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES 119.95
217-55110-48500 DONATIONS 2,984.10
223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 19,024.00
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,526.11
224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 4,065.77
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 221.25
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 45.00
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 1,700.00
232-54600-46620 LOAN CLOSET CHARGES 45.00
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 4,210.50
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 3,195.00
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 22,430.51
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE (12,123.47)
245-00000-26500-50224001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,950.00
245-00000-26500-50224002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,480.00
245-00000-26500-50224003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,300.00
245-00000-26500-50224004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,050.00
245-00000-26500-50224005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 6,720.00
245-00000-26500-50224006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,920.00
245-00000-26500-50224007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,900.00
245-00000-26500-50224008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,225.00
245-00000-26500-50224009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 5,120.00
245-00000-26500-50224010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50,456.25
245-00000-26500-50224011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 7,400.00
245-00000-26500-50224012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,537.00
245-00000-26500-50224013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 11,120.00
245-00000-26500-50224014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,205.00
245-00000-26500-50224015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,200.00
245-00000-26500-50224016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,550.00
245-00000-26500-50224017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 225.00
245-00000-26500-50224018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 3,540.00
245-00000-26500-50224019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 13,040.00
245-00000-26500-50224020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00
245-00000-26500-50224021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 4,800.00
245-00000-26500-50224022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 25,962.00
245-00000-26500-50224025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 810.00
245-00000-46742-50223501 TICKET SALES 1,755.00
245-00000-46742-50223502 TICKET SALES 725.00
245-00000-46742-50223503 TICKET SALES 3,840.00
245-00000-46742-50223504 TICKET SALES 910.00
245-00000-46742-50223505 TICKET SALES 3,330.00
245-00000-46742-50223506 TICKET SALES 2,320.00
245-00000-46742-50223507 TICKET SALES 15,100.00
245-00000-46742-50223508 TICKET SALES 425.00
245-00000-46742-50223509 TICKET SALES 3,400.00

245-00000-46742-50223510 TICKET SALES 9,415.00





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 51/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
245-00000-46742-50223511 TICKET SALES 2,046.00
245-00000-46742-50223512 TICKET SALES 3,900.00
245-00000-46742-50223513 TICKET SALES 540.00
245-00000-46742-50223514 TICKET SALES 3,925.00
245-00000-46742-50223515 TICKET SALES 2,700.00
245-00000-46742-50223516 TICKET SALES 9,840.00
245-00000-46742-50223517 TICKET SALES 14,227.50
245-00000-46742-50223518 TICKET SALES 9,940.00
245-00000-46742-50223519 TICKET SALES 1,600.00
245-00000-46742-50223520 TICKET SALES 1,200.00
245-00000-46742-50223521 TICKET SALES 4,725.00
245-00000-46742-50223522 TICKET SALES 1,825.00
245-00000-46742-50223523 TICKET SALES 19,670.00
245-00000-46742-50223524 TICKET SALES 4,235.00
245-00000-46742-50223525 TICKET SALES 3,540.00
245-00000-46742-50223526 TICKET SALES 6,720.00
245-00000-46742-50223527 TICKET SALES 1,000.00
245-00000-46742-50223528 TICKET SALES 13,800.00
245-00000-46742-50223529 TICKET SALES 1,975.00
245-00000-46742-50223530 TICKET SALES 3,650.00
245-00000-46742-50223531 TICKET SALES 9,560.00
245-00000-46742-50223532 TICKET SALES 2,700.00
245-00000-46742-50223533 TICKET SALES 9,850.00
245-00000-46742-50223534 TICKET SALES 6,270.00
245-00000-46742-50223535 TICKET SALES 15,090.00
245-00000-46742-50223537 TICKET SALES 48,525.00
245-00000-46742-50223538 TICKET SALES 200.00
245-00000-46745-50210213 REVENUE-FEES 36,719.91
245-00000-46745-50210214 REVENUE-FEES 11,573.24
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 44,429.00
245-00000-46930-50210214 ANNUAL PUBLICATION 5,578.00
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 1,303.07
245-00000-48500-50210214 DONATIONS 1,196.34
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 53,169.97
249-00000-13010 GARBAG 584.16
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 120.00
252-52100-48301 POLICE FUNDRAISER SALES 155.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 2,743.00
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,599.59
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 79.31
270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 8,316.29
270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 714.11
411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 31,232.00
TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 893,683.24

**x TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND 170,049.34
207 TID #7 KETTLE PARK WEST 2,294.00
209 TID #9 51 WEST DEVELOPMENT 2,103.65
215 LIBRARY FUND 374.85
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 2,984.10
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 19,024.00
224 STORM SEWER FUND 67,813.13
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 45.00
231 SENIORS IN NEED 1,700.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 4,255.50
234 FOOD PANTRY 3,195.00
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 518,615.35

247 TOURISM FUND 53,169.97





09/20/2023 01:55 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 52/52

User: DAVE Post Date from 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

249 REFUSE FUND 704.16

252 K9 FUND 2,898.00

270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 10,709.30

411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 2,515.89

603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 31,232.00
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 893,683.24

*%% TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 74,747.83
(C) CASH 24,705.46
(CC) CREDIT CARD 7,851.71
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 283,939.71
(OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA 502,438.53
TOTAL 893,683.24





		14a 1.pdf

		14a 2.pdf

		14a 3.pdf




Page 1 of 5

09/20/2023 BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 08/01/2023 to 08/31/2023
GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)

224-53300-50120 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 134,156.00
224-53300-50120 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 11,406.00
224-53300-50120-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (134,156.00)
224-53300-50127 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (11,406.00)
224-53300-50210 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 600.00
224-53300-50210-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (600.00)
224-53300-50212 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 1,000.00
224-53300-50212-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (1,000.00)
224-53300-50215 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 35,000.00
224-53300-50215-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (35,000.00)
224-53300-50217 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 45,200.00
224-53300-50217-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (45,200.00)
224-53300-50300 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 12,500.00
224-53300-50300-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (12,500.00)
224-53300-50310 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 800.00
224-53300-50310-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (800.00)
224-53300-50315 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 500.00
224-53300-50315-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (500.00)
224-53300-50335 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 18,000.00
224-53300-50335-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (18,000.00)
224-53300-50336 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 18,000.00
224-53300-50336-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (18,000.00)
224-53300-50338 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 16,000.00
224-53300-50338-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (16,000.00)
224-53300-50340 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 22,000.00
224-53300-50340-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (22,000.00)
224-53300-50341 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 2,200.00
224-53300-50341-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (2,200.00)
224-53300-50390 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER 1,800.00
224-53300-50390-50600000 BA 08/07/2023 9574 ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS - STORM SEWER (1,800.00)





Page 2 of 5

09/20/2023 BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 08/01/2023 to 08/31/2023

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)

For those departments who have indicated that the project accounts created as part of the Budget For Outcomes initiative were not
adding any value to them, the project accounts are being deleted.

410-00000-49740 BA 08/22/2023 9609 R-128-2023 FUND 412 CLOSURE 369,955.00
410-00000-49920 BA 08/22/2023 9609 R-128-2023 FUND 412 CLOSURE (369,955.00)
412-00000-49920 BA 08/22/2023 9609 R-128-2023 FUND 412 CLOSURE 369,955.00
412-00000-59740 BA 08/22/2023 9609 R-128-2023 FUND 412 CLOSURE 369,955.00

As per Common Council resolution R-128-2023.

410-00000-49740 BA 08/22/2023 9610 R129-2023 FUND 411 CLOSURE 240,000.00
410-00000-49920 BA 08/22/2023 9610 R129-2023 FUND 411 CLOSURE (240,000.00)
411-53200-49920 BA 08/22/2023 9610 R129-2023 FUND 411 CLOSURE 240,000.00
411-53200-59740 BA 08/22/2023 9610 R129-2023 FUND 411 CLOSURE 240,000.00

As per Common Council resolution R-129-2023.

224-53300-49955 BA 08/29/2023 9616 RECLASS BUDGET TO FULL ACCRUAL BASIS (263,404.00)
224-53300-50620 BA 08/29/2023 9616 RECLASS BUDGET TO FULL ACCRUAL BASIS 44,663.00
224-53300-59700 BA 08/29/2023 9616 RECLASS BUDGET TO FULL ACCRUAL BASIS (308,067.00)

Past practice has been to budget debt related activity in the Storm Sewer Fund on the modified accrual basis. The auditors have
correctly adjusted the actual ledger activity to reflect full accrual accounting. As such, the 2023 budget was amended to reflect this. The
2024 budget for debt related activity for the Storm Sewer Fund is being created using full accrual accounting.

300-00000-49228 BA 08/29/2023 9617 RECLASS STOUGHTON UTILITIES TO FULL ACCR (94,950.00)
300-00000-49700 BA 08/29/2023 9617 RECLASS STORM WATER TO FULL ACCRUAL BASI (308,067.00)
300-58100-50610 BA 08/29/2023 9617 RECLASS STOUGHTON UTILITIES TO FULL ACCR (90,000.00)
300-58100-50610 BA 08/29/2023 9617 RECLASS STORM WATER TO FULL ACCRUAL BASI (263,404.00)
300-58200-50620 BA 08/29/2023 9617 RECLASS STOUGHTON UTILITIES TO FULL ACCR (4,950.00)
300-58200-50620 BA 08/29/2023 9617 RECLASS STORM WATER TO FULL ACCRUAL BASI (44,663.00)

300-00000-49910 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL (26,335.00)





Page 3 of 5

09/20/2023 BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 08/01/2023 to 08/31/2023
GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
300-00000-49910 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL 106,190.00
300-58100-50611 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL 263,404.00
300-58100-50612 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL 90,000.00
300-58200-50611 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL (326,826.00)
300-58200-50622 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL 48,327.00
300-58200-50623 BA 08/31/2023 9625 RECLASS DEBT LEVY 2023 FOR FULL ACCRUAL 4,950.00

Similar to BA entry #9616 above, the Debt Service Fund needs to reflect activity related to Stoughton Utilities and Storm Sewer on the

full accrual accounting basis.

300-58100-50610
300-58100-50610-58211000
300-58100-50610-58212000
300-58100-50610-58221000
300-58100-50610-58222000
300-58100-50610-58290000
300-58200-50620
300-58211-50620
300-58212-50620
300-58221-50620
300-58222-50620
300-58290-50620

300-58100-50610
300-58100-50610-58222000

300-58200-50620
300-58222-50620

BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA
BA

BA
BA

BA
BA

08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023
08/29/2023

08/29/2023
08/29/2023

08/29/2023
08/29/2023

9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617
9617

9619
9619

9623
9623

ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS

ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS

REMOVE FORM C ALLOCATIONS
REMOVE FORM C ALLOCATIONS

4,005,183.00

(124,055.00)
(680,504.00)

(2,557,740.00)

(39,297.00)
(603,587.00)
999,886.00

(24,890.00)
(83,642.00)
(559,401.00)
(10,347.00)
(321,606.00)

263,404.00
(263,404.00)

44,663.00
(44,663.00)

The 2023 Debt Service budget was created to separate principal and interest accounts in the general ledger which would have made for
easier preparation of Wisconsin Department of Revenue Form C. Unfortunatly, it was discovered that the allocation for several debt issues
was incorrect. As such, the allocation budget was removed and reflected all activity into one account for principal and one account for





Page 4 of 5

09/20/2023 BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
Post Dates: 08/01/2023 to 08/31/2023
GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)

interest.

205-56400-49910 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 (36,294.00)
205-56400-50931 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 (36,294.00)
207-56400-49910 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 292,688.00
207-56400-50931 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 292,688.00
208-56400-49910 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 70,422.00
208-56400-50931 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 70,422.00
224-53300-49950 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 3,665.00
224-53300-50620 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 3,665.00
300-00000-49216 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 (36,294.00)
300-00000-49218 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 292,688.00
300-00000-49219 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 70,422.00
300-00000-49910 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 (3,665.00)
300-58200-50611 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 (36,294.00)
300-58200-50611 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 292,688.00
300-58200-50611 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 70,422.00
300-58200-50620 BA 08/29/2023 9623 CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 (3,665.00)

As indicated above, it was pointed out by Ehlers that the allocation of several debt issues in the 2023 adopted budget did not tie out to
their records. As such, the budget was corrected to tie out to Ehlers' records.

300-00000-49910 BA 08/31/2023 9626 CORRECT POSTING & ROUNDING ERROR 11.00
300-58200-50611 BA 08/31/2023 9626 CORRECT POSTING & ROUNDING ERROR 10.00
300-58200-50620 BA 08/31/2023 9626 CORRECT POSTING & ROUNDING ERROR 1.00
223-55300-42190 BA 08/31/2023 9647 ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES (445,000.00)
223-60020-44950 BA 08/31/2023 9647 ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES 420,240.00
223-60050-44950 BA 08/31/2023 9647 ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES 24,760.00

The 2023 budget for Fund 223 Park Development is being modified to separate impact fee activity into each park. This will allow the

City to determine when sufficient funds are avalable for each park for parks/trails development.





09/20/2023

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Post Dates: 08/01/2023 to 08/31/2023

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
223-55300-48110 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS (5,000.00)
223-55300-48223 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS (4,000.00)
223-55300-50246 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS (4,500.00)
223-55300-50300-22317005 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS (4,260.00)
223-55300-50840-23043000 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS TEIGEN FARMS MASTER PLAN (25,000.00)
223-60001-48110 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS 5,000.00
223-60001-48223 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS 4,000.00
223-60001-50246 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS 4,500.00
223-60001-50300-22317005 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ITEMS 4,260.00
223-55300-48599 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIVITY (15,000.00)
223-55300-50845-23089000 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIVITY (30,000.00)
223-55300-50870-23037000 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIVITY (405,240.00)
223-60040-48599 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIVITY 15,000.00
223-60040-50845-23089000 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIVITY 30,000.00
223-60040-50870-23037000 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIVITY 405,240.00
223-60050-50840-23043000 BA 08/31/2023 9647 RECLASS TEIGEN FARMS MASTER PLAN 25,000.00
223-55300-42190 BA 08/31/2023 9649 CORRECT POSTING ERROR 445,000.00
223-55300-44950 BA 08/31/2023 9649 CORRECT POSTING ERROR (445,000.00)
223-60020-44950 BA 08/31/2023 9649 CORRECT POSTING ERROR (420,240.00)
223-60040-44950 BA 08/31/2023 9649 CORRECT POSTING ERROR 420,240.00

The 2023 budget for Fund 223 Park Development is being modified to separate impact fee activity into each park. This will allow the
City to determine when sufficient funds are avalable for each park for parks/trails development.





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/23
FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/01/2023 Ref Numl: '9210"
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,708.33





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 2/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T; 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T; 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T; 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SER' 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T; 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06
1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23
08/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9405'
GL Trx #: 193693
RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX AUGUST :100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,041.67
RECLASS WORK COMP PROP TAX AUGUST .100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,041.67
1,041.67 1,041.67
08/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9543"
GL Trx #: 195140
TO CLEAN UP 100 00000 21200 100-00000-21200 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 1.00
TO CLEAN UP 100 00000 21200 100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 1.00
1.00 1.00
08/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9579'
GL Trx #: 195774
RECORD AUGUST DEPRECIATION 224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
RECORD AUGUST DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
20,833.33 20,833.33
08/02/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9551'
GL Trx #: 195149
RECLASSIFY PER IT REQUEST 100-55500-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 32,876.62
RECLASSIFY PER IT REQUEST 100-55500-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 99.00
RECLASSIFY PER IT REQUEST 100-55500-50216 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 32,975.62
32,975.62 32,975.62





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/02/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9554'
GL Trx #: 195161
RECLASIFFY REQUESTS FROM REC 100-55300-50240-32600000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-TI] 1,675.37
RECLASIFFY REQUESTS FROM REC 100-55300-50340-32600000 OPERATING EXPENSES-TROL: 1,675.37
RECLASIFFY REQUESTS FROM REC 100-55300-50215-32456500 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 2,580.00
RECLASIFFY REQUESTS FROM REC 100-55300-50340-32456500 OPERATING EXPENSES-FOOQTI 2,580.00
RECLASIFFY REQUESTS FROM REC 100-55300-50215-32456900 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,000.00
RECLASIFFY REQUESTS FROM REC 100-55300-50340-32456900 OPERATING EXPENSES-QUTD( 1,000.00
5,255.37 5,255.37
08/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9564"
GL Trx #: 195548
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI:100-55200-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 78.32
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUI:100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 78.32
78.32 78.32
08/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9565'
GL Trx #: 195549
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-53300-50336-50600000 EQUIP MAINTENANCE 2,798.63
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,798.63
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,798.63
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER 100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,798.63
5,597.26 5,597.26
08/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9566'
GL Trx #: 195550
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,603.03
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFI100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,603.03
1,603.03 1,603.03
08/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9569'
GL Trx #: 195553
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,253.82
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,253.82
1,253.82 1,253.82
08/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9571'
GL Trx #: 195768
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 412-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,261.97
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,261.97
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,261.97
TRANSFER INTEREST FROM FUND 412 TO 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,261.97
2,523.94 2,523.94





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9572'
GL Trx #: 195769
CLOSE WISC 412 INTO WISC 410 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 291,478.17
CLOSE WISC 412 INTO WISC 410 412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 291,478.17
CLOSE WISC 412 INTO WISC 410 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 291,478.17
CLOSE WISC 412 INTO WISC 410 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 291,478.17
582,956.34 582,956.34
08/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9585"
GL Trx #: 195779
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STORMWATI224-53300-50338 POND MAINTENANCE 2,600.99
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STORMWATI224-53300-50338-50600000 POND MAINTENANCE 2,600.99
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STORMWATI224-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 938.03
ELIMINATE PROJECT CODES - STORMWATI224-53300-50340-50600000 OPERATING EXPENSES 938.03
3,539.02 3,539.02
08/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9586"
GL Trx #: 195780
REALLOCATE TO CORRECT REVENUE ACCO1100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 5,733.80
REALLOCATE TO CORRECT REVENUE ACCO1100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 5,733.80
5,733.80 5,733.80
08/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9587"
GL Trx #: 195781
REALLOCATE TO CORRECT REVENUE ACCO1100-53305-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 52,806.43
REALLOCATE TO CORRECT REVENUE ACCO1100-53305-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 52,806.43
52,806.43 52,806.43
08/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9590"
GL Trx #: 195784
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,000,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

08/09/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9592"
GL Trx #: 195786
MOVE CROSSING GUARD WAGES TO CORRE(100-52100-50128 CROSSING GUARDS 6,879.21
MOVE CROSSING GUARD WAGES TO CORRE(100-52100-50127 WAGES - PART TIME DISPA' 6,879.21

6,879.21 6,879.21





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/09/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9593"
GL Trx #: 195787
MOVE PART TIME DISPATCHER WAGES 100-52100-50127 WAGES - PART TIME DISPA' 4,111.29
MOVE PART TIME DISPATCHER WAGES 100-52100-50122 WAGES - DISPATCH 4,111.29
4,111.29 4,111.29
08/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9594'
GL Trx #: 196024
WRITE OFF UNRECONCILED VARIANCE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 25.55
WRITE OFF UNRECONCILED VARIANCE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 25.55
ASSOCIATED BANK FEES MARCH/APRIL  224-53300-50217 STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEE! 119.95
ASSOCIATED BANK FEES MARCH/APRIL 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 119.95
145.50 145.50
08/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9595!
GL Trx #: 196025
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,926.13
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 10.00
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 100-54600-50213 SALES TAX 5.50
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 1,597.89
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 215-55110-50213 SALES TAX 25.52
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 236-56900-50213 SALES TAX 4.13
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABILE - O.H 61.09
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 252-52100-50213 SALES TAX 242.00
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 332.74
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25.52
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.13
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 61.09
TO RECORD JULY SALES TAX 252-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 242.00
2,268.87 2,268.87
08/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9597!
GL Trx #: 196052
RECORD BRANDON HILL RETURNED OOP'S 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15.81
RECORD BRANDON HILL RETURNED OOP'S 100-00000-21105 PAYARLE TO OTHERS 15.81
15.81 15.81
08/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9599'
GL Trx #: 196054
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,000.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,000.00
15,000.00 15,000.00





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9600'
GL Trx #: 196055
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 225-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 500.00
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 500.00
500.00 500.00
08/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9601'
GL Trx #: 196056
VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM EMS SINKING 1100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,000.00
VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM EMS SINKING 1603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S: 14,000.00
VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM EMS SINKING 1100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 14,000.00
VEHICLE TRANSFER FROM EMS SINKING 1603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 14,000.00
28,000.00 28,000.00
08/15/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9602'
GL Trx #: 196057
RECLASSIFY PETERSON PEST INVOICES 603-52300-50243 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 80.00
RECLASSIFY PETERSON PEST INVOICES 603-52300-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 80.00
80.00 80.00
08/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9603'
GL Trx #: 196058
TO RECORD 2ND QUARTER FRANCHISE FEI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 23,269.81
TO RECORD 2ND QUARTER FRANCHISE FEI100-55500-46755 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 23,269.81
23,269.81 23,269.81
08/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9605'
GL Trx #: 196060
INTRA-DEPARTMENT TREE SALES 8/16/21236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 840.00
INTRA-DEPARTMENT TREE SALES 8/16/21236-56900-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 840.00
INTRA-DEPARTMENT TREE SALES 8/16/21100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 840.00
INTRA-DEPARTMENT TREE SALES 8/16/21100-53300-50360 TREE PURCHASES 840.00
1,680.00 1,680.00
08/17/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9606'
GL Trx #: 196354
TO CORRECT JE 9595 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABILE - O.H 0.20
TO CORRECT JE 9595 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.20
TO CORRECT JE 9595 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.20
TO CORRECT JE 9595 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.20
0.40 0.40





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9607"'
GL Trx #: 196670
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 224-53300-50120 WAGES 513.76
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 224-53300-50120-50600000 WAGES 513.76
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 224-53300-50160 FICA TAXES 39.30
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 224-53300-50160-50600000 FICA TAXES 39.30
CAPITAL ACTIVITY AS OF 08/21/2023 224-53300-50899 CONTRA CAPITAIL OUTLAY 3,136.51
CAPITAL ACTIVITY AS OF 08/21/2023 224-57345-50899 CONTRA CAPITAIL OUTLAY 5,174.03
CAPITAL ACTIVITY AS OF 08/21/2023 224-00000-18000 STORM SEWERS 8,310.54
8,863.60 8,863.60
08/22/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9612'
GL Trx #: 196672
R-131-2023 VESTED SICK LEAVE PAYOU'100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 361,415.00
R-131-2023 VESTED SICK LEAVE PAYOU'100-00000-39804 FUND BAL ASSIGN RETIREMI 361,415.00
361,415.00 361,415.00
08/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9608"
GL Trx #: 196486
TO CORRECT PORT/PD 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 19.50
TO CORRECT PORT/PD 100-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 19.50
19.50 19.50
08/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9611"
GL Trx #: 196671
CORRECT PRIOR YEAR CLOSING ENTRY 8-100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 39,894.12
CORRECT PRIOR YEAR CLOSING ENTRY 8-100-00000-34010 RESERVED-BRYANT GRANT 12,238.12
CORRECT PRIOR YEAR CLOSING ENTRY 8-100-00000-34022 RESERVED - TREE PLANTIN( 27,440.00
CORRECT PRIOR YEAR CLOSING ENTRY 8:100-00000-34745 RESERVED - HUTCHINS SCH( 216.00
39,894.12 39,894.12
08/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9613"
GL Trx #: 196673
REMOVE BUDGET YEAR 2023 TAX LEVY C(100-00000-39701 FUND BAL COMMIT TAX LEV 451,062.00
REMOVE BUDGET YEAR 2023 TAX LEVY C(100-00000-39900 FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 451,062.00
451,062.00 451,062.00
08/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9604'
GL Trx #: 196059
DISPOSAL OF ASSET 834 MITEL PHONE :(910-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 53,000.00
DISPOSAL OF ASSET 834 MITEL PHONE (910-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 33,566.64
DISPOSAL OF ASSET 834 MITEL PHONE (910-91051-48950 GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL 19,433.36
53,000.00 53,000.00





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9614'
GL Trx #: 196674
RECORD 2ND QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 3,883.62
RECORD 2ND QTR CREDIT CARD REBATE 100-88888-48113 REBATE 3,883.62
3,883.62 3,883.62
08/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9618"
GL Trx #: 196698
RECLASS STOUGHTON UTILITIES TO FUL:300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE | 92,925.00
RECLASS STOUGHTON UTILITIES TO FUL:300-58100-50610 PRINCIPAL 90,000.00
RECLASS STOUGHTON UTILITIES TO FUL:300-58200-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 2,925.00
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58200-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 20,795.69
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58200-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 3,443.75
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58222-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 44,662.55
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58290-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 23,866.86
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58290-50635 PAYING AGENT FEE 3,443.75
141,031.30 141,031.30
08/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9620"
GL Trx #: 196699
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 21300-00000-49216 TRANS IN - TID #5 95,246.77
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(300-00000-49217 TRANS IN - TID #6 209,226.65
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(300-00000-49218 TRANS IN - TID #7 52,517.24
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(300-00000-49219 TRANS IN - TID #8 53,153.24
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 21205-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 95,246.77
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 21206-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 209,226.65
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 21207-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 52,517.24
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 21208-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 53,153.24
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 95,246.77
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 209,226.65
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 52,517.24
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 53,153.24
TID TRANSFERS JULY THRU DECEMBER 2(300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 410,143.90
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58100-50610 PRINCIPAL 224,817.09
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58100-50610-58222000 PRINCIPAL- STORM SEWER 263,404.00
ELIMINATE FORM C ALLOCATIONS 300-58100-50610-58290000 PRINCIPAL- ALL OTHER 38,586.91
1,083,691.80 1,083,691.80





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9621"
GL Trx #: 196700
JU;Y 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 66,519.85
JU;Y 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 66,519.85
JU;Y 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217 STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEE! 1,389.00
JU;Y 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217 STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEE! 1,604.74
JU;Y 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,993.74
69,513.59 69,513.59
08/29/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9624'
GL Trx #: 196814
CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,664.90
CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 224-53300-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 3,664.90
CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,664.90
CORRECT FUND 224 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-58200-50620 INTEREST EXPENSE 3,664.90
CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 36,293.52
CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 205-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBRT SERVICI 36,293.52
CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 36,293.52
CORRECT FUND 205 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-49216 TRANS IN - TID #5 36,293.52
CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 292,688.00
CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 207-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBRT SERVICI 292,688.00
CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 292,688.00
CORRECT FUND 207 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-49218 TRANS IN - TID #7 292,688.00
CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,422.03
CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 208-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 70,422.03
CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,422.03
CORRECT FUND 208 DEBT LEVY 2023 300-00000-49219 TRANS IN - TID #8 70,422.03
806,136.90 806,136.90
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9351'
GL Trx #: 192354
RECLASS AUGUST PROPERTY TAX 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
RECLASS AUGUST PROPERTY TAX 215-55110-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
60,573.33 60,573.33
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9440'
GL Trx #: 193836
AUGUST ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 4,333.33
AUGUST ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 4,333.33
4,333.33 4,333.33





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9464'
GL Trx #: 193873
AUGUST FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE RI100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,291.67
AUGUST FLEET MAINTENANCE REVENUE RI100-53305-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,291.67
4,291.67 4,291.67
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9627'
GL Trx #: 197155
RECLASS PRELIM ENGINEERING CREDIT :400-53300-43799 CAPITAL GRANTS 569.75
RECLASS PRELIM ENGINEERING CREDIT :400-57330-50840-21404000 2021 STREET ENGINEERING 569.75
569.75 569.75
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9628'
GL Trx #: 197156
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50110 SALARIES 59.50
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50110-20810000 SALARIES 59.50
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50160 FICA TAXES 4.49
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50160-20810000 FICA TAXES 4.49
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50161 WRS - GENERAL 8.09
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50161-20740000 WRS - GENERAL 4.05
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50161-20810000 WRS - GENERAL 4.04
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 0.78
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50165-20740000 LIFE INSURANCE 0.39
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50165-20810000 LIFE INSURANCE 0.39
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PIL. 1,835.23
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-56300-50340-20600000 OPERATING EXPENSES - PL: 1,835.23
1,908.09 1,908.09
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9629'
GL Trx #: 197157
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 215-55110-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 62.15
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 215-55110-50127-20400000 WAGES - PART TIME 62.15
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 215-55110-50160 FICA TAXES 4.75
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 215-55110-50160-20400000 FICA TAXES 4.75
66.90 66.90





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9630'
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50110 SALARIES 9,927.20
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50110-50200000 SALARIES 9,927.20
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50120 WAGES 12,581.50
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50120-50200000 WAGES 12,581.50
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50160 FICA TAXES 571.09
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50160-50200000 FICA TAXES 571.09
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50161 WRS - GENERAL 507.88
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50161-50200000 WRS - GENERAL 507.88
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 26.21
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 245-55190-50165-50200000 LIFE INSURANCE 26.21
23,613.88 23,613.88
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9631"
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 603-52300-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 560.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 603-52300-50127-30100000 WAGES - PART TIME 560.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 603-52300-50160 FICA TAXES 42.84
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 603-52300-50160-30100000 FICA TAXES 42.84
602.84 602.84
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9632'
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51100-50110 SALARIES 1,800.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 1,800.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 137.70
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-51100-50160-41000000 FICA TAXES 137.70
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55300-50110 SALARIES 7,048 .64
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55300-50110-32400000 SALARIES 3,863.52
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55300-50110-32600000 SALARIES-RECREATION - 1,414.28
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55300-50110-51300000 SALARIES-RECREATION-PARI] 1,770.84
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55300-50120 WAGES 7,265.20
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55300-50120-32400000 WAGES 7,265.20
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55400-50110 SALARIES 1,967.36
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55400-50110-32500000 SALARIES - YOUTH CENTER 1,967.36
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55400-50120 WAGES 9,969.60
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55400-50120-32500000 WAGES - YOUTH CENTER 9,969.60
28,188.50 28,188.50





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9633"
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55500-50110 SALARIES 23,268.80
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55500-50110-42000000 SALARIES 23,268.80
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55500-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 886.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55500-50127-40100000 WAGES - PART TIME 342.00
ELIMINATE PROJECT ACCOUNTS 100-55500-50127-40300000 WAGES - PART TIME 544.00
24,154.80 24,154.80
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9636"
TO RECORD AUGUST ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 9,915.88
TO RECORD AUGUST ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 9,915.88
9,915.88 9,915.88
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9638"
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100070457 100-00000-21113 MEAIL SITE REVENUES 180.00
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100070457 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 180.00
180.00 180.00
08/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9648"
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMEN' 141,694.00
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-60050-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 61,182.00
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-60020-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 6,477.00
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-60020-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 42,051.00
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-60020-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 22,456.00
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-60020-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 4,044.00
ALLOCATE IMPACT FEES THROUGH 8/31/.223-60001-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI 5,484.00
RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIV.223-55300-48599 CAPITAL DONATIONS 15,000.00
RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIV.223-55300-50870-23037000 EGGLESONS WOODS PARK DE? 17,082.06
RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIV.223-60040-48599 CAPITAL DONATIONS 15,000.00
RECLASS EGGLESONS WOODS PARK ACTIV.223-60040-50870-23037000 EGGLESONS WOODS PARK DE? 17,082.06
RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ACTIVI'223-55300-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERV: 2,213.80
RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ACTIVI'223-55300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 15,606.77
RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ACTIVI'223-55300-50246 911 ANTENNA BUILDING 4,436.51
RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ACTIVI'223-60001-48110 INTEREST INCOME 15,606.77
RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ACTIVI'223-60001-48223 TOWER RENTAI INCOME 2,213.80
RECLASS GENERAL/INFILL PARK ACTIVI'223-60001-50246 911 ANTENNA BUILDING 4,436.51
RECLASS TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER PLAI223-57620-50820-22041000 KPW MASTER PLAN 2,530.00
RECLASS TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER PLAI223-57620-50870-22041000 KPW MASTER PLAN 4,830.00
RECLASS TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER PLAI223-60020-50820-22041000 TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER 2,530.00
RECLASS TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER PLAI223-60020-50870-22041000 TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER 4,830.00
203,393.14 203,393.14





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9650'
GL Trx #: 197286
CORRECT POSTING ERROR 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMEN' 141,694.00
CORRECT POSTING ERROR 223-55300-44950 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMEI] 141,694.00
141,694.00 141,694.00
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9651'
GL Trx #: 197287
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 419.30
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-55110-46710 LIBRARY FEES 328.95
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-55110-46712 COPY MACHINE 90.35
419.30 419.30
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9652'
GL Trx #: 197288
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 54.22
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 54.22
54.22 54.22
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9653'
GL Trx #: 197289
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,760.86
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 1,760.86
1,760.86 1,760.86
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9654'
GL Trx #: 197290
TO CORRECT JE# 9614 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3,883.62
TO CORRECT JE# 9614 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 3,883.62
3,883.62 3,883.62
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9658'
GL Trx #: 197294
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,324.01
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 4,324.01
4,324.01 4,324.01





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9659'
GL Trx #: 197295
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 44.94
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 80.64
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.70
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51440-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.12
125.70 125.70
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9660'
GL Trx #: 197296
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 60.78
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 0.63
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 29.80
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 174.18
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 POSTAGE 83.16
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 15.36
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 117.42
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 90.79
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 22.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22.68
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 POSTAGE 4.53
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.53
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 1,088.87
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 11.97
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210214 POSTAGE 462.45
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 462 .45
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 489.66
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 POSTAGE 14.49
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 POSTAGE 0.63
1,578.53 1,578.53
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9662'
GL Trx #: 197299
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2.74
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2.74
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231.15
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 231.15
233.89 233.89





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9663'

GL Trx #: 197300
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 32,322.50
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 32,322.50
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,528.35
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,528.35
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 925.03
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-55110-48110 INTEREST INCOME 925.03
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,947.65
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-60001-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,947.65
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 108.48
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 108.48
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S: 1,980.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,980.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S: 1,289.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,289.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 105.53
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 105.53
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 967.74
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 967.74
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,753.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,753.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 97.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 97.52
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,796.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,796.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,136.64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,136.64
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,454.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 8,454.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,699.75
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,699.75
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 572.62
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 572.62
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,137.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,137.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 69.83
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 69.83
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 1,083.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,083.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,309.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,309.20

68,285.92 68,285.92





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/23
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9668'
GL Trx #: 197305
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 7,204.39
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 7,204.39
7,204.39 7,204.39
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9669'
GL Trx #: 197306
TO RECORD RETURNED WIRE NORWAY 217-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 500.00
TO RECORD RETURNED WIRE NORWAY 217-55110-50500 DESIGNATED 500.00
TO RECORD RETURNED WIRE NORWAY 215-55110-50211 POSTAGE 19.40
TO RECORD RETURNED WIRE NORWAY 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 19.40
519.40 519.40
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9670'
GL Trx #: 197447
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P( 422.23
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 422.23
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P 1,016.92
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,016.92
1,439.15 1,439.15
08/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9715'
GL Trx #: 198359
100-00000-15205 DUE FROM TIF # 5 35,979.67
100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 35,979.67
205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 35,979.67
205-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 35,979.67
100-00000-15206 DUE FROM TIF # 6 16,175.86
100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16,175.86
206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16,175.86
206-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 16,175.86
100-00000-15209 DUE FROM TID #9 25,209.01
100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25,209.01
209-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25,209.01
209-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 25,209.01
154,729.08 154,729.08
6,798,529.68 6,798,529.68
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 936,479.60
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 4,324.01
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 953,677.50
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 422.23
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 1,088.87





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

100-52200-50240

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13010 19.50
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 100-00000-13012
DUE FROM TIF # 5 100-00000-15205 35,979.67
DUE FROM TIF # 6 100-00000-15206 16,175.86
DUE FROM TID #9 100-00000-15209 25,209.01
PAYABLE TO OTHERS 100-00000-21105 15.81
MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 180.00
UNCLAIMED FUNDS 100-00000-21200 1.00
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 7,204.39
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 460,376.50
RESERVED-BRYANT GRANT 100-00000-34010 12,238.12
RESERVED - TREE PLANTINGS DEVELOPEI100-00000-34022 27,440.00
RESERVED - HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUI100-00000-34745 216.00
FUND BAL COMMIT TAX LEVY 100-00000-39701 451,062.00
FUND BAL ASSIGN RETIREMENT 100-00000-39804 361,415.00
FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED 100-00000-39900 49,752.88
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
SALARIES 100-51100-50110 1,800.00
SALARIES 100-51100-50110-41000000 1,800.00
FICA TAXES 100-51100-50160 137.70
FICA TAXES 100-51100-50160-41000000 137.70
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 7,204.39
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 60.78
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 15.36
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 0.63
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51440-50310 0.12
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 10.00
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 117.42
MISC EXPENSES 100-51510-50300 1.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 125.70
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 0.63
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 20,691.66
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
WAGES - DISPATCH 100-52100-50122 4,111.29
WAGES - PART TIME DISPATCHER 100-52100-50127 2,767.92
CROSSING GUARDS 100-52100-50128 6,879.21
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 29.80
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52200-41110 30,431.50
POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 14.49

1,253.82





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 18/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52400-41110 9,816.42
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53200-41110 22,372.25
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53300-41110 12,849.17
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 11.97
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340 1,603.03
TREE PURCHASES 100-53300-50360 840.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53305-41110 4,291.67
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 100-53305-47460 58,540.23
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53305-50340 52,806.43
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 174.18
SALES TAX 100-54600-50213 5.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100-55200-50350 78.32
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
SALARIES 100-55300-50110 7,048.64
SALARIES 100-55300-50110-32400000 3,863.52
SALARIES-RECREATION - TROLL BEACH 100-55300-50110-32600000 1,414.28
SALARIES-RECREATION-PARKS & OPEN S:100-55300-50110-51300000 1,770.84
WAGES 100-55300-50120 7,265.20
WAGES 100-55300-50120-32400000 7,265.20
POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 83.16
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 1,597.89
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-FOOTBAL:100-55300-50215-32456500 2,580.00
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-OUTDOOR!100-55300-50215-32456900 1,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-TROLL 100-55300-50240-32600000 1,675.37
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-55300-50315 44,94
OPERATING EXPENSES-FOOTBALL-FLAG-Y(100-55300-50340-32456500 2,580.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-OUTDOORS 100-55300-50340-32456900 1,000.00
OPERATING EXPENSES-TROLL BEACH 100-55300-50340-32600000 1,675.37
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00
SALARIES 100-55400-50110 1,967.36
SALARIES - YOUTH CENTER 100-55400-50110-32500000 1,967.36
WAGES 100-55400-50120 9,969.60
WAGES - YOUTH CENTER 100-55400-50120-32500000 9,969.60
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
CABLE FRANCHISE FEE 100-55500-46755 23,269.81
SALARIES 100-55500-50110 23,268.80
SALARIES 100-55500-50110-42000000 23,268.80
WAGES - PART TIME 100-55500-50127 886.00
WAGES - PART TIME 100-55500-50127-40100000 342.00
WAGES - PART TIME 100-55500-50127-40300000 544.00

OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2

100-55500-50216

32,975.

62





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 19/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 100-55500-50320 99.00
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-55500-50401 32,876.62
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
SALARIES 100-56300-50110 59.50
SALARIES 100-56300-50110-20810000 59.50
FICA TAXES 100-56300-50160 4.49
FICA TAXES 100-56300-50160-20810000 4.49
WRS - GENERAL 100-56300-50161 8.09
WRS - GENERAL 100-56300-50161-20740000 4.05
WRS - GENERAL 100-56300-50161-20810000 4.04
LIFE INSURANCE 100-56300-50165 0.78
LIFE INSURANCE 100-56300-50165-20740000 0.39
LIFE INSURANCE 100-56300-50165-20810000 0.39
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 90.79
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340 1,915.87
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340-20600000 1,835.23
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 164,334.41
INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 37,049.24
REBATE 100-88888-48113 3,883.62
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 14,642.58
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
PRIMARY CHECKING 205-00000-11100 22,973.58
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 205-00000-25100 35,979.67
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 4,975.38
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 205-56400-50931 58,953.25
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 193,050.79
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 206-00000-25100 16,175.86
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 6,294.30
TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 206-56400-50931 209,226.65
PRIMARY CHECKING 207-00000-11100 345,205.24
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 4,528.35
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 75,006.35
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 4,528.35
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 207-56400-50931 345,205.24
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 123,575.27
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 1,834.48
TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 208-56400-50931 123,575.27
PRIMARY CHECKING 209-00000-11100 25,209.01
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 209-00000-25100 25,209.01
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 44,92
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 419.30
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 60,573.33

PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS

215-00000-41110





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 20/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-55110-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-55110-46710 328.95
COPY MACHINE 215-55110-46712 90.35
WAGES - PART TIME 215-55110-50127 62.15
WAGES - PART TIME 215-55110-50127-20400000 62.15
FICA TAXES 215-55110-50160 4.75
FICA TAXES 215-55110-50160-20400000 4.75
POSTAGE 215-55110-50211 19.40
SALES TAX 215-55110-50213 25.52
PRIMARY CHECKING 217-00000-11100 500.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 925.03
INTEREST INCOME 217-55110-48110 925.03
DESIGNATED 217-55110-50500 500.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,947.65
IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-44950 141,694.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 223-55300-46900 2,213.80
INTEREST INCOME 223-55300-48110 15,606.77
CAPITAL DONATIONS 223-55300-48599 15,000.00
911 ANTENNA BUILDING 223-55300-50246 4,436.51
EGGLESONS WOODS PARK DEVELOPMENT 223-55300-50870-23037000 17,082.06
KPW MASTER PLAN 223-57620-50820-22041000 2,530.00
KPW MASTER PLAN 223-57620-50870-22041000 4,830.00
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-60001-44950 5,484.00
INTEREST INCOME 223-60001-48110 17,554.42
TOWER RENTAL INCOME 223-60001-48223 2,213.80
911 ANTENNA BUILDING 223-60001-50246 4,436.51
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-60020-44950 75,028.00
TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER PLAN 223-60020-50820-22041000 2,530.00
TEE NAASAK PARK MASTER PLAN 223-60020-50870-22041000 4,830.00
CAPITAL DONATIONS 223-60040-48599 15,000.00
EGGLESONS WOODS PARK DEVELOPMENT 223-60040-50870-23037000 17,082.06
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-60050-44950 61,182.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 6,463.53
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 803.77
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 63,380.601
STORM SEWERS 224-00000-18000 8,310.54
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 20,833.33
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 66,494.30
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 803.77
WAGES 224-53300-50120 513.76
WAGES 224-53300-50120-50600000 513.76
FICA TAXES 224-53300-50160 39.30
FICA TAXES 224-53300-50160-50600000 39.30
STOUGHTON UTILITIES FEES 224-53300-50217 3,113.69
EQUIP MAINTENANCE 224-53300-50336-50600000 2,798.63
POND MAINTENANCE 224-53300-50338 2,600.99
POND MAINTENANCE 224-53300-50338-50600000 2,600.99





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 21/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
OPERATING EXPENSES 224-53300-50340 938.03
OPERATING EXPENSES 224-53300-50340-50600000 938.03
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 224-53300-50599 20,833.33
INTEREST EXPENSE 224-53300-50620 3,664.90
CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 224-53300-50899 3,136.51
CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 224-57345-50899 5,174.03
PRIMARY CHECKING 225-00000-11100 500.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 391.52
INTEREST INCOME 225-54910-48110 108.48
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 105.53
INTEREST INCOME 231-54600-48110 105.53
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 967.74
WISC CD INVESTMENTS 232-00000-11310 1,083.45
INTEREST INCOME 232-54600-48110 2,051.19
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 14,977.32
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 13,246.55
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 22.68
INTEREST INCOME 234-55100-48110 1,753.45
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 1,496.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 835.87
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 236-56900-47460 840.00
SALES TAX 236-56900-50213 4.13
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 97.52
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 97.52
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 523.34
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 1,706.64
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 60.89
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 19,573.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 54.22
SALARIES 245-55190-50110 9,927.20
SALARIES 245-55190-50110-50200000 9,927.20
WAGES 245-55190-50120 12,581.50
WAGES 245-55190-50120-50200000 12,581.50
FICA TAXES 245-55190-50160 571.09
FICA TAXES 245-55190-50160-50200000 571.09
WRS - GENERAL 245-55190-50161 507.88
WRS - GENERAL 245-55190-50161-50200000 507.88
LIFE INSURANCE 245-55190-50165 26.21
LIFE INSURANCE 245-55190-50165-50200000 26.21
POSTAGE 245-55190-50211-50210214 462.45
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 1,760.86
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 76,937.06
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 76,937.06
PRIMARY CHECKING 252-00000-11100 242.00
SALES TAX 252-52100-50213 242.00

WISC INVESTMENT FUND

254-00000-11302

4,137.

89





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 22/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 4,137.89
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 1,708.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 2,136.64
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 9,915.88
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 9,915.88
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 2,136.64
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 657.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 300-00000-11100 740,625.31
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 331,556.17
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
TRANS IN - TID #5 300-00000-49216 58,953.25
TRANS IN - TID #6 300-00000-49217 209,226.65
TRANS IN - TID #7 300-00000-49218 345,205.24
TRANS IN - TID #8 300-00000-49219 123,575.27
TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE SIDED) 300-00000-49228 92,925.00
PRINCIPAL 300-58100-50610 314,817.09
PRINCIPAL- STORM SEWER 300-58100-50610-58222000 263,404.00
PRINCIPAL- ALL OTHER 300-58100-50610-58290000 38,586.91
INTEREST EXPENSE 300-58200-50620 27,385.59
PAYING AGENT FEE 300-58200-50635 3,443.75
INTEREST EXPENSE 300-58222-50620 44,662.55
INTEREST EXPENSE 300-58290-50620 23,866.86
PAYING AGENT FEE 300-58290-50635 3,443.75
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 8,457.02
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 1,016.92
INTEREST INCOME 400-00000-48110 9,473.94
CAPITAL GRANTS 400-53300-43799 569.75
2021 STREET ENGINEERING 400-57330-50840-21404000 569.75
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 290,216.20
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 292,787.37
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 2,571.17
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,699.75
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,699.75
PRIMARY CHECKING 412-00000-11100 290,216.20
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 291,478.17
INTEREST INCOME 412-88888-48110 1,261.97
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 13,995.47
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 69.83
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 4,333.33
INTEREST INCOME 603-52300-48110 69.83
WAGES - PART TIME 603-52300-50127 560.00
WAGES - PART TIME 603-52300-50127-30100000 560.00
FICA TAXES 603-52300-50160 42 .84
FICA TAXES 603-52300-50160-30100000 42 .84
POSTAGE 603-52300-50211 4.53
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 603-52300-50240 80.00





09/20/2023 02:25 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 23/23

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2023 TO 08/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 603-52300-50243 80.00
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50599 4,333.33
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 1,980.70
INTEREST INCOME 603-52310-48110 1,980.70
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 12,710.75
INTEREST INCOME 603-52320-48110 1,289.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 805-00000-11302 2,796.06
INTEREST INCOME 805-52200-48110 2,796.06
EQUIPMENT 910-00000-18240 53,000.00
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 910-00000-18900 33,566.64
GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL 910-91051-48950 19,433.36

GRAND TOTAL: 5,830,649.50 5,830,649.50





		14b1 Budget amendments August 2023.pdf

		14b 2.pdf




09/20/2023 02:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 49,005.00 32,670.00 4,083.75 16,335.00 66.67
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 49,005.00 32,670.00 4,083.75 16,335.00 66.67
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51100-50110 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 30,300.00 4,800.00 12,900.00 70.14
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 (1,800.00) (1,800.00) 1,800.00 100.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,305.00 2,317.95 367.20 987.05 70.13
100-51100-50160-41000000 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 (137.70) (137.70) 137.70 100.00
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 178.97 0.00 (178.97) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,879.38 249.99 620.62 75.18
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 49,005.00 32,738.60 3,479.49 16,266.40 66.81

Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL

, 0.00 , 0.00 (68.60) 604.26 . 68.60
The credit balances are a timing issue. The two new alders were setup incorrectly

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE USing project accounts. The correction was posted 8/31 but the payroll for 9/1.
Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 9,356.00 9,356.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 4,756.00 2,465.97 0.00 2,290.03 51.85
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,100.00 0.00 (100.00) 102.50
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 9,356.00 6,565.97 0.00 2,790.03 70.18
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 2,790.03 0.00 (2,790.03)

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL

Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 1,150.00 0.00 (650.00) 230.00
100-51110-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,150.00 0.00 (650.00) 126.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 45.34 45.34 954.66 4.53
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 45.34 45.34 2,454.66 1.81
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 3,104.66 (45.34) (3,104.66

Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE Tt is my understanding that the vendor has begun work but no
Account Type: Revenue

invoices have been received yet.

100-51115-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51115-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 (18,300.00



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





09/20/2023 02:40 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58

Page: 2/2

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,105.00 79,161.00 63,476.00 4,083.75 15,685.00 80.19
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,105.00 79,161.00 39,349.91 3,524.83 39,811.09 49.71
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 24,126.09 558.92 (24,126.09) 100.00





09/20/2023 02:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT
Account Type: Revenue
100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (32,112.00) (32,112.00) (21,408.00) (2,676.00) (10,704.00) 66.67
100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 90,000.00 90,000.00 53,943.69 7,204.39 36,056.31 59.94
100-51200-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 57,888.00 69,138.00 43,785.69 4,528.39 25,352.31 63.33
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51200-50110 SALARIES 0.00 13,000.00 8,500.00 1,000.00 4,500.00 65.38
100-51200-50110-31700000 SALARIES 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51200-50120 WAGES 0.00 39,803.00 25,966.08 3,061.76 13,836.92 65.24
100-51200-50120-31700000 WAGES 29,973.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51200-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
100-51200-50160 FICA TAXES 3,326.00 4,078.00 2,511.61 296.01 1,566.39 61.59
100-51200-50161 WRS - GENERAL 2,072.00 2,740.00 1,765.70 208.20 974.30 64.44
100-51200-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 42.00 42.00 180.58 24.62 (138.58)  429.95
100-51200-50210 TELEPHONE 100.00 100.00 65.16 7.73 34.84 65.16
100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 415.98 60.78 584.02 41.60
100-51200-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 350.00 350.00 939.23 239.23 (589.23)  268.35
100-51200-50300 MISC EXPENSES 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
100-51200-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600.00 600.00 118.23 0.00 481.77 19.71
100-51200-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00 200.00 145.00 0.00 55.00 72.50
100-51200-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 6,700.00 6,700.00 6,554.17 0.00 145.83 97.82
Total Expenditure: 57,888.00 69,138.00 47,161.74 4,898.33 21,976.26 68.21
Net - Dept 51200 - MUNICIPAL COURT 0.00 0.00 (3,376.05) (369.94) 3,376.05
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,888.00 69,138.00 43,785.69 4,528.39 25,352.31 63.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,888.00 69,138.00 47,161.74 4,898.33 21,976.26 68.21
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (3,376.05) (369.94) 3,376.05 100.00





09/20/2023 02:43 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY
Account Type: Revenue

100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 185,000.00 185,000.00 123,333.36 15,416.67 61,666.64 66.67
Total Revenue: 185,000.00 185,000.00 123,333.36 15,416.67 61,666.64 66.67
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51300-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 175,000.00 175,000.00 86,323.18 12,207.04 88,676.82 49.33
100-51300-50419 OUTSIDE LEGAL - PERSONNEL 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,718.50 6,892.00 (718.50) 107.19
Total Expenditure: 185,000.00 185,000.00 97,041.68 19,099.04 87,958.32 52.45
Net - Dept 51300 - CITY ATTORNEY 0.00 0.00 26,291.68 (3,682.37) (26,291.68

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 185,000.00 185,000.00 123,333.36 15,416.67 61,666.64 66.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 185,000.00 185,000.00 97,041.68 19,099.04 87,958.32 52.45
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 26,291.68 (3,682.37) (26,291.68) 100.00

It is anticipated the 2024 requested budget will show a decrease in the
tax levy for the City Attorney.

The attorney for personnel has exceeded the budget primarily due to an
ethics complaint.





09/20/2023 02:46 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51400 - MAYOR
Account Type: Revenue
100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 114,354.00 114,354.00 76,236.00 9,529.50 38,118.00 66.67
Total Revenue: 114,354.00 114,354.00 76,236.00 9,529.50 38,118.00 66.67
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51400-50110 SALARIES 0.00 74,522.00 48,496.80 5,732.80 26,025.20 65.08
100-51400-50110-41200000 SALARIES 74,522.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50160 FICA TAXES 5,701.00 5,701.00 3,576.55 422.62 2,124.45 62.74
100-51400-50161 WRS - GENERAL 5,067.00 5,067.00 3,297.86 389.84 1,769.14 65.09
100-51400-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,193.00 16,193.00 10,822.72 1,352.84 5,370.28 66.84
100-51400-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,121.00 1,121.00 747.20 93.40 373.80 66.65
100-51400-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 88.00 88.00 310.46 40.57 (222.46)  352.80
100-51400-50210 TELEPHONE 0.00 700.00 1,048.69 83.73 (348.69) 149.81
100-51400-50210-41200000 TELEPHONE 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 750.00 750.00 401.94 266.33 348.06 53.59
100-51400-50320 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 8,500.00 9,313.12 0.00 (813.12) 109.57
100-51400-50320-41200000 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,712.00 1,712.00 1,682.86 243.95 29.14 98.30
Total Expenditure: 114,354.00 114,354.00 79,698.20 8,626.08 34,655.80 69.69
Net - Dept 51400 - MAYOR 0.00 0.00 (3,462.20) 903.42 3,462.20
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 114,354.00 114,354.00 76,236.00 9,529.50 38,118.00 66.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 114,354.00 114,354.00 79,698.20 8,626.08 34,655.80 69.69
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (3,462.20) 903.42 3,462.20 100.00






09/20/2023 02:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 256,914.64 32,114.33 128,457.36 66.67
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 270.00 75.75 10.00 194.25 28.06
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 385,642.00 401,919.00 273,267.39 32,124.33 128,651.61 67.99
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 123,778.00 138,000.00 81,883.80 10,616.00 56,116.20 59.34
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 119,993.00 86,079.11 9,230.40 33,913.89 71.74
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 1,629.71 0.00 (1,629.71)  100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 18,790.00 19,878.00 12,618.95 1,477.37 7,259.05 63.48
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 16,703.00 17,670.00 11,548.95 1,349.54 6,121.05 65.36
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 74,025.00 49,475.52 6,184.44 24,549.48 66.84
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,363.00 2,241.60 280.20 1,121.40 66.65
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 230.00 809.44 112.79 (579.44) 351.93
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,535.54 117.42 (35.54)  102.37
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,467.47 23.58 1,532.53 74.46
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,858.34 637.91 (4,858.34) 585.83
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 100.00 (5,163.75) (5,233.75) 5,263.75 '5,163.75)
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 18,000.00 (320.03) (21.30) 18,320.03 (1.78)
100-51510-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 28.63 9.87 (28.63)  100.00
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 187.19 0.00 (187.19)  100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 300.00 361.60 0.00 (61.60) 120.53
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 0.00 553.36 0.00 (553.36) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 385,642.00 401,919.00 253,795.43 24,784.47 148,123.57 63.15
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 19,471.96 7,339.86 (19,471.96
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 87,546.64 10,943.33 43,773.36 66.67
100-51520-46120 NSF FEES - PUBLIC 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)  100.00
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 131,320.00 87,621.64 10,943.33 43,698.36 66.72
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 16,000.00 16,000.00 17,633.43 2,480.04 (1,633.43) 110.21
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,924.50 236.00 775.50 71.28
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 60,000.00 60,000.00 67,881.00 6,147.00 (7,881.00) 113.14
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 120.00 120.00 (4.75) 0.00 124.75 (3.96)
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 45,000.00 45,000.00 31,200.00 0.00 13,800.00 69.33
Total Expenditure: 131,320.00 131,320.00 118,634.18 8,863.04 12,685.82 90.34

The state typically invoices 1n October for manufacturing assessment fees.
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (31,012.54) 2,080.29 31,012.54
The audit deficit is primarily due to the Single Audit, which is close to being finished.

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 516,962.00 533,239.00 360,889.03 43,067.66 172,349.97 67.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 516,962.00 533,239.00 372,429.61 33,647.51 160,809.39 69.84
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (11,540.58) 9,420.15 11,540.58 100.00




dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





09/20/2023 02:53 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue

100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 25,000.00 25,000.00 16,666.64 2,083.33 8,333.36 66.67
100-55100-48500 DONATIONS 5,000.00 5,000.00 12,408.67 (2,408.66) (7,408.67) 248.17
Total Revenue: 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,075.31 (325.33) 924.69 96.92
Account Type: Expenditure

100-55100-50417 SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 226.00 0.00 (226.00) 100.00
100-55100-50728 HOLIDAY PROMOTION 30,000.00 30,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 73.33
Total Expenditure: 30,000.00 30,000.00 22,226.00 0.00 7,774.00 74.09
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 6,849.31 (325.33) (6,849.31

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,075.31 (325.33) 924.69 96.92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,000.00 30,000.00 22,226.00 0.00 7,774.00 74.09
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 6,849.31 (325.33) (6,849.31) 100.00

A. The 2023 adopted budget only included one donation instead of two donations of
$5,000 each.

B. Both the Chamber of Commerce and Stoughton Fair were billed of 1/3 of the total
cost - i.e. $7,408.6606

C. The Chamber of Commerce paid only $5,000 as they only received three (3)
sponsor payments.

D. The Stoughton Fair is contesting the billed amount.





09/20/2023 02:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND ) ) .
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES CoOrrecting entries need to be posted for both personal property aid and town fire charges.

Account Type: Revenue

100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00)  (1,953,013.00)  (1,314,679.10) (164,334.41) (638,333.90) 67.32
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 15,090.94 0.00 (14,090.94) 1,509.09
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,321.63 0.00 8,678.37 27.68
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 339,406.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 339,405.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 51,989.00 51,989.00 23,586.39 0.00 28,402.61 45.37
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,100.00 10,273.86 0.00 (173.86) 101.72
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 500.00 192.08 0.00 307.92 38.42
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 539,978.00 80,994.68 0.00 458,983.32 15.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 40,627.00 6,094.03 0.00 34,532.97 15.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (14.00) 0.00 0.00 (14.00) 0.00
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,162.00 252,161.73 0.00 0.27 100.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.00 61,156.27 0.00 (0.27) 100.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.00 0.00 0.00 40,042.00 0.00
100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)  100.00
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
100-88888-46150 SPECTAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 13,000.00 6,930.00 910.00 6,070.00 53.31
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 0.00 146,456.00 293,126.10 221,551.71 (146,670.10)  200.15
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 35,400.00 17,250.00 0.00 18,150.00 48.73
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80,000.00 80,000.00 368,026.35 37,586.68 (288,026.35)  460.03
100-88888-48113 REBATE 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,546.39 3,883.62 1,453.61 85.46
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 12,500.00 12,500.00 18,384.00 0.00 (5,884.00) 147.07
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 61.04 0.00 938.96 6.10
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,999.67 0.00 (499.67) 133.31
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2.24 0.00 (2.24) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00 0.00 (297,137.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 436,500.00 524,819.00 (78,481.70) 99,597.60 603,300.70 (14.95)
Account Type: Expenditure Utilities has not paid rent yet as the rent resolutions are still being worked on.
100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 71,693.00 0.00 0.00 71,693.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 0.00 779.66 48.02
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 140,436.00 140,435.50 0.00 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 52,170.00 52,170.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-59750 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT RETIREMENT 0.00 2,054.00 2,054.10 0.00 (0.10) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 436,500.00 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (530,827.64) 99,597.60 530,827.64

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 436,500.00 524,819.00 (78,481.70) 99,597.60 603,300.70 14.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 436,500.00 524,819.00 452,345.94 0.00 72,473.06 86.19

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (530,827.64) 99,597.60 530,827.64 100.00



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





		One.pdf

		Two.pdf

		Three.pdf

		Four.pdf

		Five.pdf

		Six.pdf

		Last.pdf








09/20/2023 03:07 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Stouaghton
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 53,349.75
247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 46,152.00 0.00
Total Assets 46,152.00 53,349.75
**% TLiabilities ***
247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 63,164.00 0.00
247-00000-25100 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 4,806.00 0.00
247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 70,182.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
247-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED (24,030.00) (24,030.00)
Total Fund Balance (24,030.00) (24,030.00)

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(24,030.00)

77,379.75
53,349.75
53,349.75

Payments to Chamber of Commerce and Visitor Services for 2nd quarter
were made in September.





09/20/2023 03:08 PM
User: DAVE

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 120,000.00 120,000.00 128,901.54 53,169.97 (8,901.54) 107.42
Total Revenue: 120,000.00 120,000.00 128,901.54 53,169.97 (8,901.54) 107.42
Account Type: Expenditure
247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 120,000.00 120,000.00 51,521.79 0.00 68,478.21 42.93
Total Expenditure: 120,000.00 120,000.00 51,521.79 0.00 68,478.21 42.93
Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM 0.00 0.00 77,379.75 53,169.97 (77,379.75)
Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 120,000.00 120,000.00 128,901.54 53,169.97 (8,901.54) 107.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,000.00 120,000.00 51,521.79 0.00 68,478.21 42.93
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 77,379.75 53,169.97 (77,379.75) 100.00

Payments to Chamber of Commerce and Visitor Services for 2nd quarter

September.

were i1ssued 1n





09/20/2023 03:12 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

253-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 265,312.93 234,699.20
253-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 30,000.00
Total Assets 265,312.93 264,699.20

*** Tiabilities ***

253-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,474.00 0.00
253-00000-26405 DEFER INFLOW LEGAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 30,000.00
Total Liabilities 1,474.00 30,000.00

*** Fund Balance ***

253-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 263,838.93 263,838.93
Total Fund Balance 263,838.93 263,838.93
Beginning Fund Balance 263,838.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (29,139.73)
Ending Fund Balance 234,699.20
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 264,699.20

Court Court Properties has indicated they anticipate the sale of the
Greenspire properties to close in December 2023. As such, the deferred
inflow will be reclassed to current year revenue.





09/20/2023 03:14 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING
Account Type: Revenue
253-56500-48110 INTEREST INCOME 400.00 400.00 2,815.27 351.71 (2,415.27) 703.82
253-56500-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (400.00) (400.00) 0.00 0.00 (400.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 2,815.27 351.71 (2,815.27) 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
253-56500-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 31,955.00 0.00 (31,955.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 0.00 31,955.00 0.00 (31,955.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 56500 - PUBLIC HOUSING 0.00 0.00 (29,139.73) 351.71 29,139.73
Fund 253 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 2,815.27 351.71 (2,815.27) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 31,955.00 0.00 (31,955.00) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (29,139.73) 351.71 29,139.73 100.00

Crown Court Properties has indicated that they anticipate closing on the Greenspire
the $30,000 can now be recognized as income in 2023.
There will be additional legal fees in preparation of the closing.

properties in December 2023.

As such,





09/20/2023 03:18 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 254 ARPA FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,026.38 208,379.82
254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,078,747.91 925,390.16
Total Assets 1,148,774.29 1,133,769.98

*** Tiabilities ***

254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 1,134,183.41 1,087,183.41

Total Liabilities 1,134,183.41 1,087,183.41

*** Fund Balance ***

254-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 14,590.88 14,590.88
Total Fund Balance 14,590.88 14,590.88
Beginning Fund Balance 14,590.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 31,995.69
Ending Fund Balance 46,586.57
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,133,769.98

The $100,000 payment to Stoughton Area Community Foundation is scheduled
for October 5th. The related revenue will be recognized at that time.





09/20/2023 03:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023  MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE $ BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
254-54100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54100 - PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF
Account Type: Revenue
254-54420-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54420-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Net - Dept 54420 - GENERAL RELIEF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER A1]1 anticipated purchases have been made. [(What body decides what to do with the remainder?
Account Type: Revenue
254-54600-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54600-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 1,947.98 987.00 52.02 97.40
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 1,947.98 987.00 52.02 97.40
Net - Dept 54600 - SENIOR CENTER 0.00 0.00 52.02 (987.00) (52.02)
Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES The $100,000 payment to Stoughton Area Community Foundation will be October 5th.
Account Type: Revenue
254-54980-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54980-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
254-54980-50447 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 0.00 0.00 328.96 0.00 (328.96) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 100,000.00 328.96 0.00 99,671.04 0.33
Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (328.96) 0.00 328.96
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT No reimbursement requests have been received in relation to the Juneteenth event.
Account Type: Revenue
254-55100-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-55100-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00



dehlinger

Highlight





09/20/2023 03:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023  MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .
P No revolving loan fund requests have been received yet.
Account Type: Revenue
254-56730-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-56730-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 56730 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 32,272.63 4,451.67 (32,272.63) 100.00
254-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 184,730.00 32,272.63 4,451.67 152,457.37 17.47
Account Type: Expenditure
254-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 32,272.63 4,451.67 (32,272.63)
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 533,730.00 79,272.63 4,451.67 454,457.37 14.85
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 533,730.00 47,276.94 987.00 486,453.06 8.86
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 31,995.69 3,464.67 (31,995.69) 100.00





09/20/2023 03:27 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 3,424.19 25,001.33
261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 9,121.88 0.00
261-56720-12550 PREPAID EXPENSES 112.50 0.00
261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 115,906.50 188,534.00
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76 0.00
261-57120-13500 REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 137,449.34 111,597.81
Total Assets 328,677.17 325,133.14
*** Liabilities ***
261-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 658.17 0.00
261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 6,833.36
261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 20,500.00 0.00
261-57120-26410 DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0.34 0.00
Total Liabilities 21,158.51 6,833.36
*** Fund Balance ***
261-56720-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 10,766.00
261-56720-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 149,449.00 0.00
261-57120-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 158,069.66 0.00
261-57120-39604 FUND BAL REST REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 296,752.66
Total Fund Balance 307,518.66 307,518.66
Beginning Fund Balance 307,518.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 10,781.12
Ending Fund Balance 318,299.78

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 325,133.14





09/20/2023 03:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue Needs to be reclassed to Dept 56720 below.
261-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 18.49 0.00 (18.49) 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 18.49 0.00 (18.49) 100.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 18.49 0.00 (18.49

Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue

261-56720-41110
261-56720-48110
261-56720-49910

Total Revenue:

Account Type: Expenditure

261-56720-50200
261-56720-50211
261-56720-50220
261-56720-50405
261-56720-50420

Total Expenditure:

Based upon the projected surplus for 2023,

less

the 2024 requested tax levy is about $5,000

Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Account Type: Revenue

261-57120-48108
261-57120-48110
261-57120-48600
261-57120-49910

Total Revenue:

Account Type: Expenditure

261-57120-50405
261-57120-50415

Total Expenditure:

Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM

Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 20,500.00 13,666.64 1,708.33 6,833.36 66.67
INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 150.66 0.00 (150.66)  100.00
FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00

32,500.00 32,500.00 13,817.30 1,708.33 18,682.70 42.51
MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 300.00 252.00 0.00 48.00 84.00
POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
UTILITIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,857.19 408.17 2,142.81 57.14
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 27,000.00 4,781.25 135.00 22,218.75 17.71
MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 112.50 0.00 37.50 75.00
32,500.00 32,500.00 8,002.94 543.17 24,497.06 24.62
0.00 0.00 5,814.36 1,165.16 (5,814.36

Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM No revolving fund loan requests have been received.

INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,929.09 0.00 1,070.91 64.30
INTEREST INCOME 250.00 250.00 1,785.26 320.37 (1,535.26)  714.10
RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 1,233.92 0.00 48,766.08 2.47
FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) 0.00
19,000.00 19,000.00 4,948.27 320.37 14,051.73 26.04
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 4,948.27 320.37 (4,948.27)
51,500.00 51,500.00 18,784.06 2,028.70 32,715.94 36.47
51,500.00 51,500.00 8,002.94 543.17 43,497.06 15.54
0.00 0.00 10,781.12 1,485.53 (10,781.12)  100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES





09/20/2023 03:34 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

290-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 151,468.77 32,666.76

290-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 157,829.00

290-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 7,886.00 0.00
The payment from the State was received in September.

Total Assets 159,354.77 190,495.76

*** Tiabilities ***

290-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,161.18 0.00
290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 7,886.00 2,628.64
290-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 130,307.59 130,307.59

Total Liabilities 159,354.77 132,936.23

*** Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 57,559.53
Ending Fund Balance 57,559.53

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 190,495.76





09/20/2023 03:36 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023 MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue

290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,886.00 5,257.36 657.17 2,628.64 66.67
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 246,762.00 210,438.00 0.00 36,324.00 85.28
290-53520-46900 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 106,000.00 64,457.50 7,910.00 41,542.50 60.81
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 816.07 67.55 (816.07) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 360,648.00 280,968.93 8,634.72 79,679.07 77.91
Account Type: Expenditure

290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 360,648.00 223,409.40 31,978.93 137,238.60 61.95
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 360,648.00 223,409.40 31,978.93 137,238.60 61.95
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 57,559.53 (23,344.21) (57,559.53)

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:

TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 360,648.00 280, 968.93 8,634.72 79,679.07 77.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360, 648.00 360, 648.00 223,409.40 31,978.93 137,238.60 61.95
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 57,559.53 (23,344.21) (57,559.53) 100.00
A. The grant revenue from the Department of Transportation has already been recognized.
B. Given the reduced grant revenue from the State, a deficit for the current year is
anticipate.
C. It is uncertain whether the State will "true-up" everything once the year is closed.

Given the delay in when the State performs this true up, it is anticipated that it may
be several years before this is known or not.

D. The projected current year deficit will be applied against the unearned revenue
balance. A budget amendment for the deficit will need to be done at year end.





09/20/2023 03:43 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

Fund 805 FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

805-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.00 46,778.63
805-00000-11200 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS 0.00 47,024.14
805-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.00 625,302.18
805-00000-11350 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 0.00 254,936.44
Total Assets 0.00 974,041.39

*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*x* Fund Balance **x*
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 974,041.39
Ending Fund Balance 974,041.39

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 974,041.39





09/20/2023 03:57 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2023
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 66.58
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 08/31/2023  MONTH 08/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
Account Type: Revenue
805-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 0.00 43,600.00 43,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
805-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 40,000.00 26,040.54 2,867.69 13,959.46 65.10
805-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 2,743.26 0.00 (2,743.26) 100.00
805-52200-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 905,504.00 905,504.31 0.00 (0.31) 100.00
805-52200-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00 0.00 (937,099.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 52,005.00 977,888.11 2,867.69 (925,883.11) 1,880.37
Account Type: Expenditure
805-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
805-52200-50211 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 5.22 0.00 (5.22) 100.00
805-52200-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 0.00 17.28 0.00 (17.28) 100.00
805-52200-50400 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 3,305.00 2,847.50 190.00 457.50 86.16
805-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 0.00 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 6,700.00 0.00
805-52200-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 976.72 976.72 (976.72) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 52,005.00 3,846.72 1,166.72 48,158.28 7.40
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 974,041.39 1,700.97 (974,041.39
Fund 805 - FIREFIGHTERS PENSION TRUST:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 52,005.00 977,888.11 2,867.69 (925,883.11) 1,880.37
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 52,005.00 3,846.72 1,166.72 48,158.28 7.40
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 974,041.39 1,700.97 (974,041.39) 100.00





		1 Bal.pdf

		1 Rev exp.pdf

		2 Bal.pdf

		2 Rev exp.pdf

		3 Bal.pdf

		3 Rev exp.pdf

		4 Bal.pdf

		4 rev exp.pdf

		5 Bal.pdf

		5 Rev exp.pdf

		6 Bal.pdf

		6 Rev Exp.pdf








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas

Members absent: Ben Heili

Guests present: Gary Becker (Becker Professional Services, remote), Tyler Denig, Justin Hanson (211 S
Water St, LLC), Dave Ehlinger, Dustin Oler (211 S Water St, LLC) and Rodney Scheel

g

10.

11.

Call to order — Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Roll call and verification of quorum — A quorum was present.

Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly notice.

Public comment - None

Communications — Swadley indicated staff is continuing to work on the 2024 budget.

Approval of minutes of August 22, 2023 — Motion by Thomas/Jenson to approve the minutes as
drafted. The motion passed 6-0.

R-xxx-2023 Enter into an agreement with Ehlers for proforma analysis related to 211 S Water
St. — Ehlinger indicated a Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) application was received for this
property and the City’s past practice is to have Ehlers review the proforma information.
Schumacher would like to see more sustainability items included in the application. Reeves
inquired about passing the Ehlers fee onto the developer. Ehlinger indicated the intent is to
have this included in the developer agreement that the Council would have to adopt. Motion by
Reeves/Jenson to recommend the resolution as drafted to the Common Council. The motion
passed 6-0.

R-xxx-2023 Enter into an agreement with Ehlers to create Tax Incremental District No 10. —
Downtown Overlay — Ehlinger and Becker gave an overview of the proposed new Tax Increment
District (TID). General discussion occurred regarding how the closure of TID #4 Downtown
would affect this proposed overlay TID. Motion by Doom/Reeves to recommend the resolution
as drafted to the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding revised Emmi Roth Tax Incremental Financial
application** [This agenda item was moved after agenda item #12.] Motion by Reeves/Jenson
to move into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e). The motion passed 6-0.

General discussion on the TIF request occurred. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to adjourn from
closed session at 7:02 p.m. The motion passed 6-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding Debt Issue 2023A presale spreadsheet 09-06-2023 —
Ehlinger recapped the proposed debt issue and indicated the bond counsel’s parameters
resolution has not been received yet so the debt issue will be a time sensitive item on the 09-26-
2023 agendas. General discussion on the topic took place.

Discussion and possible action regarding unpaid June 2023 room taxes due to ordinance
change in rates — Ehlinger indicated that with the change in room tax rates effective 05/01/2023
that not all locations were in compliance. While three paid correctly, one location charged the
higher rate for the second quarter and three locations charged to lower rate for the second
quarter. General discussion on the topic occurred. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend to





Common Council to accept all second quarter payments as received and directed Ehlinger to
draft the related resolution for approval at the 09/26/2023 meeting. The motion passed 6-0.
12. R-xxx-2023 Contract for appraisal services to determine appropriate market rental value for
600 S. Fourth St. — Ehlinger recapped the need for determining appropriate market rental rates
paid by Stoughton Utilities to the City of Stoughton and also provided the second bid for
services. Motion by Jenson/Reeves directed Ehlinger to update the resolution awarding the bid
to L.A. Duesterbeck & Associates (Janesville, Wl) and recommend approval of the updated
resolution to the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.
13. Future agenda items
a. September 26, 2023
i. August fiscal reports
ii. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023A — Bond issue
iii. R-xxx-2023 Debt issue 2023B — Promissory note issue
iv. DPW site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
v. Investment portfolio review
vi. Payment in Lieu of Taxes agreement with Stoughton Housing Authority
b. October 10, 2023
i. Single Audit report
ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish city policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
c. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest
rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
d. To be determined — Other
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program
ii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements
ili. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
14. Adjourn

Respectfully submitted,

Calgrs

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton





